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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS B #E

2012 Changes
28
Bl %
B AT BT
Profit for the year Attributable to KRB ANEEER
Owners of the Company i ) 65 104 (38%)
Total Assets BEMAE 11,104 10,108 10%
Equity Attributable to Owners of RNREVER AEML R
the Company 7,398 7,255 2%
Pledged Bank Deposits, Bank WRIRITER ~ MITAERR
Balances and Cash KiR& 752 748 1%
Changes
28
Key Performance and Liquidity FEEERRAR HK$ %
Indicators: B ISR R IE BT =Bysa
Basic Earnings Per Share FREAREF 0.028 0.045 (38%)
Net Assets Per Share (Note 1) BREEFEMZT) 3.21 3.15 (2%)
P/E Ratio (Note 1) MEBR(MFT) 39.3x 35.6x 10%
Return on Capital Employed (Note 2) R&ZAR[EIZRZE (Hit2) 0.9% 1.4% (36%)
Return on Total Assets (Note 3) BMEERWE(H73) 0.6% 1.0% (40%)
Gearing Ratio (Note 4) BELEAT4) 26.9% 19.4% 39%
Adjusted Gearing Ratio (Note 5) KRAREBELER(M75) 17% 9.0% 89%
Current Ratio (Note 6) TRENLL R (K152 6) 1.6x 1.8x (11%)
Interest Coverage (Note 7) FEENLLRAE7) 3.2x 4.3x (26%)
Notes: Bt
1. Based on 2,304,849,611 shares issued and fully paid as at 31 1. HER2013F 12 A31 BERTREHER D
December, 2013 (2012: 2,304,849,611 shares) and the market 2,304,849,611 % (2012 4F : 2,304,849,611
closing price of HK$1.10 (2012: HK$1.60) per share. )RR EER1.10% 7T (20124 : 1.60
BIT)FHEME -
2. Calculated as profit for the year attributable to owners of the 2. LAZR R RIHEA A FEAG T W% I BR AR R R HE
Company over equity attributable to owners of the Company. B AEERAEMRS -
3. Calculated as profit for the year attributable to owners of the 3. AARABHEE ANEGEERNSENBGRNEEAE
Company over total assets. FERS -
4. Calculated as total borrowings over equity attributable to 4. FW%@%'E[S%LAK AR ANEGRAETE
owners of the Company. g
5. Calculated as net borrowings over equity attributable to owners 5. LMEEEEBRIUAQAREA AELBASE
of the Company. Fri5 o
6. Calculated as current assets over current liabilities. 6. UrnsEERNAS B EFENS -
7. Calculated as profit for the year before finance costs and 7. ARG BT FS & A &%RIEH\ 2 E R T AR

taxation over finance costs.

2 Silver Grant International Industries Limited $RiEBEEE AR AR
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CORPORATE INFORMATION 1t%& %

Board of Directors

The board of directors (the “Board”) of Silver Grant
International Industries Limited (the “Company”) as at the
date of this report are set out below:

Executive directors

Gao Jian Min (Managing Director)

Liu Tianni (Deputy Managing Director)

Gu Jianguo

Non-executive directors

Chen Xiaozhou (Chairman)

Hui Xiao Bing (Vice Chairman)

Chen Qiming (Vice Chairman)

Independent non-executive directors

Liang Qing

Zhang Lu

Hung Muk Ming

Audit Committee

Hung Muk Ming (Committee Chairman)

Liang Qing

Zhang Lu

Remuneration Committee

Zhang Lu (Committee Chairman)
Liang Qing

Nomination Committee

Chen Xiaozhou (Committee Chairman)
Zhang Lu

Hung Muk Ming

Company Secretary

Chow Kwok Wai
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CORPORATE INFORMATION 1% & 8

Company Lawyer

Tung & Co. Solicitors

Legal Counselor

Tung Tat Chiu, Michael

Auditor

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Principal Bankers

Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited

China Citic Bank International Limited

Share Registrar and Transfer Office

Tricor Secretaries Limited

Level 22, Hopewell Centre,

183 Queen’s Road East,

Hong Kong

(Tel: 29801888 Fax: 28610285)

Registered Office

Suite 4901, 49th Floor, Office Tower,
Convention Plaza, 1 Harbour Road,
Wanchai, Hong Kong

(Tel: 28770030 Fax: 28029506)
Company Website
http://www.silvergrant.com.hk

Stock Code

171
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MANAGING DIRECTOR'S STATEMENTS EE#KERE

Review of Results

Profit for the year attributable to Owners of the Company
decreased by 37% to approximately HK$65.0 million (2012:
HK$103.8 million). Basic earnings per share also decreased
proportionately by 38% to approximately HK$0.028 (2012:
HK$0.045).

The decrease was mainly attributable to the following three
principal factors:

First of all, the Group recognised significant impairment loss
amounting to approximately HK$151.0 million in aggregate
in respect of available-for-sale investments out of which
approximately HK$126.0 million was attributable to the
Company’s investment in Winsway Coking Coal Holdings
Limited (“Winsway Coking Coal”). The Company holds
approximately 146.5 million shares in Winsway Coking Coal,
which market closing price dropped to a level significantly
below the Company’s carrying cost during the year and at
the end of the reporting period rendering the recognition of
an impairment loss in 2013. To mitigate the anticipated drop
in profit, the Group continued to dispose certain available-
for-sale investments and recognised profit of approximately
HK$163.7 million which mainly represented the gain on the
disposal of 8.0 million shares of China UnionPay Company
Limited (“CUP”). However, the profit realised from disposal
of available-for-sale investments are much less than that in
the previous year. Profit realised in the previous year mainly
represented the gain on the disposal of the entire equity
interest in Shenzhen Zhonggingbao Interaction Network
Co., Ltd. (“Zggame”) amounting to approximately HK$255.0
million.

Secondly, the Group’s principal associate Yang Quan Coal
Industry (Group) Tiantai Investment Limited (“Yangquan
Tiantai”) incurred significant operating loss in 2013 in light
of the persistently low coal prices and incompletion in the
coal mines’ renovation works. The Group’s share of loss
from Yangquan Tiantai increased by 74% to approximately
HK$138.3 million (2012: HK$79.3 million).

REDE

RAREBAEBEFRNBFNRDITRELN
65,000,000 7T (2012 4F : 103,800,000 7T ) °
FREARZEFTR AR A B A 38% =49
0.02878 (20124 : 0.04577T) °

THRIFEETR=ARTIZREMGE :

B AREBRAHLERERR - FES

H b #7126,000,000 5 TR B A A & 7 ok iE
FERODERAA(KEBER]) 2EE - K
A ¥ A #9146,500,000 A% ok BE £ IE R 1D
HMBRMERFARREHERT®RE @
BEERAAREREXNANKEMERTE
R2013 FHERBERE - BEEEHEFT
BOEE AEEREELERTAHLER
&I B R FI#163,700,000/8 7T £8
/& 1 & 8,000,000 % H [ #5 B i 19 A BR A 7]
([P R DRDAAB 2z - A - FR
MEHEMTHEERERSHNRETEREELFS
e EFBRAZEFEBALERIITHE
EDHRAXBROBERAR(THEE] 2BR
DRSS ZKE - €54 255,000,000 %
ik

X AR RESFEENMEENKEN L
RENRNERIREIETNERRA A%
EXrZmea rGRREEERRXRTREAGR
ARG RRXFEDR2013F B EBREEE
B REBBEBRREEBEMT4%EL
138,300,000 70 (2012 4F : 79,300,000/87T) °

Annual Report 2013 4R

5



6

MANAGING DIRECTOR'S STATEMENTS EE#

Review of Results (Continued)

Lastly, there was a one-time gain on disposal of a subsidiary
amounting to approximately HK$126.3 million in the
previous year. The Group disposed its entire investment in
a subsidiary, which owned the Group’s associate, CGNPC
Huamei Investment Limited (“CGNPC Huamei”).

Sales of Petrochemical Products/Cost of Sales and
Services

Sales of petrochemical products and cost of sales and
services decreased significantly was mainly due to Tai
Zhou United East Petrochemical Company Limited (“TZ
United East”) suspended its productions for approximately
six months during the year in light of the shortage of raw
materials.

Other Income, Gains and Losses

Increase was mainly due to a government grant amounting to
approximately HK$73.7 million was recognised by TZ United
East to compensate certain expenses and losses incurred by
TZ United East in the current year.

Other Expenses

It represented the direct costs such as wages, depreciation
expenses, consumables and other direct attributable costs
incurred by TZ United East during suspended period of
operations.

Gain on Disposal of Available-for-sale Investments/
Profit for the year attributable to Non-controlling
Interests

The gains in the current and the prior year were generated
from different investments. The magnitude of profits so
realised were different. The decrease in profit for the year
attributable to non-controlling interest was mainly contributed
by share of the significant gain amounting to approximately
HK$255.0 million from the disposal of Zggame held under a
non-wholly owned subsidiary in previous year.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited $REBEZEERE AT

e n‘I IE ﬁ &
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&i& - EF 815 ¥4 126,300,0008 T2
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EFHEREARAEHEBE QR T EZEXR
BARAB([FEZEXDNNBARZE
BE -

BHETIEREE SHERRERAE

AHE TEREE RHE RIRB K AR Z R
DEERRMEEE T AR D F([ M R
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MANAGING DIRECTOR'S STATEMENTS EE#KERE

Review of Results (Continued)

Gain on Disposal of a Subsidiary

The one-time gain represented the gain recognised upon
the disposal of the Group’s entire investment in a subsidiary,
which owned the Group’s associate, CGNPC Huamei in last
year.

Investment Properties

Decrease was mainly due to sales of flat units in East Gate
Plaza during the year.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Increase was due to the additions of construction in progress
in respect of the 1.0 million tons per year heavy oil production
facility by TZ United East during the year.

Amounts due from Associates

The increase was mainly due to short-term advance of
working capital made to certain associates by the year end of
2018.

Loan Receivable with Embedded Derivative

It represented the investment in the five-year exchangeable

bond with 5% coupon interest issued by China Uranium
Development Company Limited acquired in 2012.

RIEOIEE)

HE—RME D F WS
Z—REMRE AN EFHENEE KK
BRABz2HREMERN YD - ZHBR
ARAA KBNS N E P ERES -
REME

MOETERFNHERRBSEMAN -

WE - BERRE

02 B R F RN R B T #9100 8 13 &
EHFGERENERIRFEAMN -
il A NE
EMEERR2013FEFERA(NIGHLEELES
FETHENGIY -
MEBRARITETENEKRER

I TR 2012 F R ERBHPRMELRES

RARELEEAE A5%05 FHAHRRE
#0
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MANAGING DIRECTOR'S STATEMENTS EE#KERE

Review of Results (Continued) X£EBEDOREE)
Loan Receivables EWRER
2013 2012
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FET
Carrying balances under non-current ERBEEE FRALAR
assets 127,877 622,559
Carrying balances under current assets MEVEER TREAR 843,340 238,806
Total ik 971,217 861,365
These were loans made to certain independent borrowers for WEBETETELERAZER  BEMRE

the purpose of utilizing a portion of the Group’s idle funds for
better returns and to increase interest income in the current
low deposit rates era. The increase was mainly due to the
advancement of a loan in the amount of RMB100.0 million
(equivalent to approximately HK$127.9 million) to a third party
by the year end of 2013. The term of the loans is 24 months
from drawdown date and bears interest charged at the rate
of 5% per annum.

Deposits, Prepayments and Other Receivables

PRAKEHNEEES  UTEERESF
R BB B R ER K 1@ 3 K 8 AN A B o
BINERR2013FFRA—BE=TTBMA
FR # 100,000,000 7T (18 & 7 49 127,900,000
BIL)EFAY - ERZHR BB RN A LG
24 B A B IRIBEH K 5% 5H KA B o

BE > AARREERR

2013 2012
HK$’000 HK$’000
FiEr FET

Carrying balances under non-current JEMENE EIE TRE&H
assets 91,722 —
Carrying balances under current assets MEVEEIE NEEMEAR 467,838 254,398
Total FEE] 559,560 254,398

The increase was mainly due to the advance of RMB80.0
million (equivalent to approximately HK$102.3 million) working
capital to a third party by the year end of 2013, which was
fully repaid in March 2014, and input VAT incurred by TZ
United East amounting to approximately HK$136.8 million.
The input VAT represented the value added tax incurred on
the manufacturing stage pending for future deduction upon
sales of the manufactured goods.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited $RiZERE £ ER A&

BINEZENR201BFFRBMNARE
80,000,000 JT(#8 & F 49 102,300,000 7 7T )
BEEST—HBE=H HEEBEMR20144F3
AEERIE - o TR THAETR
A B B & 49136,800,000 8 7T » ZiETHIE
B A A E P B E A A (B 7R 0 A] 72 8 2K 88
EBIRK EFEIR S5 F0R AT o



MANAGING DIRECTOR'S STATEMENTS EE#KERE

Review of Results (Continued)
Available-for-sale Investments
The decrease in the aggregated carrying balances was mainly
due to the decrease in the market value of investments in
Winsway Coking Coal and partial disposal of the shares in

CUP.

Borrowings

RIEOIEE)

AHEERE

FREASGATERD T BRKEERK ZMET
BRA R BB 0 rp B SR B AR A0 TR o

B&

2013 2012
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FHET FET

Carrying balances under non-current EMBBEIETREAH
liabilities 1,179,897 972,985
Carrying balances under current liabilities BN & &8 [ ERME A & 808,728 434,698
Total R 1,988,625 1,407,683

Increase in total borrowings was mainly due to the building
loans raised by TZ United East in the construction of its 1.0
million tons per year heavy oil production facility during the
year.

Accrued Charges, Rental Deposits and Other Payables

Increase was mainly due to the retention money amounting
to approximately HK$380.5 million in aggregate payable in
respect of the construction of the 1.0 million tons per year
heavy oil production facility.

EEABEMTIESARFEMNRBEIFA
RAZEERAREEE 100 8 N F 285
MHIERBEFTEL o

FEFER - ABRERAMBEMR

#hnE B2 LM B T A 100 88 F = h

Bl IREES R TRBHRZ B RALE
#9380,500,000 & JTATEL °
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MANAGING DIRECTOR'S STATEMENTS EE#

Business Review & Prospects
Property Investments, Management and Development
Property Leasing

Rental income of Beijing East Gate Development Co.,
Ltd. (“Beijing East Gate”) for the current year amounted
to approximately HK$70.1 million (2012: HK$36.4 million).
Increase in rental income was mainly due to recovery in
occupation rate following the completion of the renovation
works in East Gate Plaza. However, the property leasing
segment recorded a decrease in segment profit. The main
reason was that the revaluation of investment properties had
generated a gain of approximately HK$44.0 million in the
prior year whereas there was a loss of approximately HK$2.4
million in the current year.

Property Management

Property management fee income of Beijing Yinda Property
Management Limited (“Yinda”) for the current year amounted
to approximately HK$207.9 million (2012: HK$178.0 million),
representing an increment of approximately 17%. Segment
profit was approximately HK$4.6 million (2012: loss of
HK$4.5 million). The main reason was that Yinda concluded
3 new management projects by the end of 2012 and another
3 new management projects during the first-half of 2013. At
the end of the reporting period, there were 26 projects (2012:
22 projects) under the management of Yinda, with managed
gross floor area in excess of 4.0 million square meters (2012:
3.0 million square meters).

Property Development

Cinda Jianrun Property Company Limited (“Cinda Jianrun”)
is a 30% owned associate of the Group. In light of the
depressed property market and the tight regulatory measures
enforced, Cinda Jianrun has suspended the negotiations for
the property development opportunity located in the Chao
Yang District of Beijing in 2011 and waiting for any indication
of improvements. Subsequently, the Directors believe that
the prolonged measures against the property market will be
tightened even further and that the property development
sector will be adversely affected particularly after the
promulgation of the new five guidelines in 2012. After re-
assessment of the situation, Cinda Jianrun has decided to
abort the property development project. In this regard, Cinda
Jianrun will gradually realise its short and medium term
investments and distribute the funds so realised back to its
shareholders.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited $REBEZEERE AT

e n‘I IE ﬁ &

EB¥OERRE
MRERE BEERERE
WFEEE

IRRREXERAR(TIERRER ) AF
E % U A 470,100,000 7T (20124 -
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W5 #9 44,000,000 870 © MR ANF[E alEx15
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WREE

ERREMEEREEREERR(NRED K
FEZMEEEBIRAL 207,900,000 %
7E (20124 : 178,000,000 7T ) » & 18 4
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MANAGING DIRECTOR'S STATEMENTS EE#KERE

Business Review & Prospects (Continued)

Financial Investments

The Group strategically invested in certain PRC enterprises.
These enterprises have good potential for separate listing.
Some of them have already been listed. As at 31 December
2013, the carrying value of these strategic investments
was approximately HK$480.1 million in aggregate (2012:
HK$699.6 million) with individual allocation detailed below:

EBOERRE(E)

ERRE

AEBERBEEWEERETHREMCE - %S
GCEABBBY LT 22BN  HRMHIFE L
e R2013F 12 A31H » ZEXKBEHIRE
2 BRE B 4258 49 A 480,100,000 % JT.(2012
% : 699,600,000 7T) + & B MM EEFY
LU

2013 2012

HKS$ million HK$ million

BEET Ry oy

Winsway Coking Coal KB AR 71.9 190.5
CUP Hh [ ER B 57.5 115.7
SINOMA yTR <h) 38.5 63.5
Bai Nian De Cheng BEEH 5725 99.5
JC International ST 2 B 124.6 124.6
West King ZEHRE 62.2 62.2
KW KW 37.9 37.9
Kema Yinxiang RIEH% 24.3 =
Others HAith 5.7 5.7
480.1 699.6

Winsway Coking Coal (Hong Kong: 1733)

The Group is interested in approximately 146.5 million shares
in Winsway Coking Coal. As the market closing price of
Winsway Coking Coal had dropped to a level significantly
below the Company’s carrying cost during the year and at
the end of the reporting period rendering the recognition of
an impairment loss. An impairment loss of approximately
HK$126.0 million was recognised in 2013. Based on the
closing price of HK$0.49 per share at 31 December 2013,
the carrying value of the Winsway Coking Coal shares
amounted to approximately HK$71.9 million. Compared with
the balance as at 31 December 2012, the decrease in the
carrying amount was due to recognition of the impairment
loss.

KELER(EE  1733)

AN 2 B £ B 49 146,500,000 A% ok FE £ 1 iR
7 o ARKEBEENTISWHERFRRR
HERRTHRZ —EABREZERNEAAFREKAR
BIKEMEHFE ERERREEIE - R2013F
B RIBE 1B £ %8 4 126,000,000 8 7T °
% HR2013F 12 A31H 2 W ™ B & % 0.49
BILETE  KEERERD 2 AR BERENA
71,900,0008 7T ° B120124F 12 A31 A 2%
BOER  REEHERSORESERREESRE
FTEK °
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MANAGING DIRECTOR'S STATEMENTS EE#KERE

Business Review & Prospects (Continued)
Financial Investments (Continued)
CUP

CUP is the largest bank card association and credit card
issuers in the Mainland China having a very bright business
prospect. At 1 January 2013, the Group held investment
of RMB93.0 million (equivalent to approximately HK$115.7
million) in CUP (and is beneficially interested in approximately
15.5 million shares). During the year, the Group disposed a
beneficial interest of 8.0 million shares in CUP and realised
a profit of approximately HK$163.7 million. Compared with
the balance as at 31 December 2012, the decrease in the
carrying amount was due to the above disposal.

SINOMA (Hong Kong: 1893)

The Group has an effective interest in approximately 23.1
million foreign domestic shares in the share capital of China
National Materials Company Limited (“SINOMA”), which can
be freely transferred after the application to be made to the
China Securities Regulatory Commission. Due to the fact
that the market value of the SINOMA shares was significantly
lower than the carrying value for a long time. The Group
recognised an impairment loss of HK$25.0 million in 2013.
Compared with the balance as at 31 December 2012, the
decrease in the carrying amount was due to the recognition
of the impairment loss.

Bai Nian De Cheng

At 1 January 2013, the Group held investment in 3t A
FEH AR E T L (“Bai Nian De Cheng”) amounting to
RMB80.0 million (equivalent to approximately HK$99.5
million). Bai Nian De Cheng is a closed-end fund which is
discretionary operated by a professional fund manager. The
fund will invest principally in equity interests, loan capital and
convertible notes of target investees which have potential
for separate listing. The Group made the investment for the
purpose of leveraging the expertise and the business network
of the fund manager. During the year, Bai Nian De Cheng
redeemed a portion of the fund units held by the Group at
cost amounting to RMB35.0 million in aggregate (equivalent
to approximately HK$44.8 million). The decrease in the
carrying amount was due to the above redemption.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited $RiZERE £ ER A&

EBOERRE(E)
ERIRE(E)
o [ 4R ¢

f B SR B R P B N R K VSR 1T RS 2B 4%
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Bl iR EE o FN - ALK EE B E 8,000,000
BRI GD o BEREzE - BRAFL
163,700,000/ 7T ° B22012F 12 31 H 2
EHEER - FAERIHNRERZ il HER
FTEL -

FHRG(EE - 1893)

N B E %A 423,100,000 f% A B
B BRABRMEG ) ZINEE AR
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HEABEREEE  AEEAMR20134F
JE #E 52 8 1B /5 18 25,000,000 7 T ° £212012
FI2A3MAZEBLER  REABERSHER
A 2R EBER -

EF#EH

R2013F1A1B AEEBEHFILRE
FEAAERERL(EFEN D ARE
80,000,000 7T (8 & 7 %9 99,500,000 % 7T )
RIRE  BFEHE EhEXEECLER
VEENAEES ZESBETBRERA
BB LEMBINBEEREFNRAELS
BERERTBREREE AEEKEZESNE
B REUNERZESKENTERE
PEBEFTRE T ROKR  FR - AFE
BAKAEBERASEFENT ESE
fi » &5 AR ¥ 35,000,000 7T (HHE R4
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MANAGING DIRECTOR'S STATEMENTS EE#KERE

Business Review & Prospects (Continued)

Financial Investments (Continued)

West King

On 1 September 2011, the Company acquired 20% equity
interest in West King (Hong Kong) Investment Limited (“West
King”) at a consideration of RMB50.0 million (equivalent to
approximately HK$62.2 million). Since the Group does not
have significant influence in West King, the Group therefore
accounted for its investment in West King as an investment
rather than as an associate. Based in Yinchuan, West King is
a wine brewer in the north-western district on the Mainland
China and operates a well-known brand named “Z4R)I|” in
that district. Its white wine and health wine have a relatively
high market share in the western district.

JC International

The Group invested RMB100.0 million (equivalent to
approximately HK$124.6 million) for an indirect interest of
10% in Jiangxi Copper International Trading Co., Ltd. (“JC
International”). JC International is a 60% owned subsidiary of
Jiangxi Copper Company Limited and is principally engaged
in the trading of copper on both the spot and futures market.

During the year, the Group received dividend income
amounting to approximately RMB8.4 million (equivalent to
approximately HK$10.7 million) from JC International.

KwW

KW is a Germany based mechanical engineering company
specialised in foundry technology. KW is principally engaged
in the manufacturing of casting moulds and the development
of automated production lines.
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MANAGING DIRECTOR'S STATEMENTS EE#KERE

Business Review & Prospects (Continued)
Financial Investments (Continued)
Kema Yinxiang

Kema Yinxiang Industries Limited (“Kema Yinxiang”),
a former 50% owned joint venture of the Group, is a
construction material supplier specialized in providing all-
round bathroom solutions to customers. Its business is the
design, manufacture and wholesaling of Italian style bathroom
products in its own brand name of “RIEEI&”. The core
product is bathroom suite known as the “CubiX” series.
CubiX series are pre-made modules of bathroom structures
capable of being combined into different stylish and tailored
bathrooms.

During the year, the Group disposed 31% equity interest
in Kema Yinxiang to the joint venture partner at a total
consideration of RMB31.0 million which amount approximate
to the net asset value attributable to the 31% equity
interest. Immediate before the disposal, Kema Yinxiang
paid out all of its distributable profit to the joint venture
partners. Accordingly, the Group received dividends income
amounting to approximately RMB19.9 million (equivalent to
approximately HK$25.5 million). In addition, a loss of disposal
approximately HK$3.4 million was recognised in 2013 which
represented the Group’s share of certain non-distributable
statutory reserves in Kema Yinxiang. The Group retained 19%
equity interest in Kema Yinxiang as a strategic investment.

Natural Resources Venture
Yangquan Tiantai

Yangquan Tiantai is a 49% owned associate of the Group.
The remaining 51% equity of Yangquan Tiantai is held by
Yang Quan Coal Industry (Group) Co., Ltd. (“Yangquan
Coal”). Yangquan Coal is a company listed on the Shanghai
Stock Exchange, whose controlling shareholder is Yang Quan
Coal (Group) Corporation, which is one of the five largest coal
enterprises in the Shanxi Province, China.
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MANAGING DIRECTOR'S STATEMENTS EE#KERE

Business Review & Prospects (Continued)
Natural Resources Venture (Continued)
Yangquan Tiantai (Continued)

Yangquan Tiantai is recognised by the Steering Office for the
Consolidation of Coal Enterprises of the Shanxi Province as a
designated entity to undertake the mergers and restructuring
of the coal industry in the Shanxi Province, and has been
actively and legitimately participated in the consolidation,
exploitation, utilisation, investment and construction projects
in respect of coal resources.

Through acquisition and consolidation in the Pingding,
Ningwu, Yicheng and Puxian districts, Yangquan Tiantai
now owns 12 coal mines with an annual production capacity
ranging from 600,000 to 3,000,000 tons each. The proven
reserve of these coal mines and the designed annual
production capacity controlled by Yangquan Tiantai is
305,820,000 tons and 6,260,000 tons respectively.

In light of the currently nationwide pile up of coal inventories
which has affected and caused coal prices to drop
continuously to a level approximate to mining cost. For the
purpose of minimizing operating costs, and to avoid the
current situation of selling coals at a loss faced by many
coal mines, Yangquan Tiantai has deliberately slow down
the construction and redevelopment works of its coal mines
during the year. Despite this, Yangquan Tiantai still incurred
an operating loss in the current year. The Group shared a
loss amounting to approximately HK$138.3 million (2012:
HK$79.3 million) from Yangqguan Tiantai.

To tackle the problem of being a loss burden from Yangquan
Tiantai, the Board is seriously evaluating various proposals
regarding a possible restructuring of Yangquan Tiantai.
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MANAGING DIRECTOR'S STATEMENTS EE#

Business Review & Prospects (Continued)
Petrochemical Products
TZ United East

TZ United East was a 50% owned joint venture of the Group.
Upon obtaining control of the board of director of TZ United
East by the Group in September 2011, it was accounted for
as a subsidiary. TZ United East’s principal business is the
manufacturing and trading of organic solvent methyl ethyl
ketone. The current annual production capacity of TZ United
East is 110,000 tons.

The operating results of TZ United East are summarised
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below:

Changes

2012 &
Tons %
g7 Bt
Raw material processed FERINT 12,000 30,700 (61%)
Products sold HEEMm 10,200 34,900 (71%)
Changes
HK$ million HK$ million %
BEETT A& Bt
Revenue N 110.5 324.4 (66%)
Net profit (loss) F A (518D 6.6 (42.1) 116%
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MANAGING DIRECTOR'S STATEMENTS EE#KERE

Business Review & Prospects (Continued)
Petrochemical Products (Continued)
TZ United East (Continued)

Commencing 1 January 2013, the enactment of the sales
tax policy has brought a majority of the raw materials for
the production of petrochemical products into the new tax
bracket. Besides, the persistently sluggish economy pressed
demand and also push down selling prices. The selling
price of methyl ethyl ketone were very volatile during 2013.
It has dropped continuously from the level of RMB 10,000
per ton at the beginning of the year to RMB 8,000 per ton
in the middle of the year and then rose back to a level of
RMB9,000 per ton by the end of the year. The average
selling price is very close to the cost of production and has
seriously affected the profitability of petrochemical producers.
Moreover, A1t FAIL/A7 had changed its crude oil
processing mechanism and ceased to supply TZ United
East the principal raw material C4 for methyl ethyl ketone
production. TZ United East need to source C4 from other
suppliers at higher prices, which raised cost of production
further. In this regard, TZ United East deliberately chose to
suspend production for a period of approximately six months
in aggregate in light of shortage of a raw material and thus
incurred operating loss during the year. In light of incurring
continuous losses, TZ United East made application to the
Management Committee of Taizhou Bingjiang Industry Area
and received a one-off government grant amounting to
approximately RMB57.7 million (equivalent to approximately
HK$73.7 million) to compensate for certain operating costs
and losses incurred. As a result, TZ United East was capable
to maintain a profitable position for the current year.

In order to secure a stable supply of C4, TZ United East has
commenced its construction of a 1,000,000 tons per year
heavy oil production facility (named the Binjiang Project)
and has concentrated its effort in pushing the construction
progress during the year. It is expected that the Binjiang
Project will step into the test-running stage soon and will
commence full production by the end of the third quarter
of 2014. The Binjiang Project is capable of producing more
than 200,000 tons C4 per year and will fundamentally solve
the raw material sourcing problem of methyl ethyl ketone
production. It will restore and even strengthen the market
competitiveness of methyl ethyl ketone products.
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Business Review & Prospects (Continued)

Petrochemical Products (Continued)

TZ United East (Continued)

The construction of the Binjiang Project is close to completion
and is in need of a further capital investment amounting to
approximately RMB200.0 million. The Board is considering
various ways of financing. No conclusion is reached for the
time being.

Zhong Hai You Qi

Zhong Hai You Qi (Taizhou) Petrochemical Company Limited
(“Zhong Hai You Qi") is a 23.083% owned associate of the
Group. Its principal business is the manufacturing and trading
of fuel ail, basic lubricant oil and heavy duty bitumen. The
current annual production capacity of Zhong Hai You Qi is 1.5
million tons.

The operating results of Zhong Hai You Qi are summarised

EBOERRE(E)

AL TERE)

FEMRBETL (&)
BITHEBMERIREDEATTHK - LRI
FEOARB2ETIXNERIREER - &

FeRINAERATERSERENR - H
BATH AR EREOBESTR -

R

g AN B AL B R A A8 A )
B B 2K R 23.03% BB AT o &

TEXBRLEENMEEREH

© B AR

W BEREEEER T EBBARENES
150 BMEFERE o

PERRNGEXERMENT

below:

Changes

2013 2012 23

Tons Tons %

0/ g7 Bt

Annual production capacity FERL 1,500,000 1,500,000 N/A N3 A
Crude oil processed JRomhnT 1,200,500 1,287,900 (7%)
Changes

=<

HK$ million HKS$ million %
BEETT HE2BT Bt

Revenue WA 6,667.9 7,56238.9 (11%)
Net profit pEingl 207.1 91.4 127%
Profit contribution B EE 47.7 21.0 127%
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Business Review & Prospects (Continued)
Petrochemical Products (Continued)
Zhong Hai You Qi (Continued)

During the year, international crude oil prices were trading
at approximately US$80-101 per barrel. And at majority of
the time was trading near the lower end of the range which
is less than that of approximately US$90-105 per barrel in
the prior year rendering rooms of profitability to Zhong Hai
You Qi. In addition, Zhong Hai You Qi had benefited from its
differentiated product structure strategy which focuses on
manufacturing products with high profit margin and achieved
improvement in operating results. If there is no significant
increase in crude oil prices, it is expected the profit of Zhong
Hai You Qi will be increased further.

Growth Strategies

To expand its existing investments in power and
petrochemical products remain the growth strategy of the
Group. The Board believes that this growth strategy will
eventually bring in extension in the source of recurring income
and expansion in the magnitude of recurring earnings.

The United States’ economy has been broadly on course of
sustainable recovery which will result in a gradual termination
of the quantitative easing policies later this year or early next
year. Inevitably, the global financial markets will be affected
and damp the still fragile economic recovery momentum in
other part of the world outside of the United States.

In the Mainland China, the sluggish world economy has
severely affected the export-related sectors. To warrant a
sustainable growth, the policy emphasis of the State Council
for the time being is to boost domestic consumption through
urbanisation. This is only a little help to the Group’s core
businesses.
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Growth Strategies (Continued)

In short term, the Group’s operations and results will
inevitably face a period of difficult times. On one hand,
the Board does not anticipate that the Group’s financial
investments will have unexpected performance in the near
future. On the other hand, the nationwide pile up of coal
inventories in the coal sector has caused a continuous
drop in coal prices to a level approximate to the cost of
production. Many coal mines are even operating at loss.
The Board is figuring out appropriate actions to tackle these
problems.

In the medium to long term, the Board believes that the
Group will be rewarded with higher returns in the future by
keep investing in bad times.

Financial Review
Exchange Exposure

The Group’s principal assets, liabilities, revenue and
payments are denominated in HKD and RMB. Moreover,
the Board is capable of maintaining a net monetary asset
position denominated in RMB for the Group. Therefore, the
Board is confident that the Group’s exposure to exchange
rate fluctuations in respect of RMB will not have material
adverse effect on the financial position of the Group in light
of the continuous and mild appreciation of the RMB to HKD
exchange rate. In addition, the Board does not anticipate that
there is any material exchange exposure in respect of other
currencies.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group has no material
liability denominated in other foreign currencies other than
RMB. There was also no hedging transaction contracted for
by the Group during the year.
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MANAGING DIRECTOR'S STATEMENTS EE#KERE

Financial Review (Continued)

Working Capital & Borrowings

At the end of the reporting period, the Group’s total
borrowings amounted to approximately HK$1,988.6 million
in aggregate. The composition of these borrowings is
summarised below:

MO E)
EEESNREER
RAFERR AEEZBERENS

1,988,600,000/8 7t ° Z S B EMHEK B4
m -

HK$ million Percentage

AT AL

Short term borrowings REEE 808.7 41%
Long term borrowings REEE 1,179.9 59%
Total B 1,988.6 100%

Interests for all borrowings were charged at floating rates
ranging from 2.30% per annum to 7.53% per annum.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group’s cash and
bank balances was approximately HK$752.1 million in
aggregate. The Group’s net borrowings and net current
assets were approximately HK$1,236.5 million and
HK$1,072.7 million respectively. Despite the balance of net
current assets is less than the balance of net borrowings,
the Group has unutilized banking facilities of approximately
HK$1,477.7 million, the Board is still confident that the Group
has adequate working capital to meet daily operations and
there is no anticipated liquidity problem. Besides, the Board
plans to raise the Group’s working capital level by realizing
the Group’s investments.

At the end of the reporting period, the Gearing Ratio
(calculated as total borrowings over equity attributable to
owners of the Company) and Current Ratio (calculated as
current assets over current liabilities) of the Group were
26.9% (2012: 19.4%) and 1.6x (2012: 1.8x) respectively.
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Capital Structure

At the end of the reporting period, the shareholders’ fund
of the Group was approximately HK$7,398.5 million (2012:
HK$7,255.1 million).

During the year, the Company paid approximately HK$115.2
million to shareholders of the Company as final dividend for
the year ended 31 December 2012. Increase in shareholders’
fund was mainly due to the fact that profit for the year
attributable to owners of the Company amounting to
approximately HK$65.0 million and the exchange gain arising
on translation amounting to approximately HK$172.1 million
was more than the amount of dividend paid.

Human Resources

At the end of the reporting period, the Group employed
approximately 1,520 (2012: 1,330) employees in Hong Kong
and in the PRC. The Group offers its employees competitive
remuneration packages, which are consistent with the
prevailing market practices. The Group’s remuneration
policies remain unchanged during the year. Total staff costs
for the year increased by 13% to approximately HK$165.4
million (2012: HK$146.5 million). The reason for the increment
was mainly due to the effect of annual salary adjustment and
the increase in number of employees in TZ United East hired
for the Binjiang Project.

Final Dividend

The Board has resolved to recommend the payment of
a final dividend of HK$0.05 per share for the year ended
31 December 2013 (2012: HK$0.05 per share). The final
dividend, subject to approval by shareholders at the
forthcoming annual general meeting, will be payable on 4
July 2014 to shareholders on the register of members of the
Company on 30 May 2014. The total amount of dividend
payable is approximately HK$115.2 million.
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Closure of Register of Members

To ascertain shareholders’ entitlement to attend and vote
at the forthcoming annual general meeting, the register of
members will be closed from Wednesday, 21 May 2014
to Friday, 23 May 2014, both days inclusive, during which
period no transfer of shares will be effected. In order to be
eligible to attend and vote at the forthcoming annual general
meeting, all duly completed transfer forms accompanied by
the relevant share certificates must be lodged with the Share
Registrar of the Company, Tricor Secretaries Limited, at Level
22, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong
not later than 4:30 p.m. on Tuesday, 20 May 2014.

Subject to the approval of the shareholders at the
forthcoming annual general meeting, the proposed final
dividend will be payable to the shareholders whose names
appear on the register of members of the Company on 30
May 2014. To ascertain the shareholders’ entitlement to
the proposed final dividend, the register of members of the
Company will be closed on Friday, 30 May 2014 during
that date no transfer of shares will be registered. In order
to be eligible to receive the proposed final dividend, all duly
completed transfer forms accompanied by the relevant share
certificates must be lodged with the Share Registrar of the
Company, Tricor Secretaries Limited at Level 22, Hopewell
Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong not later than
4:30 p.m. on Thursday, 29 May 2014.

Compliance with the Model Code

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model
Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as
its own code of conduct regarding directors’ securities
transactions. All directors have confirmed that, following
specific enquiry by the Company, they have complied with
the required standards set out in the Model Code throughout
the year.
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Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Securities

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its
subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any of its listed
securities.

Appreciation

On behalf of the Board, | would like to express my
appreciation and gratitude to Mr. Kang Dian for his past
contribution and service to the Group and welcome Mr. Liang
Qing to join the Board. Moreover, | would like to express
my appreciation and gratitude to our shareholders for their
support and all the Group’s employees for their hard work
and dedication in carrying out their duties and in achieving
the Group’s business goal.

By order of the Board of
Silver Grant International Industries Limited

Gao Jian Min
Managing Director

Hong Kong, 21 March 2014
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PROFILE OF DIRECTORS EE /T

Executive Directors
Gao Jian Min Managing Director

Mr. Gao, aged 54, was appointed as an executive director
and served as the Managing Director of the Company on
22 June 1993. He is also appointed as directors of various
companies of the Group. Mr. Gao is also an executive
director of Jiangxi Copper Co., Ltd (“diangxi Copper”) (Stock
code: 358) and Qingling Motors Co. Ltd. (“Qingling Motor”)
(Stock code: 1122), the H shares of both companies are
listed on the Stock Exchange. Mr. Gao graduated from the
Qing Hua University with a bachelor degree in engineering.
He has over 25 years of experience in finance, industrial
investment and property investment and development.

Liu Tianni Deputy Managing Director

Mr. Liu, aged 50, was appointed as an executive director
of the Company on 26 May 2001. Mr. Liu is the Deputy
Managing Director of the Company. Mr. Liu is also a director
of various companies of the Group. Mr. Liu is an executive
director and the chairman of Wonderful Sky Financial Group
Holdings Limited (Stock code: 1260), which shares are
listed on the Stock Exchange. He graduated from the Beijing
Normal University with a master degree in science. He has
over 15 years of experience in corporate administration
and trade businesses. Mr. Liu is also the independent non-
executive director of Chongging Iron & Steel Company
Limited (Stock code: 1053) and Qingling Motor (Stock code:
1122), the H shares of both companies are listed on the
Stock Exchange.
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Executive Directors (Continued)
Gu Jianguo

Mr. Gu, aged 51, was appointed as an executive director of
the Company on 25 May 1999. Mr. Gu is currently a Vice
Presidcent of China Cinda Asset Management Co., Ltd.
(“China Cinda”). China Cinda is a substantial shareholder
of the Company. Mr. Gu obtained a master degree and a
Ph. D degree in 1991 and 1994 respectively. He has over
20 years of experiences in commercial and investment
banking, business management, and financial accounting and
management. Until 31 December 2012, He was an executive
director of Cinda International Holdings Limited (“Cinda
International”) (Stock code: 111) which shares are listed on
the Stock Exchange.

Non-executive Directors
Chen Xiaozhou Chairman

Mr. Chen, aged 51, was appointed as an executive director of
the Company and was elected the Chairman of the Board on
13 February 2006. He is also the Chairman of the Nomination
Committee of the Company. He was redesignated as a non-
executive director of the Company on 1 September 2006. He
is currently the chairman of Well Kent International Investment
Company Limited (“Well Kent”), which is a subsidiary of China
Cinda and the chairman and executive director of Cinda
International (Stock code: 111), which shares are listed on
the Stock Exchange and was a non-executive director of
China National Materials Co., Ltd. (Stock code: 1893) until
12 July 2011, the H shares of which are listed on the Stock
Exchange. Mr. Chen obtained a master degree in economics
from the Research Institute of the People’s Bank of China in
1988 and obtained a master degree in commerce from the
University of New South Wales, Australia in 2003. Mr. Chen
has over 20 years of experience in the banking and finance
sectors.
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PROFILE OF DIRECTORS EE /T

Non-executive Directors (Continued)
Hui Xiao Bing Vice-chairman

Mr. Hui, aged 60, was appointed as an executive director of
the Company and was elected vice-chairman of the Board
on 22 June 1993. He was redesignated as a non-executive
director of the Company on 1 September, 2006. Mr. Hui was
the ex-deputy managing director of China Everbright Financial
Holdings Limited. Mr. Hui was also the ex-president of China
Construction Bank, Shenzhen Branch. He previously worked
for the Research Centre for Economic Development of the
State Council of the PRC and China Investment Consultancy
Company. He has over 25 years of experience in banking and
finance. Mr. Hui graduated from the Inner Mongolia Industrial
University with a bachelor degree in engineering. Mr. Hui is
currently the chairman and chief executive officer of Huiheng
Medical, Inc. (Stock Code: HHGM.OB) which shares are
traded on the Over-The-Counter Bulletin Board of the Nasdaqg
in the USA.

Chen Qiming Vice-chairman

Mr. Chen, aged 51, was appointed as a non-executive
director and vice-chairman of the Board of the Company
on 15 February 2012. He is a senior engineer in the PRC.
He obtained a bachelor of science in engineering from the
East China University of Metallurgy in 1984 and a master
in economics from the University of International Business
and Economics in 2003. Mr. Chen has over 15 years of
experience in the power industry. Mr. Chen joined China
Guangdong Nuclear Power Holding Co., Ltd. (“CGNPC”,
together with its subsidiaries, “CGNPC Group”), a substantial
shareholder of the Company, in 1996 and served various
positions including head of the construction contract
division of Ling Ao Nuclear Power Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of
CGNPC, manager of the contract procurement department
of Liaoning Hongyanhe Nuclear Power Co., Ltd., manager of
the contract and procurement department of China Nuclear
Power Engineering Co., Ltd. and the deputy general manager
and general manager of the capital operation department of
CGNPC.
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Independent Non-executive Directors
Kang Dian

Mr. Kang, aged 65, was appointed as an independent non-
executive director of the Company on 8 May 1998. He was
also a member of the Audit Committee and Remuneration
Committee of the Company. He is presently the chairman and
an executive director of New China Life Insurance Company
Limited (Stock code: 1336), which H shares are listed on
the Stock Exchange. Mr. Kang graduated from the Beijing
Institute of Iron and Steel Engineering (now known as the
University of Science & Technology of Beijing), with a bachelor
degree majoring in engineering in 1982. In 1984, He also
received a master degree on economics from the Graduate
School of Academy of Social Science of China in 1984. From
1994 to 2000, Mr. Kang was the director and vice-president
of Guangdong Enterprise (Holdings) Limited From 1990 to
1994, Mr. Kang was the vice-president of China National
Packaging Co.. From 1987 to 1990, Mr. Kang was the vice-
president of China Agribusiness Trust & Investment Co..
Mr. Kang is also the Consultant to the Finance & Securities
Commission of All China Lawyers Association since 1996.
Mr. Kang is an independent non-executive director of China
Galaxy Futures Company Limited. Mr. Kang was the chairman
of the Supervision Board of Shenzhen Development Bank
Company Limited from June 2005 to December 2009. Mr.
Kang has resigned as an independent non-executive director
and a member of the Audit Committee and Remuneration
Committee of the Company on 28 February 2014.
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PROFILE OF DIRECTORS EE /T

Independent Non-executive Directors (Continued)
Zhang Lu

Mr. Zhang, aged 61, was appointed as an independent non-
executive director of the Company on 4 May 2000. He is also
the chairman of the Remuneration Committee and a member
of the Audit Committee and the Nomination Committee of
the Company. He is presently the General Manager of CITIC
Central Tanshi Money Brokering Company Limited, which
is a joint venture of CITIC Trust Co., Ltd. engaged in the
money brokering business for financial institutions. Mr. Zhang
graduated from the Sichuan International Studies University
in 1979. From 1987 to 2000, Mr. Zhang was the executive
vice president and treasurer of CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited,
responsible for both the Treasury and International Business.
From 1974 to 1987, he worked for Bank of China and CITIC
Industrial Bank. Mr. Zhang has engaged in the banking sector
for over 35 years.

Liang Qing

Mr. Liang, aged 60, was appointed independent non-
executive director of the Company on 28 February 2014. He
is also a member of the Audit Committee and Remuneration
Committee of the Company. Mr. Liang is currently a director
and the general manager of China Minmetal H.K. (Holdings)
Limited. He is also an executive director of Jiangxi Copper
(Stock code: 358) which H shares are listed on the Stock
Exchange. Mr. Liang has abundant experience in international
trading and investment.
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Independent Non-executive Directors (Continued)
Hung Muk Ming

Mr. Hung, aged 49, was appointed as an independent non-
executive director of the Company on 23 December 2004.
He is also the chairman of the Audit Committee and a
member of the Nomination Committee of the Company. Mr.
Hung is a Certified Public Accountant (Practicing) and is a
Fellow CPA of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. He is also a fellow member of the Association
of Chartered Certified Accountants, a Fellow of the Hong
Kong Institute of Directors and an associate of The Hong
Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries and The Institute
of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators. He is also a
Certified Tax Adviser and a member of The Taxation Institute
of Hong Kong. Mr. Hung received his bachelor degree in
social sciences from the University of Hong Kong in 1990,
and a master degree in corporate governance from the Hong
Kong Polytechnic University in 2008. From 2 December 2008
till now, Mr. Hung is an independent non-executive director
of Cinda International (Stock code: 111), whose shares are
listed on the Stock Exchange. Mr. Hung has over 20 years of
experience in the accounting and audit sector.
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PROFILE OF SENIOR MANAGEMENT SR EEAESEN

Kwok Chung Lun

Mr. Kwok, aged 59, joined the Company in July 1995.
Mr. Kwok is one of the Deputy General Managers of the
Company. He is responsible for the Group’s property
development and investment in the mainland China. He is also
the Managing Director of Beijing East Gate Development Co.,
Ltd., which is a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company.
Mr. Kwok pursued study in the People’s University. Mr. Kwok
has over 20 years of experience in property investment and
development.

Chow Kwok Wai

Mr. Chow, aged 47, is one of the Deputy General Managers
of the Company. He is responsible for the finance and
accounting matters of the Group. Mr. Chow joined the
Company in October 1993 and was an executive director
of the Company during the period from 20 April 2004 to
28 December 2013. Mr. Chow was appointed company
secretary of the Company on 28 December 2013. Mr. Chow
has worked in Price Waterhouse, which is now known as
PriceWaterhouseCoopers and has accumulated valuable audit
experience there. Mr. Chow received his bachelor degree in
social sciences from the University of Hong Kong in 1990.
Mr. Chow is a Fellow Member of the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants and a Fellow CPA of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. He is also a Certified
Tax Adviser and a Fellow Member of the Taxation Institute
of Hong Kong. Mr. Chow has over 20 years of experience in
accounting, financial management and corporate finance. Mr.
Chow is also an independent non-executive director of Lijun
International Pharmaceutical (Holding) Co., Ltd. (Stock code:
2005) which H shares are listed on the Stock Exchange and
Youyuan International Holdings Limited (Stock code: 2268)
which shares are listed on the Stock Exchange. He is also
a non-executive director of Cinda International (Stock code:
111) which shares are listed on the Stock Exchange.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Company is committed to establish and maintain a
standard of corporate governance that is consistent with
market practices. Except for the deviation specified below,
the Company has applied the principles and complied with
all the code mandatory provisions set out in the Corporate
Governance Code and Corporate Governance Report (the
“CG Code”) as set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules for
the year ended 31 December 2013.

Provision A.1.1 stipulated that the Board should meet
regularly and board meetings should be held at least four
times a year at approximately quarterly intervals. During the
year, a total of three regular meetings of the Board were held
across the year. The Board considers that the three meetings
were sufficient to deal with matters of the Company. Apart
from Board meetings, consent of directors on issues was
also sought through circulating resolutions in writing.

Provision E.1.2 stipulates that the Chairman of the Board
should attend the annual general meeting. Mr. Chen
Xiaozhou, the Chairman of the Board had an urgent business
appointment and did not attend the annual general meeting
of the Company held on 20 May 2013. The Chairman will
endeavor to attend all future annual general meeting of
the Company unless unexpected or special circumstances
preventing him from doing so.

The following summarizes the Company’s key corporate
governance practices.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Board Composition

The Board, led by the Chairman, steers the Group’s business
direction. The management, led by the Managing Director,
which is also the Chief Executive Officer of the Group, is
responsible for the Group’s management and operations.
The division of responsibilities between the Chairman and
the Managing Director are clearly established and set out in
writing. The role of the Chairman and the Managing Director
are separated and are performed by different persons to
avoid concentration of authorities to one single person.

The Board is responsible for formulating the Group’s long-
term strategies, setting business development goals,
assessing the results of management policies, monitoring
management’s performance and ensuring the existence
of an effective internal control system. The independent
non-executive directors serve the important function of
ensuring and monitoring the basis for an effective corporate
governance framework.

The current Board comprises three executive directors, three
non-executive directors and three independent non-executive
directors, which composition is set out in the section headed
Corporation Information on page 3 and the biographies of
the directors are set out on pages 25 to 30. The number of
independent non-executive directors represent no less than
one-third of the board members.

Members of the Board possess the appropriate expertise and
skills to discharge their duties.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

Board Composition (Continued)

The Company’s directors, Messrs. Chen Xiaozhou and Gu
Jianguo are also directors and/or senior officers within the
group of China Cinda Asset Management Co., Ltd. (“China
Cinda”), Messrs. Gao Jian Min and Liu Tianni are also
directors and shareholders of Silver Grant Group Limited (“SG
Group”) and Mr. Chen Qiming is also a director and/or senior
officer within the group of China Guangdong Nuclear Power
Holdings Co., Ltd. (“CGNP Holdings”). China Cinda, SG
Group and CGNP Holdings are substantial shareholders of
the Company. Save for the aforesaid, there is no relationship
between members of the Board, in terms of financial,
business, family or other material/relevant relationship.

To assist the Board in discharging its duties and to fulfil
the requirements of the CG Code, three standing board
committees were set up under the Board: Audit Committee,
Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee. When
it become necessary, the Board will set up ad hoc board
committee to handle specific issues and report back to the
Board.

The Board considers that each independent non-executive
director is independent in character and judgment and that
they all meet the specific independence criteria as required
by the Listing Rules. The Company has received from each
independent non-executive director an annual confirmation
confirming his independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the
Listing Rules.

All directors are regularly updated on governance and
regulatory matters. There are established procedures for
directors to obtain independent professional advice, at the
expense of the Company, in the furtherance of their duties.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

Board Composition (Continued)

Should a potential conflict of interest involving a substantial
shareholder of the Company or a director arise, the matter
will be discussed in a physical Board meeting, as opposed
to being dealt with by a written resolution. Independent non-
executive directors with no conflict of interest will be present
at meetings dealing with such conflict issues.

Independent non-executive directors are explicitly identified
in all corporate communications containing the names of
the directors. An updated list of directors indentifying the
independent non-executive directors and the role and the
functions of the directors is maintained on the website of the
Company at www.silvergrant.com.hk and the website of the
Stock Exchange.

All directors are appointed for a specific term of service no
longer than three years. They are also subject to retirement
by rotation and re-election at the annual general meeting
of the Company in accordance with Article 101 of the
Company’s Articles of Association.

The full board will meet regularly and at least four times
throughout a year to review the overall strategy and to
monitor the operations as well as the financial performance
of the Group. Notice of at least 14 days will be given to all
directors in respect of full board meeting and the directors
can include matters for discussion in the agenda if necessary.
Agenda and the accompanying board papers in respect of full
board meeting are sent out in full to all directors no less than
three days before the meeting. Minutes of full board meeting
and meeting of board committee are properly kept. All
directors have access to relevant and timely information. They
also have access to the advice and services of the company
secretary of the Company, who is responsible for providing
the directors with Board papers and related materials. Where
queries are raised by the directors, prompt and full responses
will be given if possible.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

Board Composition (Continued)

During the year, three full board meetings were held and the

attendance of each director is set out below:

Name of Director

EsgR

Exg(®)
EEedAm(E)

RERN - HERZR2REESH 552EF
FHHFEERFEIMT

Number of meetings attended/held Attendance rate

HESEAE 2BEFERIH HER

Executive directors
HITEE

Gao Jian Min

=R

Liu Tianni

PN

Gu Jianguo

A E

Non-executive directors
HHITEE

Chen Xiaozhou

e

Hui Xiao Bing

B

Chen Qiming

BR X B

Independent non-executive
directors

BUHHITEE

Kang Dian

e

Zhang Lu

SR

Hung Muk Ming

HERER

3/3

2/3

2/3

2/3

1/3

2/3

0/3

3/3

3/3

Silver Grant International Industries Limited $REZFEE %GR A7)

100%

67%

67%

67%

33%

67%

0%

100%

100%
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

Board Composition (Continued)

According to the Articles of Association of the Company, the
Board has the power to appoint any person as a director
either to fill a casual vacancy or as an addition to the Board.
The director so appointed shall hold office until the next
general meeting (in the case of filling a casual vacancy) or
until the next annual general meeting (in the case of new
addition to the Board) following his appointment and shall
then be eligible for re-election. In other cases, all directors,
including the Chairman, Vice Chairmen and Managing
Director, shall retire by rotation at least once every three
years at annual general meetings and be eligible for re-
election.

Board Diversity Policy

The Board adopted the board diversity policy in August 2013.
The policy sets out the approach to achieve and maintain
diversity on the Board in order to enhance the effectiveness
of the Board.

The Company considered diversity of board members
can be achieved through consideration of a number of
aspects, including but not limited to gender, age, cultural
and educational background, ethnicity, professional
experience, skills, knowledge and length of service. All Board
appointments will be based on meritocracy, and candidates
will be considered against objective criteria, having due
regard for the benefits of diversity on the Board.

The Board developed measurable objectives to implement
the board diversity policy, where selection of candidates
will be based on a range of diversity perspectives as set
out above, and the ultimate decision will be based on merit
and contribution that the selected candidate will bring to the
Board.

Exg®)
EEgAME)

REARBARKRERMAR  EFSERZMT
EAATEEEEREARBZRICENE
ERFM - BUEMEZENEZRAIRE
T—RERAS(MBEBEMBRHEER)HEE
TERREFAG(WBEMNREEFTSN
28 YRERAERERET - EEMIE
N BER(BREER EXTEMRETAR
B)AELB=F - RBRNERBFASE
B BRI EREE -
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

Board Diversity Policy (Continued)

An analysis of the board diversity based on a range of

diversity perspectives is set out below:

Exg@®)
ESgRESBERE)

BRI ST BB RERERZEETENK
BEZEDMEINMT -

9 Executive
8 Directors
7 WiTE=S
6
Number of 5
Directors 4
ER8A
3
2

0 Designations

BT

Corporate Governance Committee

The CG Code recommends listed company to set up a
corporate governance committee to look after issues relating
to corporate governance. However, the Directors consider
that it is more appropriate and more efficient for the Company
to retain in the Board the function of overseeing corporate
governance issues. The Directors will continuously review
and improve the Company’s and the Group’s corporate
governance practices to ensure that business activities and
decision-making processes are regulated in a proper and

prudent manner.
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Directorship

Directorship
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

Corporate Governance Committee (Continued)

During the year and up to the date of this report, the
corporate governance functions performed by the Board were
mainly set out below:

—  reviewed the corporate governance practices;

—  reviewed the continuous professional development and
training of the directors;

— reviewed compliance with the CG Code and disclosure
in the Corporate Governance Report.

Securities Dealing by Directors

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (“Model Code”)
as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as its own
code of conducts regarding directors’ securities transactions.
All directors have confirmed that, following specific enquiry
by the Company, they have complied with the required
standards set out in the Model Code throughout the year
ended 31 December 2013.

The Company has also adopted codes of conduct regarding
securities transactions by relevant employees (as defined in
the CG Code) on terms no less exacting than the required
standards set out in the Model Code.

Audit Committee

The Company established an audit committee (the “Audit
Committee”) in 1999. The composition and professional
qualifications of the members of the Audit Committee
complies with the requirements under Rules 3.21 of the
Listing Rules. The Audit Committee has written terms of
reference that conform to the provisions of the CG Code. The
written terms of reference is set out in detail on the website
of the Company.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

Audit Committee (Continued)

The current Audit Committee comprises three independent
non-executive directors, namely Mr. Hung Muk Ming
(Committee Chairman), Mr. Liang Qing (who become a
committee member with effect from 28 February 2014) and
Mr. Zhang Lu. Mr. Kang Dian ceased to be a committee
member on 28 February 2014 upon his resignation on the
same date.

The Audit Committee meets at least two times each year
to review the reporting of financial and other information
to shareholders, the system of internal controls, risk
management and the effectiveness and objectivity of the audit
process. The Audit Committee also provides an important link
between the Board and the Company’s external auditors in
matters coming within the scope of its terms of reference and
keeps under review the independence and objectivity of the
external auditors.

During the year, the work performed by the Audit Committee
includes the review of the annual results for the year ended
31 December 2012, the internal control system of the Group
for 2012 and the interim results for the period ended 30 June
2013. On 21 March 2014, the Group’s annual results for the
year ended 31 December 2013 have also been reviewed by
the Audit Committee.

The Audit Committee together with the Board have reviewed
the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control system and
considered that it is effective and adequate for the time
being.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited $RiZERE £ ER A&
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

Audit Committee (Continued)

During the year, two Audit Committee meetings were held

and the attendance of each member is set out below:

Name of director

EsgR

Number of meetings attended/held

HESBEAE 2BEBRE HE =

Exg®)

EREER(E)

ERZBEFAATBHAMAREE  TKEZ
hE RN

Attendance rate

Hung Muk Ming 2/2
HEARHA

Kang Dian 2/2
3

Zhang Lu 2/2
SR

Remuneration Committee

The Company established a remuneration committee (the
“Remuneration Committee”) in 2005 and adopted a written
terms of reference which conform to the provisions of the CG
Code. The terms of reference was revised on 15 February
2012. The written terms of reference is set out in detail on
the website of the Company. The current Remuneration
Committee comprises two independent non-executive
directors namely, Mr. Zhang Lu (Committee chairman) and
Mr. Liang Qing (who become a committee member with
effect from 28 February 2014). Mr. Kang Dian ceased to be a
committee member on 28 February 2014 upon his resignation

on the same date.

100%

100%

100%

FHEES
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BEHES BEHESN2012F2H15
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)
Remuneration Committee (Continued)

The principal duties of the Remuneration Committee are
to ensure that there is no director or any of his associates
is involved in deciding his own remuneration and that the
Company has an equitable and competitive remuneration
policy to attract and retain talent persons to serve the
Company. The Board has adopted the model where the
Remuneration Committee performs an advisory role to
the Board (i.e. make recommendations to the Board on
the remunerations packages of individual director and
senior management). The Remuneration Committee is also
responsible for making recommendations to the Board on the
Company’s policy and structure for all directors’ and senior
managements’ remuneration and making recommendations
to the Board on the remuneration of non-executive directors.

The remuneration package for each employee is structured
according to his quality and qualification. The remuneration
package will contain a combination or modification of some
or all of the following four main components:

1. Basic salary

Basic salary ranges for each position are established
with reference to the responsibilities and the duties
attached to the position. The actual salary for the
person filling the position is determined based on the
experience and ability of the individual selected for the
position.

The basic salary ranges are reviewed periodically by
reference to the general market and by comparison
to comparable positions at competitors in the relevant
industry. The actual salaries of employees are reviewed
annually and may be adjusted from time to time based
on the cost of living and financial performance of the
Company.

Salaries are base remuneration and not intended to
reward performance, either individually or corporately.
Performance is rewarded through the other components
of the remuneration plan.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

Remuneration Committee (Continued)

2.

Incentive bonus

Incentive bonus is linked to individual and corporate
performance. The incentive bonus for each employee
is determined with reference to the employee’s
performance during the year.

Share option

Share options to subscribe for shares in the Company
are granted to employees from time to time at the
discretion of the Board, in order to retain valuable
employees and to motivate future performance of the
employees.

Share options granted to individual employee
are determined with reference to his position, his
performance and his ability to contribute to the overall
success of the Group.

Other benefits

The Group offers other customary and/or mandatory
benefits to employees, such as statutory retirement
scheme, employee compensation and medical
insurance, paid annual leaves and child education
allowance, with reference to the prevailing practices in
relevant jurisdictions.

The Remuneration Committee meets regularly to review the

Company’s human resources matters and remuneration

policies. During the year, one Remuneration Committee

meetings was held in the presence of all committee members.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)
Remuneration Committee (Continued)

The Remuneration Committee has reviewed and approved
the annual salary adjustments for the year 2014 and the
payment of discretional performance bonus and director fees
to the executive and non-executive directors, for year ended
31 December 2013 after taking into consideration the results
of the Group, the performance of the directors, the senior
management and the employees and the prevailing market
practices.

For the year ended 31 December 2013, the remuneration of
the members of the senior management by band is set out
below:

Remuneration band (HK$) AR GBT)

Exg®)
FMEES(#E)

TNZECEEMTELEEASEMNE
B EE SATEEREENREURE
RIS E - HET 2014 F 2 FE H&
FAERUREHE2013F12 31 BILFERE
REBERZEARNTESRIERNTES
2 e

BZE20134 12 A3 AL FESREEAE
ZEF AR T -

Number of persons

A

2,500,001 to 3,000,000 2,500,001 £ 3,000,000
Details of the directors’ emoluments and the five highest paid
employees as required to be disclosed pursuant to Appendix
16 to the Listing Rules are set out in notes 10 and 11 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Nomination Committee

The Company established a nomination committee on 15
February 2012 (“Nomination Committee”) and adopted written
terms of reference for the Nomination Committee. The written
terms of reference is set out in detail on the website of the
Company. The current Nomination Committee comprises
the chairman of the Board who also act as the chairman of
the committee and two independent non-executive directors
namely, Mr. Zhang Lu and Mr. Hung Muk Ming.

The Nomination Committee is responsible for all matters
relating to the appointment of directors either to fill casual
vacancy or as an addition to the existing Board. Pursuant
to the Articles of Association of the Company, any director
appointed to fill casual vacancy shall hold office only until
to the next general meeting or as an addition to the existing
Board shall hold office only until to the next annual general
meeting and shall then be eligible for re-election at such
meeting. Every director shall be subject to retirement by
rotation at least every three years and shall be eligible for re-
election in accordance with the Articles of Association of the
Company.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

Nomination Committee (Continued)

The Nomination Committee is responsible for identifying
suitably qualified candidates and making recommendations
to the Board for its consideration. The process for selecting
and recommending candidates for directorship includes the
consideration of referrals and the engagement of external
recruitment professionals. The selection criteria are based
mainly on the assessment of their characters and their
professional qualifications and experience relevant to the
Company’s business.

The Nomination Committee is also responsible for reviewing
the structure, size and composition (including the skills,
knowledge and experience) of the Board periodically,
assessing the independence of independent non-executive
directors and making recommendation to the Board on the
appointment and re-appointment of directors and succession
planning for directors.

On 28 February 2014, Mr. Liang Qing was nominated and
appointed as independent non-executive director of the
Company.

During the year, one Nomination Committee meeting was
held in the presence of all committee members.

Directors’ and Officers’ Liability Insurance and
Indemnity

The Company has arranged appropriate liability insurance to
indemnify its directors and officers in respect of legal actions
against the directors.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

Induction and Training

Each newly appointed director, executive or non-executive, is
provided with a director’s induction package to ensure that he
has a proper understanding to his duties and responsibilities.
The director’s induction package include an overview of
the Group’s business operation and governance policies,
the director’s responsibilities and duties, relevant regulatory
requirements and briefing with the senior management of the
Group.

Pursuant to the CG Code, all directors should participate in
continuous professional development to develop and refresh
their knowledge and skills. This is to ensure their contribution
to the Board remains informed and relevant. During the
year, all directors had participated in appropriate continuous
professional development activities by way of attending
training and/or reading materials relevant to the Company’s
business or to the director’s duties and responsibilities. All
directors have confirmed that, following specific enquiry
by the Company, they have complied with the continuous
professional development requirement of the CG Code for the
year ended 31 December 20183.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued) EEG(E)

BB R IE ()

Induction and Training (Continued)

REEEENFASREEMERRESE
BRERATABMIT -

The training attended by each director of the current Board
during the year is summarized below.

Type of trainings (Note 1) Training matters (Note 2)

Name of director BERSZ BINFRHET) EBINEEAHZ2)
Executive directors HITEE
Gao Jian Min SER b i i, iv
Liu Tianni ZIK(R b i i, v
Gu Jianguo = el a, b i, i, v
Non-executive directors FHITEE
Chen Xiaozhou R A a, b i, i, iv
Hui Xiao Bing W\y=d b i i, iv
Chen Qiming R 2B a, b i i, v
Independent non-executive BV IHITEE

directors
Kang Dian et b i i, iv
Zhang Lu R 3% b i, i, iv
Hung Muk Ming RN a, b i, i, iii
Note 1. BIFET.
a. attending seminar or training session a. HE e RIE )RR
b. reading newspaper, journals and updates relating to economy, b. BERELE . —REBIESHBEREEE

general business or directors’ duties and responsibilities, etc.

HENRE  ERRRNERE

Note 2. it 2.
corporate governance TEER

ii.  regulatory i BT

i.  finance and accounting ii. MBS REF

iv.  managerial v. B8

The Company also received confirmation from the Company
Secretary that he has taken no less than 15 hours relevant
professional training during the year.

ARARBERBRARWMERAENFAC
EIT NP/ EREERIFH -
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GENERAL MEETINGS

During the year, the Company has convened one general
meeting i.e. the Annual General Meeting. The attendance of
each director is set out below.

RERXE

FA - ARBARE—RREAS - BIRRE
FRG - BEFHEBREIINAT -

General meetings attended/held Attendance rate

Directors E=E HERERE, EWAREREH HER
Executive directors HITEE
Gao Jian Min SER 1/1 100%
Liu Tianni EIPSIE 0/1 0%
Gu Jianguo FE 0/1 0%
Non-executive directors FHITEE
Chen Xiaozhou PR = A 0/1 0%
Hui Xiao Bing H/NE 1/1 100%
Chen Qiming ReR 5 B 0/1 0%
Independent non-executive BV HHITEE

directors
Kang Dian e 0/1 0%
Zhang Lu of 3% 1/1 100%
Hung Muk Ming PN 1/1 100%
AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION ZEETEN &

The Group’s consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2013, were audited by Deloitte Touche
Tohmatsu (“Deloitte”) at a total fees of HK$2.3 million. The
said audit fee was approved by the Audit Committee and
endorsed by the Board. In addition, the Group also paid fees
of not more than HK$0.2 million in aggregate to Deloitte for
the provision of taxation services during the 2013.

The Audit Committee considers that the taxation services did
not (in terms of the nature of the services and the amount of
fees paid in relation to the audit fees) affect the independence
of Deloitte.
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REMUNERATION OF SENIOR MANAGEMENT

The emolument paid to senior management was amongst
the five highest paid individuals of the Group and is set out in
note 11.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Board acknowledges its responsibilities for the
preparation of the financial statements of the Company for
each financial year, which give a true and fair view of the
state of the affairs, results and cash flow of the Group for
that year in compliance with the relevant laws and disclosure
provision of the Listing Rules.

In preparing the financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2013, the directors have selected suitable
accounting policies and applied them consistently; adopted
appropriate Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
and Hong Kong Accounting Standards; made adjustments
and estimates that are prudent and reasonable; and have
prepared the consolidated financial statements on the going
concern basis. Up to the date of this report, the directors
are not aware of any material uncertainties that will seriously
affect the going concern basis of the Group.

The directors are also responsible for keeping proper
accounting records, which disclose with reasonable accuracy
at any time the financial position of the Company. The
directors also have general responsibilities for setting up
an appropriate internal control system, which is mainly to
safeguard the assets of the Group and to prevent and detect
fraud and other irregularities. The directors have reviewed the
internal control system of the Group and are satisfied that the
internal control system of the Group is functioning properly.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

Set out below is a summary of certain rights of the
shareholders of the Company as required to be disclosed
pursuant to the mandatory disclosure requirements under the
CG Code.

Convening of General Meeting on Request

Shareholders may request the Directors to convene an
extraordinary general meeting pursuant to Section 113 of
the Companies Ordinance (Chapter 32 of the Laws of Hong
Kong) before 3 March 2014 and to call a general meeting
pursuant to Section 566 to 568 of the New Companies
Ordinance (“New CQ”) from 3 March 2014 and onwards.

In accordance with Section 566 of the New CO, the Directors
are required to call a general meeting if the Company has
received requests to do so from members of the Company
representing at least 5% of the total voting rights of all the
members having a right to vote at general meeting. Such
requests must state the general nature of the business to
be dealt with at the meeting, and may include the text of a
resolution that may properly be moved and is intended to
be moved at the meeting. Such requests may be sent to the
Company in hard copy form (by depositing at the registered
office of the Company at Suite 4901, 49th Floor, Office
Tower, Convention Plaza, 1 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong
Kong for the attention of the Board) or in electronic form (by
email: cs@silvergrant.com.hk); and must be authenticated by
the person or persons making it. In accordance with Section
567 of the New CO, the Directors must call a meeting within
21 days after the date on which they become subject to the
requirement under Section 566 of the New CO and such
meeting must be held on a date not more than 28 days after
the date of the notice convening the meeting.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS (Continued)

Putting Forward Proposals at Annual General Meeting

To put forward a resolution at an annual general meeting,
shareholders are requested to follow the requirements
and procedures set out in Section 115A of the Companies
Ordinance (Chapter 32 of the Laws of Hong Kong) before 3
March 2014 and Sections 615 and 616 of the New CO from
3 March 2014 and onwards.

Section 615 of the New CO provides that the Company must
give notice of a resolution if it has received requests that it
do so from (a) the members of the Company representing
at least 2.5% of the total voting rights of all the members
who have a right to vote on the resolution at the annual
general meeting to which the requests relate; or (b) at least
50 members who have a right to vote on the resolution at
the annual general meeting to which the requests relate.
Such requests (a) may be sent to the Company in hard copy
form (by depositing at the registered office of the Company
at Suite 4901, 49th Floor, Office Tower, Convention Plaza, 1
Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong for the attention of the
Board) or in electronic form (by email: cs@silvergrant.com.hk);
(b) must identify the resolution of which notice is to be given;
(c) must be authenticated by the person or persons making
it; and (d) must be received by the Company not later than
(i) 6 weeks before the annual general meeting to which the
requests relate; or (i) if later, the time at which notice is given
of that meeting. Section 616 of the New CO provides that the
Company that is required under Section 615 of the New CO
to give notice of a resolution must send a copy of it at the
Company’s own expense to each member of the Company
entitled to receive notice of the annual general meeting (a) in
the same manner as the notice of the meeting; and (b) at the
same time as, or as soon as reasonably practicable after, it
gives notice of the meeting.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS (Continued)

Proposing Director for Election at General Meetings

In respect of proposing a person for election as a director
of the Company at general meetings, please refer to the
procedures available on the website of the Company at www.
silvergrant.com.hk.

Constitutional Documents

During the year, there is no significant change in the
Company’s constitutional documents.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Company endeavours to maintain a high level of
transparency in communicating with shareholders and
investors at large. In order to enhance the transparency of
shareholders’ voting in general meeting, separate resolutions
are proposed at general meeting on each substantially
separate issue, including the election of individual director
and all resolutions are voted on by poll. The Company will
engage external scrutineer to count the vote. The poll voting
results will be published on the Stock Exchange’s website
and on the Company’s website at a later time on the same
business day. In addition, the requirement for resolutions to
be voted by poll is stated in the circular or annual report to
be despatched to shareholders. Moreover, at general meeting
but before voting, the chairman of the meeting will explain to
shareholders the described procedures for conducting a poll.

The Company has maintained a website at http://www.
silvergrant.com.hk which enables shareholders, investors and
the general public to have an open access to the information
of the Company. Financial information and all corporate
communications of the Company are made available on the
Company’s website and are updated regularly.

Shareholders who wish to raise any queries with the Board
may write to the Company Secretary at Suite 4901, 49/F,
Office Tower, Convention Plaza, 1 Harbour Road, Wanchai,
Hong Kong.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT EEE# 4%

The directors present their annual report and the audited
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2013.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company and
engaged in property investment and securities trading. The
Company and its subsidiaries are principally engaged in
property investment, other investments, distressed assets
business and production and trading of petrochemical
products. Details of the principal activities of the Company’s
subsidiaries and the Group’s associates, joint venture are set
out in note 51 to the consolidated financial statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group and appropriations of the Company
for the year ended 31 December 2013 are set out in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss on page 65.

The Board recommend the payment of a final dividend of
HK$0.05 per share to the shareholders on the register of
members on 30 May 2014, amounting to approximately
HK$115,242,000.

FIXED ASSETS

The Group’s leasehold land and buildings were revalued at 31
December 2013. Surplus on revaluation of the leasehold land
and buildings amounted to approximately HK$14,824,000
has been credited to the asset revaluation reserve.

During the year, the Group and the Company revalued all
of its investment properties at 31 December 2013. The net
decrease in fair value of investment properties, which has
been debited directly to the consolidated statement of profit
or loss, amounted to approximately HK$2,439,000.
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FIXED ASSETS (Continued) EE&EE#E)

Details of the valuation and movements of the investment BEAEERARRINREMERYE - K
properties and property, plant and equipment of the Group ERRERFRAZEHEFBERES  EES
and of the Company during the year are set out in notes 16 RIER R A SRR 16 K17 o

and 17 to the consolidated financial statements respectively.

Details of the major investment properties of the Group at 31 BEASEEXZREMEN2013F 12 A 31
December 2013 are set out in the section under “Summary of Az CEHRARERZICEYWERE ]
Investment Properties” of this Annual Report. & o

SHARE CAPITAL @S

Details of movements during the year in the share capital ARARBARFRZ BB FBHRGEE T
of the Company are set out in note 37 to the consolidated WEMIFEST o

financial statements.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE COMPANY AT AR D IRGEE
The Company’s reserves available for distribution to RAFR2013F 12 A 31 BHAJ 9K T ik
shareholders as at 31 December 2013 comprised the R #ERRERE AT 136,255,000 T ©

retained profits of approximately HK$136,255,000.

DIRECTORS =

The directors of the Company during the year and up to the FARBEARETZRAPERACARAE
date of this report were: E-S(i N

Executive directors HITES

Gao Jian Min (Managing Director) RER(EFLLE)

Liu Tianni (Deputy Managing Director) BIKR(7R (Bl E FAE4EFE)

Gu Jianguo REZEE
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DIRECTORS (Continued)
Non-executive directors

Chen Xiaozhou (Chairman)
Hui Xiao Bing (Vice Chairman)
Chen Qiming (Vice Chairman)

Independent non-executive directors
Liang Qing (appointed on 28 February 2014)
Zhang Lu

Hung Muk Ming

Kang Dian (resigned on 28 February 2014)

The term of office of each director, including the non-
executive directors and independent non-executive directors,
is the period up to his retirement by rotation in accordance
with the Company’s Articles of Association.

In accordance with the provisions of the Company’s Articles
of Association, Mr. Liang Qing who was appointed as a
director on 28 February 2014 will hold office only until the
forthcoming annual general meeting. Messrs. Liu Tianni,
Zhang Lu and Hung Muk Ming shall retire by rotation at the
forthcoming annual general meeting, and they, being eligible,
offer themselves for re-election. The remaining directors shall
remain in office.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Other than as disclosed in the section headed “CONNECTED
TRANSACTION” below, no director proposed for re-election
at the forthcoming annual general meeting has a service
contract, which is not determinable by the Group within one
year without payment of compensation (other than statutory
compensation).
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DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN SHARES

As at 31 December 2013, none of the directors and the chief
executive of the Company nor any of its associates had any
interests or short positions in any shares, underlying shares
and debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities
and Futures Ordinance (“SFQ”) as recorded in the register as
required to be kept by the Company under Section 352 of the
SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”)
pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers. None of the directors or their
spouses or children under the age of 18, had been granted
any right to subscribe for the equity or debt securities of
the Company or any of its associated corporation, or had
exercised any such right during the year.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

At no time during the year was the Company or any of its
subsidiaries, a party to any arrangements to enable the
directors of the Company to acquire benefits by means of
the acquisition of shares in, or debenture of, the Company or
any other body corporate, and neither the directors nor the
chief executive nor any of their spouse or children under the
age of 18, had any right to subscribe for the securities of the
Company, or had exercised any such right.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

Other than as disclosed in the section headed “CONNECTED
TRANSACTION” below, no contracts of significance to which
the Company or its subsidiaries was a party and in which
a director of the Company had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at
any time during the year.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31 December 2013, persons other than a director or
chief executive of the Company having interest in 5% or more
of the issued share capital of the Company as recorded in the
register required to be kept by the Company under Section
336 of SFO were as follows:

Long positions in shares and underlying shares of the
Company as at 31 December 2013 are set out below:

EERNERSHNES

BRTXIBEXZ IMOMBEEEI - K
NEHEE R RN FAE B IR F RERE
B BEBAFTHN DGR L EAARAE
EREPHEA(TREERIEEMN) EXF
HOBERGH °

FERR

M2013F12 31 B - RARAIREBEES K
HEBRPIEICIKATEATHEENELME
BT BRARREBRRZSTHABMN
Hh - EBEARRT B EHITRAS% A L
WAL

BR2013F 12 A31H @ RAR AN KIiEE
D BB ST

Percentage of

the issued

Number of share capital

Name of substantial shareholder Capacity ordinary shares  Total interests HEBeERT

TERRER 54 EERRHEE G EnE ok BREABAL

Silver Grant Group Limited Beneficial owner 253,848,022 253,848,022 11.01%
BEEEBRAA EXBEA (Note )
(Hizti)

China Cinda Asset Management Co., Ltd  Interest of controlled corporation 438,056,000 438,056,000 19.01%
HEEEEEERROEBAT REGEE RS (Note i)
(Hiatii)

China Guangdong Nuclear Power Holding  Interest of controlled corporation 364,140,000 364,140,000 15.80%
Co., Ltd. R EER (Note i)
FEERZESEERARA (Hiztii)
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (Continued)

Notes:

Messrs. Gao Jian Min and Liu Tianni, both of whom are
directors of the Company, each has a 30% interest in Silver
Grant Group Limited as at 31 December 2013.

i. The following is a breakdown of the interests in shares of the
Company held by China Cinda Asset Management Co., Ltd:

FERR(E)

Hiet -
BERERAEERBRERE  BEHEBEART]
EE R2013F 12831 BEBHERESE
BARAE 30%ES °

i. MNUTRTEEFEEEEEERODERARME
BARRBZ B Angn :

Total interest in shares

ROERBEH
Name of controlled Name of controlling Percentage Direct Indirect
corporation shareholder of control interest interest
ZEEEER EERREE ZEHEs = HiEEs BEES
Well Kent International China Cinda Asset Management 100% - 438,056,000
Investment Company Limited Co., Ltd
EREBRIRERRAF FREEEEEEERNDBRAR

Regent Star International Limited Well Kent International
ERBEBRERAA Investment Company Limited
EREBRIREBRAA

iii. The following is a breakdown of the interests in shares of the
Company held by China Guangdong Nuclear Power Holding

Co., Ltd.:

Name of controlled Name of controlling
corporation shareholder

ZEEEER EERRERE

100% 438,056,000 =

i. MUTATPEERZBEEEERAAMBFER
NIz RM R ME

Total interest in shares

R REREH
Percentage Direct Indirect
of control interest interest
ZERES = HiEER g

CGNPC International Limited China Guangdong Nuclear
P EZEREER AR Power Holding Co., Ltd.
PRERZEEEER AR

Other than as disclosed above, the register required to
be kept under Section 336 of the SFO showed that the
Company had not been notified of any other interest or short
position in the shares and underlying shares of the Company
as at 31 December 2013.
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ANNUAL CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE

The Company has received, from each of the independent
non-executive directors, an annual confirmation of his
independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities (“Listing Rules”) on the Stock
Exchange. The Company considers all of the independent
non-executive directors are independent.

CONNECTED TRANSACTION

A service agreement dated 28 December 2004 was entered
into between Mr. Gao Jian Min (“Mr. Gao”) and the Company.
Pursuant to the terms and conditions set out therein, the
Company agreed to employ and Mr. Gao agreed to serve the
Company as a Managing Director by providing the Company
with the services as described in the service agreement for a
term of three years from 28 December 2004 to 27 December
2007, which term shall continue thereafter until determined
by either party giving to the other not less than 3-months
prior written notice.

PURCHASE, SALES OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED
SECURITIES

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its
subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any of its listed
securities.
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EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set
up by the Remuneration Committee and is based on their
merit, qualifications and competence.

The emoluments of the directors of the Company are decided
by the Remuneration Committee, having regard to the
Company’s operating results, individual performance and
comparable market practices.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an
incentive to directors and eligible employees, details of the
scheme is set out in note 48 to the consolidated financial
statements.

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held at
Boardroom 3 & 4, Mezzanine Floor, Renaissance Harbour
Veiw Hotel Hong Kong, 1 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong
Kong on Friday, 23 May 2014 at 10:00 a.m..

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the
Company and within the knowledge of its directors, during
the year and up to the date of this report, there is sufficient
public float, as not less than 25% of the Company’s issued
shares as required under the Listing Rules.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The Group’s revenue comprises rental income from leasing
of properties, dividend income from listed and unlisted
securities, income from property management and income
from production and trading of petrochemical products.

The accumulated amount of purchases and revenue
attributable to the Group’s five largest suppliers and
customers were less than 30% of the Group’s total purchases
and revenue for the year.
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CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

To ascertain shareholders’ entitlement to attend and vote
at the forthcoming annual general meeting, the register of
members will be closed from Wednesday, 21 May 2014
to Friday, 23 May 2014, both days inclusive, during which
period no transfer of shares will be effected. In order to be
eligible to attend and vote at the forthcoming annual general
meeting, all duly completed transfer forms accompanied by
the relevant share certificates must be lodged with the Share
Registrar of the Company, Tricor Secretaries Limited, at Level
22, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong
not later than 4:30 p.m. on Tuesday, 20 May 2014.

Subject to the approval of the shareholders at the
forthcoming annual general meeting, the proposed final
dividend will be payable to the shareholders whose names
appear on the register of members of the Company on 30
May 2014. To ascertain the shareholders’ entitlement to
the proposed final dividend, the register of members of the
Company will be closed on Friday, 30 May 2014 during
that date no transfer of shares will be registered. In order
to be eligible to receive the proposed final dividend, all duly
completed transfer forms accompanied by the relevant share
certificates must be lodged with the Share Registrar of the
Company, Tricor Secretaries Limited at Level 22, Hopewell
Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong not later than
4:30 p.m. on Thursday, 29 May 2014.

EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

No significant event occurring after the end of the reporting
period.

AUDITOR

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting
to re-appoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as auditor of
the Company.

By order of the Board
Chen Xiao Zhou
Chairman

Hong Kong, 21 March 2014
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT B #Z SR &

Deloitte.
=2)

To the members of
Silver Grant International Industries Limited
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Silver Grant International Industries Limited(the “Company”)
and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”)
set out on pages 65 to 214, which comprise the consolidated
and Company’s statements of financial position as at 31
December 2013, and the consolidated statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income, consolidated statement
of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give
a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (the “HKICPA”) and the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as
the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation
of the consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT B & SR &

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit
and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility toward or accept liability to any other person
for the contents of this report. We conducted our audit in
accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued
by the HKICPA. Those standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation of the consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT B & R

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and
of the Group as at 31 December 2013 and of the Group’s
profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with the Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have
been properly prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
21 March 2014
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS #RE#EH% R

For the year ended 31 December 2013

B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z
2013 2012
Notes HK$°000 HK$’000
HtaE FET FET
Property management fee income MEEBEWA 7 207,897 178,011
Rental income e WA 7 70,101 36,352
Sales of petrochemical products ARt TEMEE 7 110,489 324,434
388,487 538,797
Cost of sales and services $HE MRS A A (270,424) (477 ,569)
118,063 61,228
Dividend income from listed and EmkIELEMEHFRBLA
unlisted securities 7 12,281 11,246
Other income, gains and losses EMUA - e & EE 8 298,453 189,787
Change in fair value of held-for-trading FEEERE AR EEE
investments 20,222 12,629
Administrative expenses T E A (235,108) (216,071)
Other expenses E A 13 (39,262) —
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale  H & At H E3% & Uk zE
investments 163,683 309,637
Impairment loss recognised on A ERE R 2 RE
available-for-sale investments zagi=] (151,010) (133,646)
Change in fair value of investment WEMEZ AR BEE
properties 16 (2,439) 44,013
Change in fair value of loan receivable  MiBER AR T4 T A7 EI
with embedded derivative BERZRAAEE 28 23,442 (39,822)
Finance costs 81758 9 (36,209) (49,897)
Change in fair value of structured HEEMERES ZANE
finance securities bk (381) 323
Loss on disposal of a joint venture HE—REEQRIZEER 22 (3,352) —
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary HE—RHTB AR 44 - 126,306
Share of results of associates B(EHE N R EE (61,594) (77,831)
Share of result of a joint venture Bh—REERRIFEE 866 5,541
Profit before taxation B 5% B4 A 107,655 243,443
Taxation charge IS H 12 (14,365) (62,126)
Profit for the year F A& T 13 93,290 181,317
Profit for the year attributable to: F R A A
Owners of the Company AKRBHEE A 64,973 103,785
Non-controlling interests JEFE S RE = 28,317 77,532
93,290 181,317
Earnings per share (in HK dollar) BRAM(LASHETIIT)
— Basic — B 14 0.028 0.045
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME £4B#RREM 2 EUER

For the year ended 31 December 2013

B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z
2013 2012
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FET
Profit for the year F N F 93,290 181,317
Other comprehensive income Hith 2 H W=
Items that will not be reclassified to BTN EmAZEL -
profit or loss:
Gain arising on revaluation of leasehold BHEEMEEEZ A
properties 14,824 48,124
Exchange differences arising on translation MHEEECZERER 179,404 45,330
Income tax related to items that will not be AR &SRB 2 B S
reclassified (670) (6,412)
193,558 87,042
ltems that may be reclassified subsequently — AIREI1E#EA 1Ezs 2 2B H -
to profit or loss:
Fair value loss arising on revaluation of AN EREEHEES
available-for-sale investments N EEE (118,683) (85,467)
Reclassification adjustment — transfer to ByHA% — HERHREE
profit or loss on disposal of available-for- REREEEERR
sale investments - (254,954)
Impairment loss on available-for-sale FHEEEZR 2SR
investments recycled to profit for the year BRERBE 126,010 133,646
Share of other comprehensive income of BB ERR REE AT
associates and a joint venture E 2 E R Es 4,464 1,378
Income tax relating to items that may be AR EAEESIIEE 2 18
reclassified subsequently FriS i - 21,112
11,791 (184,285)
Other comprehensive income (expense) for FREMEEEKE ()
the year (net of tax) (BR#1%) 205,349 (97,243)
Total comprehensive income for the year FAZEKEETE 298,639 84,074
Total comprehensive income attributable to: 2 E NS 4AZERE(L -
Owners of the Company PIN/NEIE7ZEN 258,582 77,456
Non-controlling interests FEFE M 40,057 6,618
208,639 84,074
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
FRBRRRRHERRE

At 31 December 2013
R2013F 12431 H

The Group The Company
S 3] RAF
2013 2012 2013 2012
Notes HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
izt FE FET FE FET
ASSETS &E
Non-current assets kRBEE
Investment properties KEME 16 2,805,540 2,955,920 24,363 23,233
Property, plant and equipment VER ST 17 2,276,887 1,249,130 103,804 100,998
Land use rights b AR 18 222,835 221,203 - =
Goodwill e 19 46,463 46,463 - -
Unlisted investments in subsidiaries  #&%&N3E EHHTBA A 20 - - 727,823 585,941
Amounts due from subsidiaries = NGIES 20 - - 2,341,293 2,619,450
Interests in associates AN 21 1,458,534 1,457,381 = =
Interest in a joint venture BEAAER 22 - 89,417 - =
Structured finance securities HELERES 25 6,152 6,533 6,152 6,533
Available-for-sale investments AfHERE 26 480,103 699,574 151,004 294,688
Loan receivables ERER 27 127,877 622,559 - -
Loan receivable with embedded MERAXITETIAZ
derivative EWER 28 720,820 736,178 720,820 736,178
Deposits paid for acquisition of EENE  BELEE
property, plant and equipment pai:&n 91,722 - - -
8,236,933 8,084,358 4,075,259 4,367,021
Current assets REEE
Inventories FE 30 20,586 20,751 - =
Investment in distressed assets BB R B R
through establishment of a RENREBE
special purpose vehicle 29 - 6,403 - -
Held-for-trading investments BIEEERE 31 19,845 53,099 3,575 6,045
Trade receivables JEURBR X 32 12,612 8,344 - -
Deposits, prepayments and other 184 ~ A F R E {0 fE
receivables 6 56 467,838 254,398 87,287 138,267
Amounts due from subsidiaries N RIENGIE 20 - — 550,088 834,033
Amounts due from associates NI 23 612,264 511,445 3,410 2,310
Amount due from a joint venture el —%x & &R Al 24 - 68,523 - =
Loan receivables EUER 27 843,340 238,806 - -
Pledged bank deposits BRRITER 34 82,309 — - -
Bank balances and cash RITHEB RIS 34 669,760 747,615 80,819 7174
2,728,554 1,909,384 725,179 987,829
Assets classified as held-for-sale  FI{ER{ERE 2 BE 35 138,930 114,629 - -
2,867,484 2,024,013 725,179 987,829
TOTAL ASSETS EEHAE 11,104,417 10,108,371 4,800,438 5,354,850
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
GEMBMRARRUER IR

At 31 December 2013
R2013F 12431 H

The Group The Company
Ax&E NG|
2013 2012 2013 2012
Notes HK$’000 HK$000 HK$°000 HK$000
it FET FAET FET FHET
EQUITY A
Capital and reserves EXRfEE
Share capital e 37 460,970 460,970 460,970 460,970
Reserves e 38 6,937,515 6,794,175 3,390,562 3,596,476

Equity attributable to Owners of the AR RIHA AEERA

Company 7,398,485 7,255,145 3,851,532 4,057,446
Non-controlling interests RIS 449,898 409,841 - -
TOTAL EQUITY RAEE 7,848,383 7,664,986 3,851,532 4,057,446
LIABILITIES 8
Non-current liabilities FREBER
Borrowings fEE 39 1,179,897 972,985 240,000 320,000
Deferred tax liabilities EETIEAE 40 281,319 331,343 8,586 8,309

1,461,216 1,304,328 248,586 328,309
Current liabilities hBEE
Trade payables FEfTHRR 41 93,290 105,711 - -
Accrued charges, rental deposits ~ JEZt B - lEEE R

and other payables H At e 34 42 728,024 467,242 20,154 22814
Amounts due to subsidiaries EANIENGIER 43 - = 600,166 626,281
Borrowings f&E 39 808,728 434,698 80,000 320,000
Taxation payable T8 25,846 16,777 - =

1,655,888 1,024,428 700,320 969,095

Liabilities associated with assets FEREHEZBEZ

classified as held-for-sale BEAG 35 138,930 114,629 - =
1,794,818 1,139,057 700,320 969,095
TOTAL LIABILITIES BE4AE 3,256,034 2,443,385 948,906 1,297,404
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
GEMBMARRUERRE

At 31 December 2013
R2013F 12431 H

The Group The Company
S 3 ARAH
2013 2012 2013 2012
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FE BT FET FBT
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES KAREEHAE 11,104,417 10,108,371 4,800,438 5,354,850
Net current assets BRBEE 1,072,666 884,956 24,859 18,734
Total assets less current EEHERRBAE
liabilities 9,309,599 8,969,314 4,100,118 4,385,755
The consolidated financial statements on pages 65 to 214 FOLEEREI4EZEEMBRROEES
were approved and authorised for issue by the board of SN2014FE3A21 HR A MR ER T K
directors on 21 March 2014 and are signed on its behalf by: THFRERREEER
Liu Tianni 2| X{% Gao Jian Min &R
Director Z%F Director %
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY & DX B BERE

For the year ended 31 December 2013

EZ2013F 12431 HILFE
Equity attributable to owners of the Company
ADTREAEERE
Asset Capital Investment Non-
Share Share  revaluation  redemption revaluation Translation Retained controlling Total
capital premium reserve reserve reserve reserve profits Total interests equity
TS RBEE EEEREE EARERE REERRE ERRE REEH At FENER RALE
HK$'000 HK8'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK8'000
1 AT AT 7T 1 AT AT 7T 1 AT
(Note)
)
At 1 January 2012 R2012%1A18 460,970 3,151,819 131,432 13,992 116,978 712,112 2,106,028 7,292,931 503,909 7,796,840
Profit for the year Eane) = - - - - - 103,785 103,785 17532 181,317
Other comprehensive income EREf2EkNs
for the year - - 71 - [115%1) 47920 - (26329 0914 07243
Total comprehensive income FR2ENREE
for the year - - 4112 - (115,961) 47,920 103,785 77,456 6,618 84,074
Diidend (note 1) R 16) = = - = - - (5260 (115240) - (i1520)
Dividend paid to non-controling HE2ERE B
interests of non-wholy owned Bl FEERRR
subsidaries i) - = = 5 = - - —(e3s (189305
Additional contribution by non- —FHBLA R
controling interests of a subsidlary LENER - - - - - - - - 88,619 88,619
At 31 December 2012 R2012612A318 460,970 3,151,819 173,144 13,992 17 760,632 2,694,571 7,285,145 409,841 7,664,986
At 1 January 2013 RO13E1B1A 460,970 3,151,819 178,144 13,992 17 760,632 2,694,671 7,265,145 409,841 7,664,986
Profit for the year B2 = = - - - - 64973 64,973 28,317 93,290
Other comprehensive income EREf2ENE
for the year - - 14,154 - 1,321 172,128 - 193,609 11,740 205,349
Total comprehensive income FR2ENREE
for the year - - 14,154 - 1321 172,128 64,978 258,582 40,057 298,639
Diddend (ote 15] B 15) - - - - - - (s (115247 - (54
At 31 December 2013 R2013%E12A318 460,970 3,151,819 187,298 13,992 7,344 932,760 2,644,302 7,398,485 449,898 7,848,383
Note: Biat -
Fair value change of available-for-sale investment measured RARBEHEZAIHEEREZ AR BEZHNEM

at fair value is recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in investment revaluation reserve, until the available-
for-sale investment is disposed of or is determined to be impaired,
at which time the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated
in investment revaluation reserve is reclassified to profit or loss.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS L8R ERER

For the year ended 31 December 2013

B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z
2013 2012
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FEIT
OPERATING ACTIVITIES FEE—E 378
Profit before taxation BR B4 A s A 107,655 243,443
Adjustments for: I
Share of results of associates BEEENREE 61,594 77,831
Share of result of a joint venture BE—REELNREE (866) (5,541)
Depreciation of property, plant and Y - BEREETE
equipment 44,321 43,741
Release of land use rights o 3 {50 R AR A 5 4,590 1,797
Finance costs MIEER 36,209 49,897
Change in fair value of held-for- FIEEEREAREE
trading investments (20,222) (12,629)
Dividend income BREUA (12,281) (11,246)
Interest income R B U A (201,447) (140,295)
Gain on disposal of available-for- HEAHEERE RS
sale investments (163,683) (309,637)
Impairment loss recognised on Al E IR E R
available-for-sale investments B E1E 151,010 133,646
Loss on disposal of a joint venture HE—XRA&AaREE 3,352 -
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary HE KM B AR K - (126,306)
Net loss on disposal of property, HEWE - BEREZHELZ
plant and equipment B8 58 84 216
Change in fair value of investment WEMEZ AR BEEH
properties 2,439 (44,013)
Change in fair value of loan MAERARNSTET A Z FE
receivable with embedded BERZ AR EEE)
derivative (23,442) 39,822
Change in fair value of structured HEEERMBEZANE
finance securities e 381 (323)
Written back of allowance for 5 & Bt B 1
inventories - (8,774)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS L8R ERER

72

For the year ended 31 December 2013

B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z
2013 2012
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAET
Operating cash flows before EBEEREEAN
movements in working capital KB ZETIB SN (10,306) (68,371)
Decrease in inventories FER D 788 38,951
Decrease in held-for-trading FIEEERERD
investments 53,530 17,131
(Increase) decrease in trade JE WA B 5k (4 ) Rk >
receivables (4,018) 4,371
(Increase) decrease in deposits, e AR KEEMD
prepayments and other receivables JE Wk (358 1) s > (39,919) 34,905
Decrease in trade payables FERBR OB (15,594) (30,053)
Decrease in accrued charges, rental [EzTEH - HERE &
deposits and other payables E AR SO (870) (4,057)
Cash used in operations REXBAZES (16,389) (7,123)
Dividend received B 12,281 11,246
Interest paid B HE (36,209) (49,897)
Tax paid ERNEEN (15,540) (62,919)
NET CASH USED IN OPERATING K& %¥EMAZFERS
ACTIVITIES (55,857) (108,693)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS L8R ERER

For the year ended 31 December 2013

B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z
2013 2012
Note HK$°000 HK$’000
Kz FET FEIT
INVESTING ACTIVITIES BREEK
Receipt of cash upon liquidation of a  YtEXE #5455k B &Y
special purpose vehicle HER HS 29 6,403 —
Deposits paid for acquisition of BEME BELRE2ZD
property, plant and equipment (91,722) —
Purchase of property, plant and BAYE - BEREE
equipment (750,224) (5635,570)
Additions of investment properties T E Y - (72,730)
Purchase of available-for-sale BARREERE
investments - (160,975)
Payment for land use right A Hb 5 R A - (116,271)
Addition of loan receivable with BN ERAXTETAZE
embedded derivative = - (776,000)
Dividend received from associates NS SN 31,078 44,403
Dividend received from a joint venture BW—FRA&Z R AIKE 25,457 —
Interest received SR EPS) 62,403 134,139
Interest income received from B BEBRARTETREZ
loan receivable with embedded FE W E SR F B A
derivative 38,800 —
Payments received for assets SIVERHESHE B E 2 B EIE
classified as held-for-sale 230,446 106,078
Placement of a deposit to secure T TR S AR IR E AL B R
other loan - (31,095)
Repayment from associates Bk A BRI 15,345 371,892
Advance to associates £k AYNETE /O] (15,150) (118,159)
Repayment from a joint venture —RKEERNAIENK 70,450 35,027
Advance to a joint venture BY—REENFAK - (51,306)
Advance to a third party By —HFE=F (102,302) —
Advance of loan receivables Y ERER (412,985) (809,126)
Receipt of loan receivables ST ER & W & R 327,366 58,458
Proceeds on disposal of property, LEME - BERZENE
plant and equipment K8 30 75
Proceeds on disposal of available- HEHEEERE
for-sale investments P15 5038 228,900 392,897
Capital injection to an associate m—XEE QAR 2 EREA (50,432) (17,490)
Disposal of a subsidiary HE—KME R RS 5RIE 44 - 776,424
Placement of pledged bank deposits  #% AK I ERITIF (82,309) —
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS L8R ERER

For the year ended 31 December 2013

B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z
2012
HK$°000 HK$’000
F#ET FET
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING REXBFTAZRRE
ACTIVITIES (468,446) (769,329)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES S
Other loans raised HihEX@E 447,570 278,756
Bank loans raised RITEHREE 972,085 792,170
Repayment of bank loans ERRITER (859,882) (610,835)
Dividend paid B E (115,242) (115,242)
Dividend paid to non-controlling HIE2EHER 2B AR ZIE
interests of non-wholly owned R 2 BERRE
subsidiaries - (189,305)
Decrease in other payables for BT R & EE At R 5k A B
distribution from recovery of 2R
distressed assets (15,683) (3,904)
Additional contribution by non- — KB AR Z IR
controlling interests of a subsidiary ZEINE B = 88,619
Repayments to non-controlling BRFHE QR ZIEZHIIRR
shareholders of subsidiaries - (25,733)
Advances from non-controlling BB ARz IEIEFIAR R B
shareholders of subsidiaries - 46,356
NET CASH FROM FINANCING MEXBAERERE
el 428,848 260,882
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND ReRREEERD
CASH EQUIVALENTS FEE (95,455) (617,140)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS HRERRESZEEFINHE
AT THE BEGINNING OF
THE YEAR 747,615 1,345,763
Effect of foreign currency rate INSEREE) 2 B
changes 17,600 18,992
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS HE&RREZSEEREEA
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 669,760 747,615
ANALYSIS OF THE BALANCES OF BRERBSZSELHIM
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Bank balances and cash IRITEER IR 669,760 747,615
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7% s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

1.

General

The Company is a public limited company incorporated
in Hong Kong and its shares are listed on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).
The addresses of the registered office and principal
place of business of the Company are disclosed in the
section headed “Corporate Information” in the annual
report.

The functional currency of the Company is Renminbi
(“RMB”), which is the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the subsidiaries of the
Company operate. For the convenience of the financial
statements users, the consolidated financial statements
are presented in Hong Kong dollars (“HKD”), as the
Company’s shares are listed on the Stock Exchange.

The Company is an investment holding company and is
engaged in property investment and securities trading
and investments. The Company and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred as the “Group”) are principally
engaged in property investment, other investments, the
distressed assets business and production and trading
of petrochemical products. Details of the principal
activities of the Company’s subsidiaries and the Group’s
associates, a joint venture and a special purpose vehicle
are set out in notes 51 and 52.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 B i8R R MisE

For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

2.

Application of New and Revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)

Application of new and revised HKFRSs

The Group has applied the following new and revised
HKFRSs issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) for the first
time in the current year:
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Amendments to
HKFRSs

Amendments to

Annual improvements to HKFRSs 2009 -
2011 cycle

Disclosures - Offsetting financial assets and

HKFRS 7 financial liabilities

Amendments to Consolidated financial statements, joint
HKFRS 10, arrangements and disclosure of interests in
HKFRS 11 and other entities: Transition guidance
HKFRS 12

HKFRS 10 Consolidated financial statements

HKFRS 11 Joint arrangements

HKFRS 12 Disclosure of interests in other entities

HKFRS 13 Fair value measurement

HKAS 19 Employee benefits

(as revised in 2011)

HKAS 27

(as revised in 2011)

HKAS 28

(as revised in 2011)

Amendments to
HKAS 1

HK(IFRIC) - INT 20

Separate financial statements

Investments in associates and joint ventures

Presentation of items of other comprehensive
income

Stripping costs in the production phase of a
surface mine
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7% s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

2.

Application of New and Revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
(Continued)

Except as described below, the application of the new
and revised HKFRSs in the current year has had no
material impact on the Group’s financial performance
and positions for the current and prior years and/
or on the disclosures set out in these consolidated
financial statements.

New and revised Standards on consolidation,
joint arrangements, associates and disclosures

In the current year, the Group has applied for the first
time the package of five standards on consolidation,
joint arrangements, associates and disclosures
comprising HKFRS 10 “Consolidated financial
statements”, HKFRS 11 “Joint arrangement”, HKFRS
12 “Disclosure of interests in other entities”, HKAS 27
(as revised in 2011) “Separate financial statements”
and HKAS 28 (as revised in 2011) “Investments in
associates and joint ventures”, together with the
amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11 and HKFRS 12
regarding transitional guidance.

The impact of the application of these standards is
set out below:

Impact of the application of HKFRS 12

HKFRS 12 is a new disclosure standard and
is applicable to entities that have interests in
subsidiaries, joint arrangements, associates and/
or unconsolidated structured entities. In general,
the application of HKFRS 12 has resulted in more
extensive disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements (please see notes 20, 21, 22 and 51 for
details).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7 s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

2.

Application of New and Revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
(Continued)

HKFRS 13

The Group has applied HKFRS 13 for the first time
in the current year. HKFRS 13 establishes a single
source of guidance for, and disclosures about, fair
value measurements. The scope of HKFRS 13 is
broad: the fair value measurement requirements of
HKFRS 13 apply to both financial instrument items
and non-financial instrument items for which other
HKFRSs require or permit fair value measurements
and disclosures about fair value measurements,
except for share-based payment transactions that
are within the scope of HKFRS 2 “Share-based
payment”, leasing transactions that are within the
scope of HKAS 17 “Leases”, and measurements that
have some similarities to fair value but are not fair
value (e.g. net realisable value for the purposes of
measuring inventories or value in use for impairment
assessment purposes).

HKFRS 13 defines the fair value of an asset as the
price that would be received to sell an asset (or paid
to transfer a liability, in the case of determining the
fair value of a liability) in an orderly transaction in
the principal (or most advantageous) market at the
measurement date under current market conditions.
Fair value under HKFRS 13 is an exit price regardless
of whether that price is directly observable or
estimated using another valuation technique. Also,
HKFRS 13 includes extensive disclosure requirements.

HKFRS 13 requires prospective application. In
accordance with the transitional provisions of HKFRS
13, the Group has not made any new disclosures
required by HKFRS 13 for the 2012 comparative
period (please see notes 6, 16 and 17 for the 2013
disclosures). Other than the additional disclosures,
the application of HKFRS 13 has not had any material
impact on the amounts recognised in the consolidated
financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7% s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

2.

Application of New and Revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
(Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 1 “Presentation of items
of other comprehensive income”

The Group has applied the amendments to HKAS
1 “Presentation of items of other comprehensive
income”. Upon the adoption of the amendments to
HKAS 1, the Group’s “statement of comprehensive
income” is renamed as the “statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income” and the “income
statement” is renamed as the “statement of profit or
loss”. The amendments to HKAS 1 retain the option
to present profit or loss and other comprehensive
income in either a single statement or in two separate
but consecutive statements. Furthermore, the
amendments to HKAS 1 require additional disclosures
to be made in the other comprehensive income
section such that items of other comprehensive
income are grouped into two categories: (a) items that
will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
and (b) items that may be reclassified subsequently
to profit or loss when specific conditions are met.
Income tax on items of other comprehensive income
is required to be allocated on the same basis — the
amendments do not change the option to present
items of other comprehensive income either before
tax or net of tax. The amendments have been
applied retrospectively, and hence the presentation
of items of other comprehensive income has been
modified to reflect the changes. Other than the above
mentioned presentation changes, the application of
the amendments to HKAS 1 does not result in any
impact on profit or loss, other comprehensive income
and total comprehensive income.

FERAFTREET 2 ERMBRE
ZA(TEBHBRERED ) (&)

EREHEAFIRBITRNIEME
HEWHER 225

AEEERABTE ST EE 1R
AR EtEEKmER 225 ] &
MEBEHERFIRUEITA)R - K
SEN2EEER IERRMEERE
feEmBER] ZINBERIEER
[MBER |- BESEAE1RUEET
R)RBEEME B R E M2 S
RINE—RKR KA D BIL(EE
BHIKRZD - tesh - BB G ERIE
1RUERTAN) RER b 2t 72
FTHELBEIMNE  EHEMEEKEE
BRSNS SME: @ERTIEEHND
BEEFENIAB M (b)) E 5 E KT
o HEAEHSBRERRMIER - &
fil 2 E U R TR B 8 B R PR 1S R A 12 A8 )
HEETUNE - BRE2IEMbEmEK
HIARHEERE - IR EYEREH
E5] - Bt - Hth2E KB E 25
EFEETARRES) - i il 2518
Sh - RABBR R ERFE 1 RUERTA)
WEEED Ht2ERa el
RERERERIZE -

Annual Report 2013 4R

79



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 B i8R R MisE

For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

2.

Application of New and Revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)

(Continued)

New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet

effective

The Group has not early applied the following new

and revised HKFRSs that have been issued but are

not yet effective:

Amendments to HKFRSs

Amendments to HKFRSs

HKFRS 9
Amendments to HKFRS 9
and HKFRS 7

Amendments to HKFRS 10,
HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27

Amendments to HKAS 19
Amendments to HKAS 32
Amendments to HKAS 36
Amendments to HKAS 39

HK(IFRIC) — Int 21

January 2014.

July 2014

Annual improvements to HKFRSs 2010
— 2012 cycle

Annual improvements to HKFRSs 2011
— 2013 cycle?

Financial instruments®

Mandatory effective date of HKFRS 9
and transition disclosures®

Investment entities'

Defined benefit plans: Employee
contributions?

Offsetting financial assets and financial
liabilities'

Recoverable amount disclosures for
non-financial assets'

Novation of derivatives and
continuation of hedge accounting’

Levies'

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
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Available for application — the mandatory effective
date will be determined when the outstanding phases
of HKFRS 9 are finalised.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
July 2014, with limited exceptions.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS &

For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

2.

Application of New and Revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
(Continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial instruments

HKFRS 9 issued in 2009 introduces new requirements
for the classification and measurement of financial
assets. HKFRS 9 was subsequently amended in 2010
to include the requirements for the classification
and measurement of financial liabilities and for
derecognition.

Key requirements of HKFRS 9 are described as
follows:

o All recognised financial assets that are within
the scope of HKAS 39 “Financial instruments:
Recognition and measurement” are subsequently
measured at amortised cost or fair value.
Specifically, debt investments that are held
within a business model whose objective is to
collect the contractual cash flows, and that
have contractual cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the
principal outstanding are generally measured
at amortised cost at the end of subsequent
accounting periods. All other debt investments
and equity investments are measured at their
fair values at the end of subsequent reporting
periods. In addition, under HKFRS 9, entities
may make an irrevocable election to present
subsequent changes in the fair value of an
equity investment (that is not held for trading) in
other comprehensive income, with only dividend
income generally recognised in profit or loss.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

2.

Application of New and Revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
(Continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial instruments (Continued)

° With regard to the measurement of financial
liabilities designated as at fair value through
profit or loss, HKFRS 9 requires that the amount
of change in the fair value of the financial
liability that is attributable to changes in the
credit risk of that liability is presented in other
comprehensive income, unless the recognition
of the effects of changes in the liability’s credit
risk in other comprehensive income would create
or enlarge an accounting mismatch in profit or
loss. Changes in fair value of financial liabilities
attributable to changes in the financial liabilities’
credit risk are not subsequently reclassified to
profit or loss. Under HKAS 39, the entire amount
of the change in the fair value of the financial
liability designated as fair value through profit or
loss was presented in profit or loss.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the
adoption of HKFRS 9 in the future may have a
significant impact on the amounts reported in respect
of the Group’s financial assets, for example, certain
of the Group’s and the Company’s available-for-
sale investments currently measured at cost less
impairment may have to be measured at fair value
at the end of subsequent reporting periods, with
changes in the fair value being recognised in profit
or loss. However, it is not practicable to provide a
reasonable estimate of that effect until a detailed
review has been completed.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7% s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

2.

Application of New and Revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
(Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 36 Recoverable amount
disclosures for non-financial assets

The amendments to HKAS 36 remove the requirement
to disclose the recoverable amount of a cash-
generating unit (“CGU”) to which goodwill or other
intangible assets with indefinite useful lives had
been allocated when there has been no impairment
or reversal of impairment of the related CGU.
Furthermore, the amendments introduce additional
disclosure requirements regarding the fair value
hierarchy, key assumptions and valuation techniques
used when the recoverable amount of an asset or
CGU was determined based on its fair value less
costs of disposal.

The directors of the Company do not anticipate that
the application of these amendments to HKAS 36 will
have a significant impact on the Group’s consolidated
financial statements.

Other than as described above, the directors of
the Company anticipate that the application of the
other new and revised HKFRSs will have no material
impact on the Group’s and the Company’s financial
performance and positions for the current and prior
years and/or on the disclosures set out in these
consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7 s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013

EZ2013F 12431 HILFE
3. Significant Accounting Policies

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the
HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
In addition, the consolidated financial statements
include applicable disclosures required by the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange.

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on the historical cost basis, except for
properties and certain financial instruments that are
measured at revalued amounts or fair values, as
appropriate, at the end of each reporting period, as
explained in the accounting policies set out below:

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of
the consideration given in exchange for goods and
services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell
an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the
measurement date, regardless of whether that price
is directly observable or estimated using another
valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of
an asset or a liability, the Group takes into account
the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into
account when pricing the asset or liability at the
measurement date. Fair value for measurement and/
or disclosure purposes in these consolidated financial
statements is determined on such a basis, except
for share-based payment transactions that are within
the scope of HKFRS 2, leasing transactions that are
within the scope of HKAS 17, and measurements that
have some similarities to fair value but are not fair
value, such as net realisable value in HKAS 2 or value
in use in HKAS 36.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS &

For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2
or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to
the fair value measurements are observable and
the significance of the inputs to the fair value
measurement in its entirety, which are described as
follows:

° Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities
that the entity can access at the measurement
date;

° Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted
prices included within Level 1, that are
observable for the asset or liability, either directly
or indirectly; and

° Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the
asset or liability.

The principal accounting policies are set out below:
Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and entities
(including special purpose entities) controlled by the
Company and its subsidiaries. Control is achieved
where the Company:

° has power over the investee;

° is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns
from its involvement with the investee; and

o has the ability to use its power to affect its
returns.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7 s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013

EZ2013F 12431 HILFE
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Basis of consolidation (Continued)

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an
investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there
are changes to one or more of the three elements of
control listed above.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group
obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when
the Group loses control of the subsidiary. Specifically,
income and expenses of subsidiaries acquired or
disposed of during the year are included in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss from the
effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date
of disposal, as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the
financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their
accounting policies into line with the Group’s
accounting policies.

All intra-group assets and liabilities, equity, income,
expenses and cash flows relating to transactions
between members of the Group are eliminated in full
on consolidation.

Non-controlling interests in subsidiaries are presented
separately from the Group’s equity therein.

Profit or loss and each item of other comprehensive
income are attributed to the owners of the
Company and to the non-controlling interest. Total
comprehensive income of subsidiaries are attributed
to the owners of the Company and to the non-
controlling interests even if this results in the non-
controlling interests having a deficit balance.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7% s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013

EZ2013F 1231 HILFE
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Basis of consolidation (Continued)

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in
existing subsidiaries

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, a gain
or loss is recognised in profit or loss and is calculated
as the difference between (i) the aggregate of the
fair value of the consideration received and the fair
value of any retained interest and (ii) the previous
carrying amount of the assets (including goodwill),
and liabilities of the subsidiary and any non-controlling
interests. All amounts previously recognised in
other comprehensive income in relation to that
subsidiary are accounted for as if the Group had
directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities
of the subsidiary (i.e. reclassified to profit or loss or
transferred to another category of equity as specified/
permitted by applicable HKFRSs). The fair value of
any investment retained in the former subsidiary at the
date when control is lost is regarded as the fair value
on initial recognition for subsequent accounting under
HKAS 39, when applicable, as the cost on initial
recognition of an investment in an associate or a joint
venture.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7 s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013

EZ2013F 12431 HILFE
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using
the acquisition method. The consideration transferred
in a business combination is measured at fair value,
which is calculated as the sum of the acquisition-date
fair values of the assets transferred by the Group,
liabilities incurred by the Group to the former owners
of the acquiree and the equity interests issued by
the Group in exchange for control of the acquiree.
Acquisition-related costs are generally recognised in
profit or loss as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets
acquired and the liabilities assumed are recognised at
their fair value.

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of
the consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree, and the fair value
of the acquirer’s previously held equity interest in the
acquiree (if any) over the net of the acquisition-date
amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and the
liabilities assumed. If, after re-assessment, the net of
the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities assumed exceeds the sum of
the consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree and the fair value
of the acquirer’s previously held interest in the acquire
(if any), the excess is recognised immediately in profit
or loss as a bargain purchase gain.

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership
interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate
share of the entity’s net assets in the event of
liguidation may be initially measured either at fair
value or at the non-controlling interests’ proportionate
share of the recognised amounts of the acquiree’s
identifiable net assets.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7% s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013

EZ2013F 1231 HILFE
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Business combinations (Continued)

The choice of measurement basis is made on a
transaction-by-transaction basis. Other types of non-
controlling interests are measured at their fair value
or, when applicable, on the basis specified in another
HKFRS.

When a business combination is achieved in stages,
the Group’s previously held equity interest in the
acquiree is remeasured to fair value at the acquisition
date (i.e. the date when the Group obtains control),
and the resulting gain or loss, if any, is recognised
in profit or loss. Amounts arising from interests in
the acquiree prior to the acquisition date that have
previously been recognised in other comprehensive
income are reclassified to profit or loss where such
treatment would be appropriate if that interest were
disposed of.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business
is carried at cost as established at the date of
acquisition of the business (see the accounting policy
above) less accumulated impairment losses, if any,
and is presented separately in the consolidated
statement of financial position.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is
allocated to each of the relevant cash-generating
units, or groups of cash-generating units, that
are expected to benefit from the synergies of the
combination.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Goodwill (Continued)

A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been
allocated is tested for impairment annually, and
whenever there is an indication that the unit may be
impaired. For goodwill arising on an acquisition in a
reporting period, the cash-generating unit to which
goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment
before the end of that reporting period. When the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is
less than its carrying amount, the impairment loss
is allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of
any goodwill allocated to the unit, and then to the
other assets of the unit on a pro rata basis based on
the carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Any
impairment loss for goodwill is recognised directly
in profit or loss. An impairment loss recognised for
goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods.

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit,
the attributable amount of goodwill is included in
the determination of the amount of profit or loss on
disposal.

Investments in subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries are stated in the
Company’s statement of financial position at cost
(including deemed capital contribution), less any
identified impairment loss. Income from investments
in subsidiaries is accounted for by the Company when
the Company’s right to receive the dividend payment
has been established.

Investments in associates and a joint venture

An associate is an entity over which the Group has
significant influence. Significant influence is the power
to participate in the financial and operating policy
decisions of the investee but is not control or joint
control over those policies.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 42 Bi i SRR M=

For the year ended 31 December 2013

EZ2013F 1231 HILFE
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Investments in associates and a joint venture
(Continued)

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the
parties that have joint control of the arrangement have
rights to the net assets of the joint arrangement. Joint
control is the contractually agreed sharing of control
of an arrangement, which exists only when decisions
about the relevant activities require unanimous
consent of the parties sharing control.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates and
joint venture are incorporated in these consolidated
financial statements using the equity method of
accounting. The financial statements of associates
and joint venture used for equity accounting purposes
are prepared using uniform accounting policies as
those of the Group for like transactions and events
in similar circumstances. Under the equity method,
an investment in an associate or a joint venture is
initially recognised in the consolidated statement of
financial position at cost and adjusted thereafter to
recognise the Group’s share of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income of the associate. When
the Group’s share of losses of an associate or a
joint venture exceeds the Group’s interest in that
associate or joint venture (which includes any long-
term interests that, in substance, form part of the
Group’s net investment in the associate or joint
venture), the Group discontinues recognising its share
of further losses. Additional losses are recognised
only to the extent that the Group has incurred legal or
constructive obligations or made payments on behalf
of that associate or joint venture.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7 s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013

EZ2013F 12431 HILFE
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Investments in associates and a joint venture
(Continued)

An investment in an associate or a joint venture is
accounted for using the equity method from the date
on which the investee becomes an associate or a
joint venture. On acquisition of the investment in an
associate or a joint venture, any excess of the cost
of the investment over the Group’s share of the net
fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of the
investee is recognised as goodwill, which is included
within the carrying amount of the investment. Any
excess of the Group’s share of the net fair value of
the identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost of
the investment, after reassessment, is recognised
immediately in profit or loss in the period in which the
investment is acquired.

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to
determine whether it is necessary to recognise
any impairment loss with respect to the Group’s
investment in an associate. When necessary, the
entire carrying amount of the investment (including
goodwill) is tested for impairment in accordance with
HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets as a single asset by
comparing its recoverable amount (higher of value in
use and fair value less costs to sell) with its carrying
amount. Any impairment loss recognised forms part of
the carrying amount of the investment. Any reversal of
that impairment loss is recognised in accordance with
HKAS 36 to the extent that the recoverable amount of
the investment subsequently increases.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 42 Bi i SRR M=

For the year ended 31 December 2013

EZ2013F 1231 HILFE
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Investments in associates and a joint venture
(Continued)

The Group discontinues the use of the equity method
from the date when the investment ceases to be an
associate or a joint venture, or when the investment
(or a portion thereof) is classified as held for sale.
When the Group retains an interest in the former
associate or joint venture and the retained interest is
a financial asset, the Group measures the retained
interest at fair value at that date and the fair value
is regarded as its fair value on initial recognition in
accordance with HKAS 39. The difference between
the carrying amount of the associate or joint venture
at the date the equity method was discontinued,
and the fair value of any retained interest and
any proceeds from disposing of a part interest in
the associate or joint venture is included in the
determination of the gain or loss on disposal of the
associate or joint venture. In addition, the Group
accounts for all amounts previously recognised
in other comprehensive income in relation to that
associate or joint venture on the same basis as would
be required if that associate or joint venture had
directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities.
Therefore, if a gain or loss previously recognised in
other comprehensive income by that associate or joint
venture would be reclassified to profit or loss on the
disposal of the related assets or liabilities, the Group
reclassifies the gain or loss from equity to profit or
loss (as a reclassification adjustment) when the equity
method is discontinued.

When a group entity transacts with its associate or a
joint venture of the Group, profits and losses resulting
from the transactions with the associate or joint
venture are recognised in the Group’s consolidated
financial statements only to the extent of interests in
the associate or joint venture that are not related to
the Group.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7 s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013

EZ2013F 12431 HILFE
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Non-current assets held for sale

Non-current assets are classified as held for sale if
their carrying amount will be recovered principally
through a sale transaction rather than through
continuing use. This condition is regarded as met
only when the sale is highly probable and the non-
current asset is available for immediate sale in its
present condition subject only to terms that are usual
and customary for sales of such assets. Management
must be committed to the sale, which should be
expected to qualify for recognition as a completed
sale within one year from the date of classification.

Non-current assets classified as held for sale are
measured at the lower of their previous carrying
amount and fair value less costs to sell.

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn
rentals and/or for capital appreciation.

Investment properties are initially measured at cost,
including any directly attributable expenditure.
Subsequent to initial recognition, investment
properties are measured at fair value. Gains or losses
arising from changes in the fair value of investment
properties are included in profit or loss for the period
in which they arise.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal
or when the investment property is permanently
withdrawn from use and no future economic benefits
are expected from its disposals. Any gain or loss
arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the
profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS &

For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment including leasehold
land (classified as finance lease) and buildings held for
use in production or supply of goods or services, or
for administrative purposes (other than construction in
progress) are stated in the consolidated statement of
financial position at cost or fair value less subsequent
accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment loss, if any.

Construction in progress includes property, plant
and equipment in the course of construction for
production or for its own use purposes. Construction
in progress is carried at cost less any recognised
impairment loss. Construction in progress is classified
to the appropriate category of property, plant and
equipment when completed and ready for intended
use. Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis
as other property assets, commences when the
assets are ready for their intended use.

Leasehold land and buildings held for use in the
production or supply of goods or services, or
for administrative purposes, are stated in the
consolidated statement of financial position at their
revalued amount, being the fair value at the date
of revaluation less any subsequent accumulated
impairment losses and subsequent accumulated
depreciation. Revaluations are performed with
sufficient regularity such that the carrying amount
does not differ materially from that which would
be determined using fair values at the end of the
reporting period.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Any revaluation increase arising on revaluation of
leasehold land and buildings is recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in asset
revaluation reserve, except to the extent that it
reverses a revaluation decrease of the same asset
previously recognised in profit or loss, in which case
the increase is credited to profit or loss to the extent
of the decrease previously charged. A decrease in
net carrying amount arising on revaluation of an asset
is recognised in profit or loss to the extent that it
exceeds the balance, if any, on the asset revaluation
reserve relating to a previous revaluation of that
asset. On the subsequent sale or retirement of a
revalued asset, the attributable revaluation surplus is
transferred to retained profits.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost
or fair value of property, plant and equipment other
than construction in progress less residual value over
their estimated useful lives, using the straight line
method. The estimated useful lives, residual values
and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of
each reporting period, with the effect of any changes
in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

An item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising
on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the item) is included in profit or
loss in the period in which the item is derecognised.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS &

For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable and represents
amounts receivable for goods sold and services
provided in the normal course of business, net of
discounts and sales related tax.

The income from investment in distressed assets
through establishment of a special purpose vehicle
is recognised on a time basis by reference to the
estimated future cash flows and at the effective
interest rate. The effective interest rate is the rate
that exactly discounts the estimated future cash
inflows arising from recoveries or collection, net
of the estimated future cash outflows arising from
directly attributable costs such as management fee
and incentive bonus through the expected life of the
distressed assets, to the assets’ net carrying amounts
on initial recognition.

Other interest income from a financial asset is
recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and the amount of
income can be measured reliably. Other interest
income from a financial asset is accrued on a time
basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and
at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the
rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash
receipts through the expected life of the financial
asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

Commission income and consultancy income are
recognised when services are provided.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

EZ2013F 12431 HILFE
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Revenue recognition (Continued)

Revenue from the sale of petrochemical products is
recognised when the goods are delivered and titles
have passed, at which time all the following conditions
are satisfied:

o the Group has transferred to the buyer the
significant risks and rewards of ownership of the
goods;

o the Group retains neither continuing managerial
involvement to the degree usually associated
with ownership nor effective control over the
goods sold;

° the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

° it is probable that the economic benefits
associated with the transaction will flow to the
Group; and

° the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of
the transaction can be measured reliably.

Property management fee income is recognised when
management service is rendered.

Rental income under operating leases is recognised
on a straight line basis over the term of the leases.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when
the shareholders’ rights to receive payment have
been established (provided that it is probable that
the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the
amount of revenue can be measured reliably).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 42 Bi i SRR M=

For the year ended 31 December 2013

EZ2013F 1231 HILFE
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
in the statement of financial position when a
group entity becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and
financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value.
Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added
to or deducted from the fair value of the financial
assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial
recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to
the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss are recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified into one of
three categories: financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss (“FVTPL”), loans and receivables, and
available-for-sale financial assets. The classification
depends on the nature and purpose of the financial
assets and is determined at the time of initial
recognition. All regular way purchases or sales of
financial assets are recognised and derecognised on
a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales
are purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the time frame established by
regulation or convention in the marketplace.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7 s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial asset and
of allocating interest income over the relevant period.
The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all
fees, points paid or received that form an integral part
of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and
other premiums or discounts) through the expected
life of the financial asset, or, where appropriate, a
shorter period to the net carrying amount on initial

recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest
basis for debt instruments other than those financial
assets classified as at FVTPL, of which interest

income is included in net gains or losses.

Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets are classified as at FVTPL when
the financial assets is either held for trading or it is

designated as at FVTPL.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:

o it has been acquired principally for the purpose

of selling in the near term; or

° on initial recognition it is a part of an identified
portfolio of financial instruments that the Group
manages together and has a recent actual

pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

o it is a derivative that is not designated and

effective as a hedging instrument.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7% s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013

EZ2013F 1231 HILFE
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Financial assets at FVTPL (Continued)

A financial asset other than a financial asset held for

trading may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial

recognition if:

such designation eliminates or significantly
reduces a measurement or recognition
inconsistency that would otherwise arise; or

the financial asset forms part of a group of
financial assets or financial liabilities or both,
which is managed and its performance is
evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance
with the Group’s documented risk management
or investment strategy, and information about
the grouping is provided internally on that basis;
or

it forms part of a contract containing one or
more embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39
permits the entire combined contract (asset or
liability) to be designated as at FVTPL.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value,

with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement

recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss

recognised in profit or loss includes any dividend or

interest earned on the financial assets. Fair value is
determined in the manner described in note 6.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7 s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013

EZ2013F 12431 HILFE
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. Subsequent to initial
recognition, loans and receivables (including trade
receivables, deposits and other receivables, amounts
due from associates/a joint venture/subsidiaries,
pledged bank deposits, bank balances and cash
and loan receivables) are measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, less any
identified impairment losses (see accounting policy on
impairment loss on financial assets below).

Loans and receivables — investment in distressed
assets through establishment of a special purpose
vehicle

Investment in distressed assets through establishment
of a special purpose vehicle is stated at amortised
cost using effective interest method less impairment
allowance. The impairment allowances are made
on the interest in distressed assets when there is
objective evidence of impairment as a result of the
occurrence of certain loss events that will impact the
estimated future cash flows, and are measured as
the difference between the carrying amount of the
investment in distressed assets through establishment
of a special purpose vehicle and the present value
of the estimated future cash flows discounted at
the original effective interest rate. The adjustment
is recognised as impairment loss in profit or loss.
Where the actual future net cash flows are more than
expected, the revised cash flow will be discounted
using the original effective interest rate. The
adjustment to the carrying amount is credited in profit
or loss to reflect the revised cash flows discounted
using the original effective interest rate.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7% s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013

EZ2013F 1231 HILFE
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives
that are either designated or not classified as financial
assets at FVTPL, loans and receivables or held-to-
maturity investments.

Equity securities traded in an active market and debt
securities held by the Group that are classified as
available-for-sale are measured at fair value at the
end of each reporting period. Changes in the carrying
amount of available-for-sale debt securities relating
to interest income calculated using the effective
interest method and dividends on available-for-sale
equity investments are recognised in profit or loss.
Other changes in the carrying amount of available-
for-sale financial assets are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated under the
heading of investment revaluation reserve. When
the investment is disposed of or is determined to
be impaired, the cumulative gain or loss previously
accumulated in the investment revaluation reserve is
reclassified to profit or loss (see the accounting policy
in respect of impairment loss on financial assets
below).

Dividends on available-for-sale equity instruments are
recognised in profit or loss when the Group’s right to
receive the dividends is established.

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not
have a quoted market price in an active market and
whose fair value cannot be reliably measured, they
are measured at cost less any identified impairment
losses at the end of the reporting period (see
accounting policy on impairment loss on financial
assets below).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7 s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013

EZ2013F 12431 HILFE
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are
assessed for indicators of impairment at the end of
the reporting period. Financial assets are considered
to be impaired where there is objective evidence
that, as a result of one or more events that occurred
after the initial recognition of the financial asset, the
estimated future cash flows of the financial assets
have been affected.

For an available-for-sale equity investment, a
significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of
that investment below its cost is considered to be
objective evidence of impairment.

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of
impairment could include:

° significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

° default or delinquency in interest or principal
payments; or

° it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.

For certain categories of financial asset, such as
trade receivables which are assessed not to be
impaired individually are, in addition, subsequently
assessed for impairment on a collective basis.
Objective evidence of impairment for a portfolio of
receivables could include the Group’s past experience
of collecting payments, an increase in the number of
delayed payments in the portfolio past the average
credit period, observable changes in national or local
economic conditions that correlate with default on
receivables.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS &

For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For financial assets carried at amortised cost,
the amount of impairment loss recognised is the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the financial asset’s original effective
interest rate.

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of
the impairment loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at
the current market rate of return for a similar financial
asset. Such impairment loss will not be reversed in
subsequent periods.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced
by the impairment loss directly for all financial
assets with the exception of trade receivables, other
receivables, amounts due from associates/joint
venture/subsidiaries, where the carrying amount is
reduced through the use of an allowance account.
Changes in the carrying amount of the allowance
account are recognised in profit or loss. When other
receivables, trade receivables, amounts due from
associates/joint venture/subsidiaries are considered
uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance
account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts
previously written off are credited to profit or loss.

When an available-for-sale financial asset is
considered to be impaired, cumulative gains or losses
previously recognised in other comprehensive income
are reclassified to profit or loss in the period.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7 s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013

EZ2013F 12431 HILFE
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in
a subsequent period, the amount of impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment loss was
recognised, the previously recognised impairment
loss is reversed through profit or loss to the extent
that the carrying amount of the asset at the date the
impairment is reversed does not exceed what the
amortised cost would have been had the impairment
not been recognised.

Impairment losses on available-for-sale investments
previously recognised in profit or loss are not reversed
through profit or loss. Any increase in fair value
subsequent to impairment loss is recognised directly
in other comprehensive income and accumulated in
investment revaluation reserve. For available-for-sale
debt investments, impairment losses are subsequently
reversed through profit or loss if an increase in the
fair value of the investment can be objectively related
to an event occurring after the recognition of the
impairment loss.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group entity
are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity
in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements entered into and the definitions of a
financial liability and an equity instrument.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS &

For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
(Continued)

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences
a residual interest in the assets of the Group after
deducting all of its liabilities.

Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue
costs.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability
and of allocating interest expense over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
(including all fees and points paid or received that
form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial liability,
or, where appropriate, a shorter period to the net
carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest
basis.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including borrowings, trade
payables, other payables and amounts due to
subsidiaries are subsequently measured at amortised
cost, using the effective interest method.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS &

For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when
the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expire.

On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum
of the consideration received and receivable and the
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumulated in
equity is recognised in profit or loss.

The Group derecognises financial liability when, and
only when, the Group’s obligations are discharged,
cancelled or expire. The difference between the
carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised
and the consideration paid and payable is recognised
in profit or loss.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Costs of inventories are calculated
using the weighted average method. Net realisable
value represents the estimated selling price for
inventories less all estimated costs of completion and
costs necessary to make the sales.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS &

For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which
are assets that necessarily take a substantial period
of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are
added to the cost of those assets until such time as
the assets are substantially ready for their intended
use or sale. Investment income earned on the
temporary investment of specific borrowings pending
their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted
from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or
loss in the period in which they are incurred.

Government grants

Government grants are not recognised until there is
reasonable assurance that the Group will comply with
the conditions attaching to them and that the grants
will be received.

Government grants are recognised in profit or loss
on a systematic basis over the periods in which the
Group recognises as expenses the related costs
for which the grants are intended to compensate.
Specifically, government grants whose primary
condition is that the Group should purchase,
construct or otherwise acquire non-current assets are
recognised as deferred income in the consolidated
statement of financial position and transferred to profit
or loss on a systematic and rational basis over the
useful lives of the related assets. Government grants
that are receivable as compensation for expenses or
losses already incurred or for the purpose of giving
immediate financial support to the Group with no
future related costs are recognised in profit or loss in
the period in which they become receivable.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7 s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013

EZ2013F 12431 HILFE
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Impairment losses on assets other than goodwill
(see the accounting policy in respect of goodwill
above)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews
the carrying amounts of its assets with finite useful
lives to determine whether there is any indication that
those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any
such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the
asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of
the impairment loss, if any. When it is not possible
to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual
asset, the Group estimates the recoverable amount of
the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.
When a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation
can be identified, corporate assets are also allocated
to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they
are allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating
units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation
basis can be identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less
costs to sell and value in use. In assessing value in
use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted
to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset
for which the estimates of future cash flows have
not been adjusted. If the recoverable amount of an
asset (or a cash-generating unit) is estimated to be
less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of
the asset (or a cash-generating unit) is reduced to its
recoverable amount.

An impairment loss is recognised immediately in
profit or loss, unless the relevant asset is carried at
a revalued amount under another standard, in which
case the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation
decrease under that standard.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7% s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013

EZ2013F 1231 HILFE
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Impairment losses on assets other than goodwill
(see the accounting policy in respect of goodwill
above) (Continued)

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the assets (or cash-generating
unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, but so that the increased
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount
that would have been determined had no impairment
loss been recognised for the asset in prior years.
A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as
income immediately, unless the relevant asset is
carried at a revalued amount under another standard,
in which case the reversal of the impairment loss is
treated as a revaluation increase under that standard.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax
currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit
for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit before
taxation as reported in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss because it excludes items of income or
expense that are taxable or deductible in other years
and it further excludes items that are never taxable
or deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax is
calculated using tax rates that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax base used in the computation of
taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all
deductible temporary difference to the extent that
it is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which those deductible temporary differences
can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not
recognised if the temporary difference arises from
goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than in a
business combination) of other assets and liabilities in
a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor
the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences associated with investments in
subsidiaries and associates, and investment in a joint
venture, except where the Group is able to control the
reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable
that the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising from
deductible temporary differences associated with such
investments and interests are only recognised to the
extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient
taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of
the temporary differences and they are expected to
reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is
reviewed at the end of the reporting period and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow
all or part of the asset to be recovered.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7% s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013

EZ2013F 1231 HILFE
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the
tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in
which the liability is settled or the asset is realised,
based on tax rate (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period. The measurement of deferred tax
liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences
that would follow from the manner in which the
Group expects, at the end of the reporting period, to
recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and
liabilities.

For the purpose of measuring deferred tax for
investment properties that are measured using
the fair value model, the carrying amounts of such
properties are presumed to be recovered entirely
through sale, unless the presumption is rebutted.
The presumption is rebutted when the investment
property is depreciable and is held within a business
model whose objective is consume substantially all
of the economic benefits embodied in the investment
property over time, rather than through sale.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit
or loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax
are also recognised in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity respectively. Where current tax
or deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a
business combination, the tax effect is included in the
accounting for the business combination.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7 s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013

EZ2013F 12431 HILFE
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies)
are recorded in the respective functional currency (i.e.
the currency of the primary economic environment in
which the entity operates) at the rates of exchanges
prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At the end
of the reporting period, monetary items denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates
prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried at
fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the date
when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary
items that are measured in terms of historical cost in
a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the retranslation of monetary
items, are recognised in profit or loss in the period
in which they arise. Exchange differences arising
on the retranslation of non-monetary items carried
at fair value are included in profit or loss for the
period, except for exchange differences arising on
the retranslation of non-monetary items in respect
of which gains and losses are recognised directly in
other comprehensive income, in which cases, the
exchange differences are also recognised directly in
other comprehensive income.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS &

For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Foreign currencies (Continued)

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated
financial statements, the assets and liabilities of the
Group’s foreign operations and those denominated in
RMB are translated into the presentation currency of
the Group (i.e. HKD) using exchange rates prevailing
at the end of the reporting period. Income and
expenses are translated at the average exchange
rates for the year. Exchange differences arising, if
any, are recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in equity under the heading of
translation reserve (attributed to non-controlling
interests as appropriate). On the disposal of a foreign
operation (i.e. partial disposal of an interest in a joint
arrangement that includes a foreign operation of
which the retained interest becomes a financial asset),
all of the exchange differences accumulated in equity
in respect of that operation attributable to the owners
of the Company are reclassified to profit or loss.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other
leases are classified as operating leases.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7 s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013

EZ2013F 12431 HILFE
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Leasing (Continued)

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in
profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of
the relevant lease.

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an
expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
Contingent rentals arising under operating leases are
recognised as an expense in the period in which they
are incurred.

In the event that lease incentives are received to enter
into operating leases, such incentives are recognised
as a liability. The aggregate benefit of incentives is
recognised as a reduction of rental expense on a
straight-line basis.

Leasehold land and building

When a lease includes both land and building
elements, the Group assesses the classification of
each element as a finance or an operating lease
separately based on the assessment as to whether
substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to
ownership of each element have been transferred
to the Group, unless it is clear that both elements
are operating leases, in which case the entire lease
is classified as an operating lease. Specifically, the
minimum lease payments (including any lump-sum
upfront payments) are allocated between the land and
the building elements in proportion to the relative fair
values of the leasehold interests in the land element
and building element of the lease at the inception of
the lease.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7% s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013

EZ2013F 1231 HILFE
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Leasing (Continued)
Leasehold land and building (Continued)

To the extent the allocation of the lease payments
can be made reliably, interest in leasehold land that
is accounted for as an operating lease is presented
as “land use right” in the consolidated statement
of financial position and is amortized over the lease
term on a straight-line basis except for those that are
classified and accounted for as investment properties
under the fair value model. When the lease payments
cannot be allocated reliably between the land and
building elements, the entire lease is generally
classified as a finance lease and accounted for as
property, plant and equipment.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to the state-managed retirement benefit
schemes for staff in the People’s Republic of China,
excluding Hong Kong and Macau (the “PRC”), and
to the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme for staff in
Hong Kong are defined contribution retirement benefit
payments and are recognised as expense when
employees have rendered service entitling them to the
contributions.

Critical Accounting Judgement and Key
Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies,
which are described in note 3, the directors of the
Company are required to make judgments, estimates
and assumptions about the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent
from other sources. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and
other factors that are considered to be relevant.
Actual results may differ from these estimates.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

4,

Critical Accounting Judgement and Key
Sources of Estimation Uncertainty (Continued)

The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revision to accounting
estimate is recognised in the period in which the
estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of the revision and future
periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

Critical judgment in applying accounting policies

The following is the critical judgment that the directors
of the Company have made in the process of applying
the Group’s accounting policies and that have the
most significant effect on the amounts recognised in
the consolidated financial statements.

Deferred taxation on investment properties

For the purposes of measuring deferred taxation
arising from investment properties that are measured
using the fair value model, the directors of the
Company have reviewed the Group’s and the
Company’s investment property portfolios and
concluded that the Group’s and the Company’s
investment properties of HK$2,354,134,000
(2012: HK$2,220,846,000) and HK$24,363,000
(2012: HK$23,233,000) respectively, representing
properties for commercial use are held under a
business model whose objective is to consume
substantially all of the economic benefits embodied
in the investment properties over time, rather than
through sale. Therefore, in measuring the Group’s
and the Company’s deferred taxation on investment
properties, the directors of the Company have
determined that the presumption that the carrying
amounts of these investment properties measured
using the fair value model are recovered entirely
through sale is rebutted. Accordingly, deferred
taxation in relation to these investment properties has
been measured based on the tax consequences of
recovering the carrying amounts entirely through use.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

4,

Critical Accounting Judgement and Key
Sources of Estimation Uncertainty (Continued)

Deferred taxation on investment properties
(Continued)

The remaining investment properties of the
Group with fair value of HK$590,336,000 (2012:
HK$849,703,000), representing the Group’s
residential properties, in the opinion of the directors
of the Company, these properties were held under a
business whose objective is to recover through sale.
Accordingly, deferred taxation in relation to these
investment properties has been measured based
on the tax consequences of recovering the carrying
amounts entirety through sale.

Land appreciation tax (“LAT”)

The Group is subject to LAT in the PRC. However,
the implementation and settlement of the tax varies
amongst different tax jurisdiction in various cities in the
PRC. Accordingly, significant judgment is required in
determining the amount of land appreciation and its
related income tax provision. The Group recognised LAT
under deferred taxation, and the provision of the LAT was
included under deferred taxation charged to profit or loss
when the management considered that the investment
properties are ready for realisation through sale. The
Group recognised the LAT based on management’s
best estimates. The final tax outcome could be different
from the amounts that were initially recorded, and these
differences will impact the income tax expenses and the
related deferred taxation in the periods in which such tax
is finalised with the local authorities when the investment
properties were disposed.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of
the reporting period, that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year,
are discussed below.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

4,

Critical Accounting Judgement and Key
Sources of Estimation Uncertainty (Continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)
Fair value of investment properties

At the end of the reporting period, the Group’s
investment properties are stated at fair value of
HK$2,805,540,000 (2012: HK$2,955,920,000) based
on the valuation performed by an independent
qualified professional valuer. In determining the fair
value, the valuers have based on market value basis
which involves, inter-alia, certain estimates, including
comparable market transactions. In relying on the
valuation, management has exercised their judgment
and is satisfied that the method of valuation is
reflective of the current market conditions.

Determination of fair value of loan receivable
with embedded derivative

The Group’s investments in loan receivable with
embedded derivative represented debt securities
with embedded conversion right to convert into
equity shares of underlying companies. The Group
designated this investment as financial assets at
FVTPL. The fair value of the loan receivable with
embedded derivative was determined by directors of
the Company with reference to the valuation report
provided by an independent professional valuer.
Details of the assumptions used to determine the fair
value by the independent professional valuer were set
out in note 28.

Estimated impairment of goodwill

In impairment testing, the Group determines the
recoverable amount of the cash generating unit
to which the assets belongs. Determining whether
impairment needs to be provided requires an
estimation of future cash flows expected to arise from
the cash generating units. The value in use calculation
requires the Group to estimate the future cash flows
expected to arise from the cash generating unit and a
suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present
value. Where the actual future cash flows are less
than expected, a material impairment loss may arise.
Details of the recoverable amount calculation for cash
generating units are set out in note 19.
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HE20134 12 31 HILFE
5. Capital Risk Management 5. EXRERBRER
The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities REBEZEBFERASELENEREERE
in the Group will be able to continue as a going HREBEEERUREEEARN D ARESH
concern while maximising the return to shareholders D ELE TN FET RFEERRE
through the optimisation of the debt and equity AL o NEE R BRI EUTF
balance. The Group’'s overall strategy remains EMHE—
unchanged from prior year.
The capital structure of the Group consists of net AEBZEANEEAREFELSBRIERG
debt, which includes borrowings, net of cash and B ReFHEARSEENARNARR
cash equivalents, and equity attributable to owners A#EFE AEMEA  EFEEE TR
of the Company, comprising issued share capital, N - FEERREBAAEK
reserves and retained profits.
Management of the Group reviews the capital AEBEBEISEE SN RIEERN
structure on a continuous basis taking into account BAZRBURARZERESKNEANANRES
the cost of capital and the risk associated with the AR E R - NEEASBBETHRG
capital. The Group will balance its overall capital REBETHEESKEBRIBEGEHEE LA
structure through new share issues and the issue of T EREREARER -
new debt or the redemption of the existing debt.
6. Financial Instruments 6. E@TIA
Categories of financial instruments SRTEZER
The Group The Company
AEE ¥N/NE|
2013 2012 2013 2012
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET FET FEIT
Financial assets SREE
FVTPL REBERRREAAE
Jobs
— Held-for-trading — BEER 19,845 53,099 3,575 6,045
— Designated as FVTPL — BERNEBEZEEK
BRARERE 726,972 742,711 726,972 742,711
Loans and receivables B W RIA 2,811,536 2,453,991 8,062,625 3,600,517
Available-for-sale financial Al HEL R EE
assets 480,103 699,574 151,004 294,688
Financial liabilities THEE
Amortised cost B IEA A 2,793,813 1,961,286 940,320 1,289,095
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

B ZE2013F 12 531 HIFF/Z
6. Financial Instruments (Continued)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies

The Group’s and the Company’s major financial
instruments include structured finance securities,
available-for-sale investments, investment in
distressed assets through establishment of a special
purpose vehicle, held-for-trading investments, loan
receivable with embedded derivative, amounts due
from subsidiaries, associates and a joint venture,
trade receivables, deposits and other receivables, loan
receivables, pledged bank deposits, bank balances,
trade payables, accrued charges, other payables and
amounts due to subsidiaries and borrowings. The
risks associated with these financial instruments and
the policies on how to mitigate these risks are set
out below. The management manages and monitors
these exposures to ensure appropriate measures are
implemented on a timely and effective manner.

There has been no significant change to the Group’s
and the Company’s exposure to market risks or the
manner in which it manages and measures the risk
from prior year.

Market risks
Interest rate risk management

The Group’s fair value interest rate risk as at 31
December 2013 relates primarily to its fixed-rate
amounts due from associates, fixed-rate pledged
bank deposits, fixed-rate loan receivables, fixed-rate
other receivables, fixed-rate other payable and fixed-
rate borrowings (2012: fixed-rate loan receivables,
fixed-rate other receivables, and fixed-rate other
payable). The Company’s fair value interest rate risk
as at 31 December 2013 and 2012 relates primarily to
its amounts due from subsidiaries.

The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk as at 31
December 2013 and 2012 primarily relates to its bank
balances carried at prevailing deposit rate, variable-
rate loan receivables, floating-rate borrowings. The
Company’s cash-flow interest rate risk as at 31
December 2013 and 2012 principally related to its
bank balances carried at prevailing deposit rate,
amounts due from subsidiaries and floating-rate
borrowings.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited $REBRE % EE AT
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7% s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013

B E2013F 12 531 HIFF/Z
6. Financial Instruments (Continued)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Market risks (Continued)
Interest rate risk management (Continued)

The Group and the Company have not used any
interest rate swaps in order to mitigate its exposure
associated with fluctuations relating to interest cash
flows. However, management monitors interest rate
exposure and will consider other necessary actions
when significant interest rate exposure is anticipated.
In addition, the Group has concentration risk on its
floating-rate loan receivables, bank balances and
borrowings which expose the Group significantly
towards the change in Hong Kong interbank offered
rates (“HIBOR”) and the People’s Bank of China
(“PBOC”) interest rate.

The sensitivity analyses below have been determined
based on the exposure to the floating-rate borrowings
and other payable to non-controlling shareholder
of a subsidiary, floating-rate amounts due from
subsidiaries, variable-rate loan receivables and
variable-rate bank balances at the end of the
reporting period and the reasonably possible change
taking place at the beginning of each year and held
constant throughout the year. The directors of the
Company remained using 150 (2012: 150) basis
points for assessing interest rate risk on the above
balances (except for bank balances) after considering
the impact of the volatile financial market conditions.
The directors of the Company used 10 (2012: 10)
basis points for assessing interest rate risk on
bank balances because they considered that the
fluctuations on the interest rate on bank balances
would be less significant. If interest rates had been
150 basis points (2012: 150 basis points) higher/lower
for the above balances (except for bank balances) and
10 basis points (2012: 10 basis points) higher/lower
for bank balances and all other variables were held
constant, the potential effect on post-tax profit for the
year is as follows:

SRMIAE)
EREREEEERBE(E)

TS (&)
T Fm b & FE (48)

ARER B Ro AN A 4 SE PR AR 2R Y
AR M EHINE 2 AR - R
M EEEHNERERETERTAETR
HJ T Bl 22 KN 2R e B B 5 LR 7 7 SR ER
H M ENEEITE) - BHD - REERE
PR IRF BRI KGR 2 R E K -
RITHEBRREE - ERBBRITRER
B E&BRITARKE]) MPBEARE
TTARRIT DA XNBEAEEEE

By 488
2 o

AR B98N D T Jh E IR B A =R 5t
EMEEREMENRT KB QR
ZIEFEHIRR R R EF R B A U
BB A B 718 R F B A R 5 B R ERTT
#E BRI AN 3R 2 BA SR RO [RL B DA N B A R 4]
ARSI eI B E RN BEAFE
R ENBRAEE - ARAAE
ExRIERTERERBE(CNTE
M4 R R 150 Z 25 (2012 4 : 150)
LAVERE % LA £ 8 (SRIT 82 M) B9
A EE R NRQAEEB10(2012
o 10) E BT IB T 2 FIRE
B AAEEEIFERBITELAEE
BORE o 5 AR Ll 4 sk (SR1T 4
ERBRHN) 3R 150 (2012 4F = 150) & 2
B EF I RA10E B(20124F : 10
EBOM EF IR IBRITESITRR
B — ) T8 WERNRBH A EERE
IR

The Group The Company
rEE /N

2013 2012 2013 2012

HK$’000 HK$°000

HK$'000 HK$’000
FAET TETT FET TATT

Decrease in post-tax profit 4 AR 1& % 5

for the year A (36,743) (5,671) (1,808) (1,899)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7 s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

6. Financial Instruments (Continued) 6. SRITE(E)

Financial risk management objectives and SRAKREEEERBEK(E)
policies (Continued)

Market risks (Continued) mEE ()

Foreign currency risk management SR R EHE

The major financial assets and liabilities of the NEBARINEEBUAINEE AT EE
Group are denominated in currencies other than the UHAEETEcMEEANERER
functional currency of the respective group entities. BrRaiIE B AN - NAFRIEER 75’_',21»‘%.
Other than the items stated below, the directors of Ffr T B B SN R\ [ I AN EREE - EAR
the Company consider that the Group’s exposure to E@E’]IE“%EMxﬁi EINE I
foreign currency exchange risk is insignificant as the MEEB AR FEMN - HEEBZBTH
majority of the Group’s transactions are denominated SR

in the functional currency of each individual group
entity. The equivalent amount of HKD are set out

below:
The Group The Company
AEE ¥ NN
2013 2012 2013 2012
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHT FET FETT
Amounts due from NG E A
subsidiaries
— HKD — BT - — 1,273,399 1,533,428

Bank balances and cash RITHEBR AR ®

— HKD — BT 80,811 4,447 78,756 2,340
— United States dollars — T 3,009 6,911 93 4,205
83,820 11,358 78,849 6,545

Other receivables H th FE YR

— HKD — BT 86,044 105,589 86,044 105,589
Amounts due to AN NEENGIE

subsidiaries

— HKD — BT - — 14,487 53,909

— United States dollars — E7T - — 585,679 567,569

- = 600,166 621,478

Borrowings BE

— HKD — BT 320,000 640,000 320,000 640,000
Other payables LA JE - 3R

— HKD — BT 20,154 22,813 20,154 22,813
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7% s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013

B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z
6. Financial Instruments (Continued) 6. SRITE(E)
Financial risk management objectives and SRAREEEERBEK(E)
policies (Continued)
Market risks (Continued) TSR (E)
Foreign currency risk management (Continued) SN e B (AR
Basis of sensitivity analysis: BRRE DT ELE
Sensitivity analysis is prepared to demonstrate the BREREMAERAZERZIE  BED
effect of foreign exchange differences by 10% change I TRINEER ZR N F10% e E
in exchange rate of the functional currency (mainly MAARE AT ) ZELRHARNT R
RMB) against the relevant foreign currencies of the EFENRB AR o AN Z IEHERRE 6L
Company and respective subsidiaries, assuming all B S E RN E A s EE NS5 10%
other variables were held constant. A positive number BT R 3% hn - BINEEE B L AR A
below indicates an increase in post-tax profit where Al 2 fHEMTB A FR 10% « & 5| B A
the functional currencies weaken 10% against the FHREFBEEERRRARETE -
relevant foreign currencies of the Company and
respective subsidiaries. For a 10% strengthening
of the functional currencies of the Company and
respective subsidiaries, there would be an equal and
opposite impact on the profit for the year.
The Group The Company
AEH AAT]
2013 2012 2013 2012
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FAET FET FAET
Profit or loss — post-tax wmAEE — REE (17,029) (54,586) 49,797 36,127
Price risk management B8/ b B FE
Equity investments f& A% &

As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, the Group is
exposed to price risk through its available-for-sale
equity investments and held-for-trading investments.
For available-for-sale investments measured at
cost less impairment, as the fair value could not be
measured reliably, they have not been included in the
sensitivity analysis.

MR2013F K2012F 12 A31H » A&
EREHEERBLERSHEES
WERERERRR o AR E
EMNAHEERETLSHE BIERBRE
2T BEARBEL TR ST E o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7 s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013

B ZE2013F 12 531 HIFF/Z
6. Financial Instruments (Continued) 6.

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Market risks (Continued)

Price risk management (Continued)

Equity investments (Continued)

The sensitivity analysis below has been determined
based on the exposure to equity price risk at the end
of the reporting period. If the prices of the respective
available-for-sale investments in listed equity
securities and held-for-trading investments had been
10% (2012: 10%) higher/lower, assuming all other
variables were held constant, the impact to the Group
and the Company would be:

SRMIAE)

EREREEEERBE(E)

5 mEeE (&)

B ER EE (&)

AR E ()

TR SEBRE DT RN RERRZ
EABERBRMET - MERBLT
BARFES 2 EHERERFEEER
& 2 B8 0= 2 10% (2012 4F ¢
10%) * BEZEMATBABEAZERT
B WAKBRARARNFEBER

The Group The Company
rEH NN
2013 2012 2013 2012
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET FET FET
Held-for-trading RIEEERE :
investments:
Increase/decrease in A ER
post-tax profit for PR A 1% 4 )
the year 1,985 5,310 358 604
Available-for-sale AHHERE
investments:
Increase/decrease in R EAh
other comprehensive 2 H s A
income (net of tax) (BrBi1&) 7,180 19,048 7,180 19,048

10% (2012: 10%) change in equity investment price
represents the directors’ of the Company assessment
of the reasonably possible change in price.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7% s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013

B E2013F 12 531 HIFF/Z
6. Financial Instruments (Continued)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Market risks (Continued)

Price risk management (Continued)

Equity investments (Continued)

As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, the Group is
exposed to concentration risk on the available-for-sale
investments in listed equity securities and held-for-
trading investments as they comprise equity shares
issued by several companies listed in the PRC and
Hong Kong.

Loan receivable with embedded derivative

As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, the Group and
the Company were exposed to price risk through its
loan receivable with embedded derivative.

The sensitivity analysis below had been determined
based on the exposure to price risk at the end of
the reporting period. If the prices of the listed equity
securities, which was used as key input in the
valuation of loan receivable with embedded derivative
(particulars are set out in note 28), had been 10%

SRMIAE)

EREREEEERBE(E)

5 mEeE (&)

B ER EE (&)

AR E ()

M20134F K2012F 12 A81H » A&
Bt Al SR E N ETRAE S R
EEBEREM:S  FEBESTHR
% o AZEREADABRFBRRES LT
BB T AR B ITAR D s o

MAEBRARITET A Z BKER

MR2013 % 2012F 12 A31H » A&EE
EARREBENBRARNITETAZ
JEIE SR SER R -

TS RED T RN BEMRZE
RERMETE © 5 RIENEBRAILT
ETAZ BREEREEGHERNME
28)EBWHABEZ LM BRAEZER
EF 0% - REXFTAE E A AT A
ERFTE  BAKBERARBNTE

higher/lower, assuming all other variables were held Ber
constant, the impact to the Group and the Company
would be:
The Group and
the Company
AEBERAAF
2013 2012
HK$°000 HK$’000
FE FET
Increase in post-tax profit for the year 3 HNE AR T 12 g 2,531 11,393
Decrease in post-tax profit for the year B> I BR i 1% s A 2,137 8,647
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7 s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013

B ZE2013F 12 531 HIFF/Z
6. Financial Instruments (Continued)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Market risks (Continued)
Price risk management (Continued)
Loan receivable with embedded derivative (Continued)

In the opinion of the directors of the Company, the
sensitivity analysis above are unrepresentative of the
inherent market risk as the pricing model used in
the fair value valuation of the loan receivables with
embedded derivative involves multiple variables and
certain variables are interdependent.

As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, the Group and
the Company were also exposed to interest rate risk
through its loan receivable with embedded derivative.

The sensitivity analysis below had been determined
based on the exposure to interest rate risk at end
of the reporting period. If the interest rate, which
was also used as key input in the valuation of loan
receivable with embedded derivative (particulars
are set out in note 28), had been 150 basis points
higher/lower, assuming all other variables were held
constant, the impact to the Group and the Company
would be:

SRMIAE)

TREAREEBBERBEKE)

R A
B EREE(E)
MEBRAXITETEZ REER(E)

REARAZEEER  MEZHEE
DI IRKREBNTIZRAR - BRARE
EMABRARTET Az REEFAE
BEEABRSZHEEHAE THEHEER
BH) ©

M2013 % 2012F 12 A31H » K&EE
BRARRNRAEAZHERNBERARITEL
Bz RWERZFIEER

TR BRE DM THIRN R E IR ZH
KRR MEEE o fisl B = 75 (KT A R
ARPTETAZBRERGEGBHR
RKfEE28) M E BB AT LA T
150 5% - RRATA A 2R R
& HEAKERARARNTZERE
=

The Group and
the Company
REBRAAF

2013 2012
HK$°000

HK$'000
TET TET

Decrease in post-tax profit for the year

B F BRI

26,486 28,460

Increase in post-tax profit for the year

38 06 B B 12 )i A

15,302 4,717

In the opinion of the directors of the Company, the
sensitivity analysis above are unrepresentative of
the inherent market risk as the pricing model used
in the fair value valuation of the loan receivable with
embedded derivative involves multiple variables and
certain variables are interdependent.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS &

For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

6.

R AR

Financial Instruments (Continued) 6. SRITE(E)
Financial risk management objectives and SRAREEEERBEK(E)
policies (Continued)
Liquidity risk TEE LA
In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group REBRBECRR  AEBEERWH
monitors and maintains a level of cash and cash FEEERAEZ —TKIEMNEE KRS
equivalents deemed adequate by the management =Y iﬁ%u,ﬁiﬁﬁlzgf’ﬁﬁiﬁﬁiﬁﬁ
to finance the Group’s operations and mitigate the m&@JMXvaE EERENAE
effects of fluctuations in cash flows. The management FBIE R ARE ESF 17%%’( °
monitors the utilisation of borrowings and ensures
compliance with loan covenants.
Liquidity tables THEEZH
The following table details the Group’s and the TN YIRS AN EE R AR R ER AR
Company’s remaining contractual maturity for its non- TERGHZIETET ESRMEAEN
derivative financial liabilities based on the agreed Fler B HA A ) OEZ@J%E%F\%WQET
repayment terms. The table has been drawn up Z IR IR & m R ERARE B AR
based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial AR ERN R EREARE - §IJ2§’F]%
liabilities based on the earliest date on which the FERKTESHIRET - EFERAZH
Group and the Company can be required to pay. The AR NPTIRE LABR 1T F A 2N 2R 25 B
table includes both interest and principal cash flows. RatE -
To the extent that interest flows are floating-rate, the
undiscounted amount is derived from existing interest
rate at the end of the reporting period.
The Group KEE
On demand Total
or contractual
Less than undiscounted
6 months 6 months 1-2 2-5 >5  cash flow Carrying
BERS  to1year years years years ik value
SR6fA  6EAZ1E 122F 2E5E 5E  AERAR REE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT AT AT AT AT FAT FAT
As at 31 December 2013 R2013%12831R
Trade payables JERERT 93,200 - - - - 93,290 93,290
Other payables I 711,898 - - - - 711,898 711,898
Borrowings g 591,879 317,902 610,228 540,580 129,545 2,190,134 1,988,625
1,397,067 317,902 610,228 540,580 129,545 2,995,322 2,193,813
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7 s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013

HE2013F 12 A 31 AILFE
6. Financial Instruments (Continued) 6. SRITE(E)
Financial risk management objectives and tREREEEERBE(Z)
policies (Continued)
Liquidity risk (Continued) HEELERE(E)
Liquidity tables (Continued) B E L& (&)
The Group (Continued) REE(E)
On demand Total
or contractual
Less than undiscounted
6 months 6 months 1-2 2-5 cash flow Carrying
BEXY, to 1 year years years Lk value
DR6A  6BAZIE 122 285 BERAE RaE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FAT FAT FAT FAT FAT
As at 31 December 2012 R2012%12531R
Trade payables FERTHRR 105,711 - - - 105,711 105,711
Other payables HfEMF 447,892 - - - 447,892 447 892
Borrowings [AE 376,084 17,542 244,550 815,049 1,658,225 1,407,683
929,687 17,542 244,550 815,049 2,106,828 1,961,286
I\ =1
The Company BT
On demand Total
or contractual
Less than undiscounted
6 months 6 months 1-2 2-5 cash flow Carrying
BERT, to 1 year years years B2 value
DR6A  6BAZIE 122F 285 REREE BEE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AT AT AT AT AT AT
As at 31 December 2013 R2013%12531A
Other payables HfEMF 20,154 - - - 20,154 20,154
Amounts due to subsidiaries EAHBARR 600,166 - - - 600,166 600,166
Borrowings EE 44,872 44,268 86,708 163,659 339,507 320,000
665,192 44,268 86,708 163,659 959,827 940,320
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z
6. Financial Instruments (Continued) 6. SRITE(E)
Financial risk management objectives and SRAKREEEERBEK(E)
policies (Continued)
Liquidity risk (Continued) TEELERE(E)
Liquidity tables (Continued) HENE 2K (&)
The Company (Continued) AT (&)
On demand Total
or contractual
Less than undiscounted
6 months 6 months 1-2 2-5 cash flow Carrying
BEXT, to 1 year years years B2 value
SR6fER  6EAZ1E 122F 2555 RERAR BEfE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK8'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FAT FAT FAT FAT FAT
As at 31 December 2012 R2012E12531 B
Other payables HitEAT 22,814 - - - 22,814 22,814
Amounts due to subsidiaries EfRHER AN 626,281 - - - 626,281 626,281
Borrowings B8 305,481 26,177 89,135 250,363 670,146 640,000
954,576 26,177 89,135 250,363 1,319,241 1,289,095

Bank loans with a repayment on demand clause are
included in the “on demand or less than 6 months”
time band in the above maturity analysis. As at 31
December 2013, the aggregate carrying amounts
of these bank loans of the Group and the Company
amounted to HK$12,616,000 and HKS$nil (2012:
HK$265,196,000 and HK$250,000,000) respectively.
Taking into account the Group’s financial position,
the directors of the Company do not believe that
it is probable that the banks will exercise their
discretionary rights to demand immediate repayment.
The directors of the Company believe that such bank
loans of the Group and the Company will be repaid in
accordance with the scheduled repayment dates set
out in the loan agreements in note 39. The aggregate
principal and interest cash outflows of the Group
and the Company will amount HK$13,304,000 and
HK$nil (2012: HK$266,691,000 and HK$250,484,000)
respectively.

The amounts included above for variable interest rate
instruments for non-derivative financial liabilities are
subject to change if changes in variable interest rates
differ to those estimates of interest rates determined
at the end of the reporting period.

BERERKERIELZRITEREG A
FA B BER DT 2[R BRI DR
NEA IR RN R2013F12 A 31
H ZEAEEBTERZERER
%5 Bl A&12,616,000 7% 7T & #£(2012
£ 1 265,196,000/ JT & 250,000,000
BIL) o EBAREE 2 AR + &R
REESWNEERITAUGESITIHEH
B IEEZ KA ER - N AR E S
2 ZEAREERARRBITE RS
ZERMFIORIN 2 ERMETE 2
TEEERBHEE B AEEK
KRBz Ae RHBHBIIRE LSS
Bl 413,304,000 T N £ (20124 :
266,691,000/% 7T K& 250,484,000 %
JC) °

£ 80 BY ) o LA 2 25 SR A 7 2 A
RRER N EFHESHEEZTE
PRz SRS RRE -
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

B ZE2013F 12 531 HIFF/Z
6. Financial Instruments (Continued)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Credit risk

The Group’s and the Company’s maximum exposure
to credit risk in the event of the counterparties failure
to perform their obligations as at the end of the
reporting period in relation to each class of recognised
financial assets is the carrying amount of those assets
as stated in the consolidated statement of financial
position and Company’s statement of financial
position respectively. The Group has significant
concentration of credit risk in respect of other
receivables, especially for consideration receivables
and accrued interest from disposal of available-
for-sale investments of HK$111,660,000 (2012:
HK$161,100,000), consideration receivable from
disposal of a joint venture of HK$39,642,000 (2012:
nil), amounts due from three (2012: three) associates
of HK$612,264,000 (2012: HK$511,445,000), loan
receivables from four (2012: three) independent
third parties of total HK$971,217,000 (2012:
HK$861,365,000), loan receivable with embedded
derivative from one independent third party of
HK$720,820,000 (2012: HK$736,178,000), loan
interest receivables from two (2012: two) independent
third parties of total HK$52,418,000 (2012:
HK$24,050,000) and amount due from one third party
of HK$102,302,000 (2012: nil). The Company has
concentration risk with respect to its amounts due
from twenty-three (2012: twenty-three) subsidiaries
of HK$2,891,381,000 (2012: HK$3,453,483,000)
and amount due from an associate of HK$3,410,000
(2012: HK$2,310,000). In order to minimise the
credit risk, the Group and the Company review the
recoverable amount of each individual debt throughout
the year to ensure that adequate impairment losses
are made for irrecoverable amounts at the end of
the reporting period. In this regard, the Group and
the Company consider that the Group’s and the
Company’s credit risk are significantly reduced.
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SRMIAE)

CREAREEEERBEKE)

=B

RARERR BRI EFRERTT
HEETMEBERAEERAR R B HER
NEBEEHEETZAEH ZIRARGE
B BZEEEDRES K
MERARBZHBERLERINEH 2
FREE - REMERRENS A%
BEEEANGEERESETRAR L
HEREWEEAAHEEZKREER
/) 2 T8 K & 5T A 2 111,660,000 7% JT
(20124 : 161,100,000/ 7T ) « FE Uk
& — K4 % QA A 539,642,000
JL(20124F « & ) - & W = R(2012
F: ZR ) E QA 5612,264,000
7 J0(20124F : 511,445,000 7T )
WP Z(2012F : =& )BILF
= 7 B B X # £1971,217,0007% T
(20124 : 861,365,000/ 7T ) H
— BB E="FTMBERARISTET
A 7 & W E 3 A720,820,0007% 7T
(20124 : 736,178,000) * fE Ut /i &
(2012F : MA)BYLE=ZFHE K
A B 42 852,418,000 JL(2012 4 :
24,050,000 70 ) R W — BB E
= 77 102,302,000 JT(20124F :
/)  c ARRAEFEERARR=-+=
R(2012F : —+=K)EWHKH B A 7]
X 52,891,381,00058 JL(20124F :
3,453,483,000 % 7t ) & JlE I — SR B &
A A # &8,410,000 JL(2012 4 :
2,310,000 70) - REZEREEFEME
% o AN B N AR B iR R 98 S Y FE UK
FRIB A R 2R 5 B AR A9 AT (2] 4R & B8 DA REAR
B 5t A A B 47 & 58 1R B R S0 AR (B IS
Bl REBRARARRE @ K&
ERARRZEBERBRE NERD



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7% s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013

B E2013F 12 531 HIFF/Z
6. Financial Instruments (Continued)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Credit risk (Continued)

The Group and the Company have a concentration
of credit risk on liquid funds deposited with a few
major banks. However, the credit risk on liquid funds
is limited because the counterparties are banks with
good reputation.

Fair value measurement of financial instruments

Fair value of the Group’s and the Company’s
financial assets and financial liabilities that are
measured at fair value on a recurring basis

Some of the Group’s and the Company’s financial
assets and financial liabilities are measured at fair
value at the end of each reporting period. The
following table gives information about how the
fair values of these financial assets and financial
liabilities are determined (in particular, the valuation
technique(s) and inputs used).

ERMIAE)

EREREEEERBE(E)

=ERER(E)

AEEEARNRRESFRNERER
RITMEEEERBREEST - AR
HESZEERRERER  ARXS
HFYHER RIFAENRIT

EMIRAZAAENE

FEBRALAEHEEREHMEBZ
RABEDEEEMEELR L ETE

AEERARFRRNEREERSHE
BEREEBERRRUNRAEFE - T
RPN ETZSeREERSRA
ENARENEERHZAERBH
TERHEE)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7 s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013

B FE2013F 12 431 HIEF/E

6. Financial Instruments (Continued)

Fair value measurement of financial instruments

(Continued)

Fair value of the Group’s and the Company’s financial
assets and financial liabilities that are measured at

6. TRMIAE)

EMIAZAARENEE)

FEBRALAEHEERZHERZ
RABEBDEEEMEELUALETE

fair value on a recurring basis (Continued) (%)
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
Financial assets/ r5E RLH Fair value Valuation technique(s) and
financial liabilities Fair value as at Fair value as at hierarchy key input(s)
LREE/SRER ARER ARER AAEER MHEFLRBEEEZ
2013 2012 2013 2012
LCO HKS'000 WL EXM HK$'000
izl - ezl Tt
1) Held-for-trading 19,845 53,099 3,575 6,045 Level 1 Quoted bid prices in an active
investments F188 market
FIEEERE &R S B ARE
2) Listed available-for-sale 71,796 190,480 71,796 190,490 Level 1 Quoted bid prices in an active
financial assets F18 market
IHAHHEEREE WERTS EARE
3) Structured finance 6,152 6,533 6,152 6,533 Level 3 Valuation provided by
securities $38 counterparty financial
HELRES institution. Major assumptions
are stated in note 25.
HRHFERBBRA
18> FEREFINMT25 -
4) Loan receivable with 720,820 736,178 720,820 736,178 Level 3  Loan — discounted cash flow
embedded derivative £33 method was used to capture
MERARTETAZ the present value of the
EME R expected future economic
benefits that will flow to
the Group, based on an
appropriate discount rate;
R — RAG @R RERGE
R mEREE 2 KB E R
RE  NeBEZIHREHE
Embedded derivative —
binominal model. Details of
key inputs are set out in note
28.
MARITETR — Z18% - B
R&25IMME28 o
There is no transfer between Level 1 and Level 2 in BN F1EEF2 B M EER o

the period.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7% s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013

B E2013F 12 531 HIFF/Z
6. Financial Instruments (Continued)

Fair value measurement of financial instruments
(Continued)

Fair value of the Group’s and the Company’s
financial assets and financial liabilities that are
not measured at fair value on a recurring basis

The management of the Group estimates the fair value
of its financial assets and financial liabilities measured
at amortised cost using the discounted cash flows
analysis.

The management of the Group considers that
the carrying amounts of financial assets and
financial liabilities recorded at amortised cost in the
consolidated financial statements approximate their
fair values.

Valuation process

The executive directors of the Group are responsible
to determine the appropriate valuation techniques and
inputs for fair value measurements.

In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability,
the Group uses market-observable data or information
provided by counterparty financial institutions to the
extent it is available. Where Level 1 inputs are not
available or counterparty financial institutions cannot
provide sufficient information in relation to fair value,
the management of the Group will engage third party
qualified valuers to perform the valuation. The finance
manager reports to management of the Group semi-
annually to explain the cause of fluctuations in the fair
value of the assets.

Fair value hierarchy as at 31 December 2013 and
2012.

SRMIAE)

EMIAZAARENEE)

FEBRALAEHEERZHERZ
RABEDEREZMEENF LR A EGT

=
=

AEEEEERANREASRED
i SRt ERB AT EZEMEE
REmBEZARE-

AEBERERR REAMBRERR
BERAANRZEREERERAEBZ
FREEREARERS -

1 EERS

AEEZHATESARETEANGE
RAEZ EERNREAE -

EFt—REERRBZAAER @ AF
ERBARGZABEMSHENE
MUBEXZIHFREZEN - M1 &
F1HRBAEHSHEBRFHE FREE
RERHERAREZEN  XEEE
BEREAE=&ERMERAET
e - UBKEBEGEFLFRAEEER
BRE MBEEEEARBERDZR
& o

R2013F K 2012F 12 A31 BW A A
BER -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7 s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013

EZ 20134 12 H31 HIFF/Z
6. Financial Instruments (Continued) 6. SRITE(E)
Fair value measurement of financial instruments SRMIBEZARBFEE)
(Continued)
The Group ANEE
31 December 2013 31 December 2012
R2013E12 8318 R2012512A31 B
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
18 $28 %38 ag 18 $28 $38 ag
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
&7 FET FiET FET FET AT FET AT
Financial assets at FVTPL ~ WERZRARNEREN
SHEE
Structured finance securities  EE S EIES = = 6,152 6,152 = = 6,533 6,533
Loan receivable with HERAATELR
embedded derivative LEWER - - 720820 720,820 - - 73,178 736,178
Non-derivative financial HIEEERE LHHTE
assets held-for-trading SHEE 19,845 - - 19,845 53,009 - - 53,099
Available-for-sale financial Wt HELHERE
assets
Listed equity securities FiRAES 71,796 - - 71,79 190,480 - - 190480
Tota # 91,641 — TROT2 BIBH13 243579 — T 986,290
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7% s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013

B E2013F 12 531 HIFF/Z
6. Financial Instruments (Continued)

Fair value measurement of financial instruments

SRMIAE)

EMIAZAARENEE)

(Continued)
The Company PN
31 December 2013 31 December 2012
R2013%12531R R2012€128 318
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F18 £28 %38 8 E18 %28 £38 ag
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
AT AT AT FAT AT AT AT AT
Financial assets at FVTPL ~ WMEERBRAAEREN
SHEE
Structured finance securities &S BES - - 6,152 6,152 - - 6,533 6,533
Loan receivable with WERARITEIA 26
embedded derivative WEH - - 720820 720820 - - 736,178 736,178
Non-derivative financial RIEBERE ZiTH
assets held-for-trading SREE 3,575 - - 3,575 6,045 - - 6,045
Available-for-sale financial ~WHtHESRER
assets
Listed equity securities FiRAES 71,796 - - 71,79 190,480 - - 190480
Total % 75,371 - 726972 802343 196,525 - 74 939,236
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7 s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

6. Financial Instruments (Continued)

Reconciliation of Level 3 fair value measurements
of financial assets and financial liabilities

SRMIAE)

EIFWETHMEERESHEBZAAMESR

C ek

The Group and The Company

FEERAAT
Loan
receivables
with
embedded Structured
derivative finance
HEHRARX securities
fTETIAZ ER Total
ERER SRES B
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
FET FET FET
At 1 January 2012 2012561 18 - 6,210 6,210
Addition (Note 28) Bkt 28) 776,000 - 776,000
Total gains or losses: Wit S B4R
— Change in fair value (Note) — AREEE(HZ) (39,822) 323 (39,499)
At 31 December 2012 R2012%12 A31 A8 736,178 6,533 742,711
Coupon interest SHEME (38,800 - (38,800
Total gains or losses: W EERE
— Change in fair value (Note) — AREEE(HE) 23,442 (381) 23,061
At 31 December 2013 ®2013%F12 831 H 720,820 6,152 726,972

Notes:

Change in fair value are recognised in the consolidated

statement of profit or loss.

The total gain for the year included in profit or loss of
HK$23,061,000 (2012: HK$39,499,000) relates to the loan
receivable with embedded derivative and structured finance
securities held at the end of the reporting period.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited $RiZERE £ G R A&
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS &

For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

7.

Revenue and Segment Information

Revenue is analysed as follows:

R AR

WA R EBER

WASITEAT

2013 2012
HK$°000

HK$'000
FTET TAET

Property management fee income ER=REE= N PN 207,897 178,011
Rental income HeWA 70,101 36,352

Dividend income from listed and unlisted EmRIEETBEHRELBA
securities 12,281 11,246
Sales of petrochemical products AatTEREE 110,489 324,434
400,768 550,043

The Group is currently organised into six operating
divisions: distressed assets business, investments
(including the results from held-for-trading
investments, available-for-sale investments, structured
finance securities, loan receivable with embedded
derivative and loan receivables), sales of properties,
property leasing, property management and
production and trading of petrochemical products.
These operating divisions are the basis of the internal
reports about components of the Group that are
regularly reviewed by the executive directors of the
Company, being the chief operating decision maker,
in order to allocate resources to segments and to
assess their performance. No operating segments
identified by the chief operating decision maker
have been aggregated in arriving at the reportable
segments of the Group.

No segment assets or liabilities is presented as the
chief operating decision maker does not regularly
review segment assets and liabilities.

AREBBRR BN EZERMFIEK : TR
BEXD REEBERFEEERE
AHEERE  ABESRES WA
HMKTM&I/E\ZFEH&TM&FEH&TM

ZEE) MEHEE MEHE X
ERERAHETEMEENEE - IbE
LEAFIRAARBZATES - BIx
RLEBRRETRED WERD B LT
BERE LA EREHARES EEK
B 2 MERREE BRI E D B2 &
e EREARBZERNEE T8
LERREHBINE LD AMAREE
itE

HREZEERREWETHER DS
BENAE  FIATREZIDIHEE
ratE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #5

For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

7. Revenue and Segment Information (Continued)
Segment revenue and results

The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue
and results by operating and reportable segments:

7.

WA R EBER(E)

DEMBAREE

AT EAEB WA R EEIRKE
DELZ DT

Year ended 31 December 2013

Chuk e Bk

P

HZ013512A31 ALFE
Production
and trading of
Distressed petrochemical
assets products
business Sales of Property Property RiglT
FREE  Investments  properties leasing management EREE  Consolidated
£ R& EHE NERE nEER R#E &a
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FAT FAT FAT FAT FAT FAT
Revenue WA - 12,281 - 70,101 207,897 110,489 400,768
Results E+
Segment (loss) profi AB(EE)EH (289) 159,973 1) 8,617 4,643 1,779 174,732
Other unallocated income, ~ EfERAEMA -
gains and losses WERER 113,658
Corporate expenses NEVER (83,798)
Finance costs HnER (36,209)
Share of results of associates B{AEFS AT (61,594)
Share of result of ajoint ~ BE—FAEAA
venture 2 866
Profit before taxation Gy 107,655
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS &

For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

R AR

7. Revenue and Segment Information (Continued) 7. WAERDEHERE)
Segment revenue and results (Continued) PEBBAREE(E)

Year ended 31 December 2012

HE012512 31 ALLEE
Production
and trading of
Distressed petrochemical
assets products
business Sales of Property Property AT
FREE  Investments properties leasing  management EmEE  Consolidated
£ e mEHE mERE VESRE &5 A
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FAT AT FAT FAT AT AT
Revenue WA - 11,246 - 36,352 178,011 324,434 550,043
Results E+
Segment (loss) profit (B8 &7 (35) 248,027 (62) 25,603 (4,486) (47,974) 221,073
Other unallocated income, ~ EfRATMA *
gains and losses Y REE 98,116
Corporate expenses NEER (79,865)
Finance costs HBER (49,897)
Gain on disposal of a HE-RHBAR
subsidiary @ 126,306
Share of results of associates Z{AEFS A T4 (77,831)
Share of resut of ajont ~~ féi— %AMN
venture EZ 5,54
Profit before taxation REAEA 243,443
The accounting policies of the operating segments Ly B 2 2Rt R A E B AT S
are the same as the Group’s accounting policies A2 2T EAIZ —3H) -

described in note 3.

Segment profit (loss) represents the results of each
segment without allocation of items which are not
actively reviewed by the chief operating decision
maker, including other unallocated income, gains and
losses, comprising interest income other than those
from loan receivables, net foreign exchange gain,

D Eb R A (BB ) IS D E M ¥4 -

EBBEBRREVETHR 2B - B
EP’?%E HE R DB A - W KE
B BEREREZTIAIMZFIBUKA -
ERH&Z FEE - HERRME  BEX
B EBEFERE TR REEEA

}_H,

net loss on disposal of corporate property, plant and &ﬁ&fﬁﬁﬁﬁ‘é’& BENRIFEE - AR
equipment and certain miscellaneous unallocated RARTHDEARER  UHBEA  HE—
income and share of results of associates and a joint %é%’&jﬁéﬂé CHE—RMBARM
venture. The unallocated corporate expenses, finance W KkREARR Z@RER2AE

costs loss on disposal of a joint venture gain on
disposal of a subsidiary and reversal of revaluation
deficit of leasehold properties used as the Company’s
head office are not allocated into individual segment
as they are under central management. This is the
measure reported to the chief operating decision
maker for the purposes of resource allocation and
performance assessment.

%E1ﬁ§ﬂ5@ﬁ§%ﬁﬁ’\¢ﬁ’%MI¥Tﬂﬁ$

DERBIDE - BTIRERDE LD
BRBAGATELERREERZ S
A e
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 B i8R R MisE

For the year ended 31 December 2013

Bt E2013% 12 A 31 A1 F/Z
7. Revenue and Segment Information (Continued) 7. WARDIBER(Z)
Other segment information Hihn BER

Year ended 31 December 2013

HEN13E12831 ALEE
Production
and trading of
Distressed petrochemical
assets Sales of Property Property products
business  Investments properties leasing management  AM{LIER  Unallocated Consolidated
TREEEH R& NERE NERE NEEE LER%E AR &
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000
FEr FET FEr FET FEr FET FEx FEr
Amounts included in the measure of segment profit or loss or segment assets:
DERERADRHERIAPEE 28
Depreciation ik 3 = = - (644) (1,474) (30,540) (11,663) (44,321)
Release of land use rights TibERESRH - - - - - (4,590) - (4,590)
Change in fair value of structured EReRES
finance securities DREE - (381) - - - - - (381)
Change in fair value of loan receivable  MARAAFTETAZ BN
with embedded derivative B ARERY - 23,442 - - - - - 23,442
Interest income from loan receivables  FEME 2 FISMA - 81,724 - - - - - 81,724
Change in far value of held-for-trading ~ #{EBEREALEES
investments - 20,222 - - - - - 20,222
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale ER L ERE Wi
investments - 163,683 - - - - - 163,683
Impairment loss recognised on MfHERERRL
avallable-for-sale investments HEEE - (151,010) - - - - - (151,010)
Change in fair value of investment RENEAAEED
properties - - - (3,569) - - 1,130 (2,439)
Net (loss) gain on disposal of property, ~ HE%% - BER R
plant and equipment EEZ(BRKETE - - - (59) (41) - 10 (84)
Amounts regularly provided to the chief operating decision maker:
EERELTEEEARENSE:
Capital additions AARE
— property, plant and equipment — W% BELRE - - - 91 2,420 1,027,737 490 1,030,738
Interest in associates BELAERD - - 110,120 - - 278,549 1,069,865 1,458,534
Share of results of associates BEBENRIEE - - 5,281 - - 68,363 (135,238) (61,594)
Share of result of a joint venture BlE-FA%DTEE - - - - - - 866 866

142  Silver Grant International Industries Limited RZEFRZ £ ER A A
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

B E2013F 12 531 HIFF/Z
7. Revenue and Segment Information (Continued) 7. WARDHER(E)
Other segment information (Continued) HihpER(E)

Year ended 31 December 2012

HE012512A31 ALLER
Production
and trading of
Distressed petrochemical
assets Sales of Property Property products
business Investments properties leasing ~ management  BBILIER Unallocated  Consolidated
FRAEFH ®E NEHE NERE NEER EERME AFHR e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET AT AT AT AT AT AT FET
Amounts included in the measure of segment profit or loss or segment assets:
DERERADRHERIAPEE 28
Depreciation & - - = (1,386) (1,581) (30,173) (10,601) (43,741)
Release of land use rights TibfERESH - - - - - (1,797) - (1,797)
Change in fair value of structured EReRES
finance securities DhEEY - 323 - - - - - 323
Change in fair value of loan receivable ~ MARAAFTATAZ Bl
with embedded derivative - C VAN - (39,822) - - - - - (39,822)
Interest income from loan receivables ~ EREF ZFEMA - 85,429 - - - - - 85,429
Change In far value of held-for-trading ~ BFEERENLEES
investments = 12,629 = = = = = 12,629
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale ER L ERE Wi
investments = 309,637 = = = = = 309,637
Impairment loss recognised on AHENERERRL
available-for-sale investments RERFR - (133,646) - - - - - (133,646)
Change in fair value of investment RENMENAEED
properties - - - 42,925 - - 1,088 44,013
Net loss on disposal of property, plant ~ H&%1% - BERRE
and equipment EEZBRFE - - - (26) 60) (129) (1) (216)
Written back of allowance for FERRER
inventories = = = = = 8,774 = 8,774
Amounts regularly provided to the chief operating decision maker:
EHRMATEEERRENSE
Capital additions BARE
— property, plant and equipment — 0% BERX - - - 44 1,944 646,911 72 648,971
— Investment properties — AN - - - 72,730 - - - 72,730
— land use rights — TitERE - - - - - 151,998 - 151,998
Interests in assoclates BENAER = = 107,571 = = 179,654 1,170,156 1,457,381
Interest in a joint venture RENTER - - - - - - 89,417 89,417
Share of results of associates BERENAZE - - 21,212 - - 30,159 (129,202) (77,831)
Share of result of a joint venture BE-RRERAEE - - - - - - 5,541 5,541
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

B ZE2013F 12 531 HIFF/Z
7. Revenue and Segment Information (Continued)

Information about a major customer

Revenue from a customer of the corresponding year
contributing over 10% of the total sales of the Group
are as follows:

WA R EBER(E)

—BEXERFMNEHR

R FE R —BEPHRARRE
BAREEBHEZ10%MT ¢

2013 2012
I HK$'000

FET FET

Customer A' BER' 40,773 N/A
TiEA

Revenue from production and trading of petrochemical
products.

Except for disclosed as above, there is no other
customer contributing over 10% of total revenue of
the Group for the year ended 31 December 2013 and
2012.

Geographical information

The Group’s operations are located in the PRC and
Hong Kong. The Group’s revenue from external
customers is based on the location of the Group’s
operations to derive the revenue and information
about its non-current assets by geographical location
of the assets are detailed below:

Revenue

! AME TEREERHEWA °

BrIA EFT#E B SN © Bl ZE 2013 F 2 2012
F12A31HILFESREEMEE S
BB BAEWA Z10% °

&kt

AEBZEBWHETEARES - A&
BHIMEBEET 2 BARERAEEZ
LB i T ABUS A K% FR R B B EE A
I DB EHFIIAT

Hong Kong B
PRC H

Non-current assets

['ON FREBEE
2012 2013 2012
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FHT FET FET
4,320 270,099 267,742
545,723 6,631,882 5,751,772
550,043 6,901,981 6,019,514

Note: Non-current assets excluded financial instruments.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

B E2013F 12 531 HIFF/Z
7. Revenue and Segment Information (Continued) 7.

Revenue from major products, investments and

services

Analysis of the Group’s revenue from its major
products, investments and services is provided in

note 7.

Other Income, Gains and Losses

AEETZER
&P FET ©

WA R EBER(E)

TREM  RERRBEZBA

8. HA - KREREIE

BRERRS WA

2013 2012
HK$°000 HK$’000
FAET FET
Interest income A EWA

— bank deposits — RITIFH 10,680 14,384
— amount due from an associate — ER—FEE R TN 86,626 20,472
— loan receivables — BIWER 81,724 85,429
— others — HAl 22,417 20,010
Consultancy income EIE-TON 463 40,551
Commission income =N 4,790 3,246
Net foreign exchange gain E U e F 5 7,405 1,841

Net loss on disposal of property, plant and HEME  BERXEZ
equipment B 18558 (84) (216)
Government grant (Note) BT Bh (A7) 73,742 =
Others HAih 10,690 4,070
298,453 189,787

Note: Amount represents unconditional government grant

provided by the Management Committee of Taizhou
Binjiang Industrial Area (“FTMNEBITXEERZE2"),
a PRC government authority, to Taizhou United East
Petrochemical Company Limited (“TZ United East”),
a subsidiary, to compensate certain expenses and
losses incurred by TZ United East. The grant was
received in prior year and included in accrued charges,
rental deposits and other payables as at 31 December
2012. The government grant was recognised in profit
and loss as the Group incurred relevant expenses and
losses during the year ended 31 December 2013.

i - eRRUBFRMNEIIXEREZES
(BT EBFHE) EETET —

el PN
([ 2= M SR B

1B 22 )M SR

EMEB M TARAR
T ) BB A8 86 o
ftTeEFBARES -

ZIEMAE R A F R R 20124F 12
A1 BEEERETEAR  BAHEe R

H B3R

A e ZRBT RN E s

RERARAEBNEE2013F12 7
S1HZEENBERBERRES -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7 s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

9. Finance Costs

9. MBEAR

2013 2012
HK$’000 HK$’000
FAET FEIT
Interest on bank loans wholly repayable ARAFRNBHEENRITER
within five years A& 74,450 46,521
Interest on other loans wholly repayable HARAFANEBHEENHMER
within five years AE 40,875 10,435
Total Fk 115,325 56,956
Less: Amounts capitalised in the cost of BN REEREE
qualifying assets BN (79,116) (7,059)
36,209 49,897

FRERMEZEERANREGERE
ENFERXAE -

Borrowing costs capitalised during the year are
specifically related to expenditure on qualifying assets.

ESRTRARME

10. Directors’ and Chief Executive’s 10.

Remuneration

ENSANTEETRITRARNMNE

The emoluments paid or payable to each of the

146

directors and the chief executive were as follows:

mF :

2013
Salaries
and other MPF
benefits contribution Performance
) Fe¢R wiEd bonus Total
ok Hr g7l B RATL m
Name of directors EEng HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FET FET FET FET
(Note h)
(K&t h)
Chen Xiaozhou G 500 - - - 500
Hui Xiao Bing B 500 - - - 500
Gao Jian Min (Note a) RERHZa) 500 3,715 15 701 4,931
(Note b)
(Hfat b)
Liu Tianni 2| K5 400 — - - 400
Gu Jianguo B 400 - - _ 400
Chen Qiming (Note e) BREEB(frite) 500 = - - 500
Kang Dian (Note i) R (i) 400 - - = 400
Zhang Lu SR B 400 = = - 400
Hung Muk Ming HEREA 300 - - - 300
Total k) 3,900 3,715 15 701 8,331
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7% s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013

B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z
10. Directors’ and Chief Executive’s 10. EERTHEARZMS (&)
Remuneration (Continued)
2012
Salaries
and other MPF
benefits contribution  Performance
Fees ek ®iEE bonus Total
e Hitig {3 FRTEA Foks)
Name of directors sS4 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FET FET
(Note h)
(Hizt h)
Chen Xiaozhou BRZ [ 500 - - - 500
Hui Xiao Bing BE 500 - - - 500
Gao Jian Min (Note a) RERHza) 500 3,357 14 1,402 5,273
(Note b)
(Hizt b)
Liu Tianni PN 400 = = = 400
Gu Jianguo FEE 400 - - - 400
Li Xianli (Note c) R (M c) - 81 1 = 82
Yang Zhao (Note c) k(s c) = = - - -
Wen Jinsong (Note d) B (Kt a) 400 1,115 12 982 2,509
Chen Qiming (Note e) BB (fiite) 500 - - - 500
Zhang Zhongqiu (Note f)  SRAFK(AYE £) 400 - - - 400
Chow Kwok Wai (Note g)  ABE(Hi# g) 400 1,651 14 982 3,047
Kang Dian (Note i) FRE(ffzE i) 400 — - — 400
Zhang Lu s 400 - - - 400
Hung Muk Ming HREA 300 - - - 300
Total k) 5,100 6,204 41 3,366 14,711

No directors of the Company waived any emoluments

in both years.

Notes:

a.

Mr. Gao Jian Min is also the Chief Executive of the
Company and his emoluments disclosed above include
those for services rendered by him as the chief
executive.

The amount includes the estimated value of quarters
provided amounting to approximately HK$1,115,000
(2012: HK$1,017,000).

Mr. Li Xianli and Mr. Yang Zhao resigned as directors
of the Company on 15 February 2012.

Ms. Wen Jinsong was appointed as a director of the
Company on 15 February 2012 and resigned as a
director of the Company on 28 December 2012.

Mr. Chen Qiming was appointed as a director of the
Company on 15 February 2012.

AR A E R M EF R ILB R E N

& o
%

Hisz -

SREREERKIFAARRZITHRE
B EXAREEMESC BERIES
TR EL PR A ARFS OB =

CHEPRREEENATEEY
1,115,000 7£(2012 4 : 1,017,000
BIL) °

PRI ERBIKFEER2012F2 A
15 ABEARRES -

B T R2012F2 A58 EZE
FEAKRAREZL N 2012412 A28
BEEARRES -

BRESBASE AN 20122 A1 B EE
FEAEERRBESE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7 s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

10. Directors’ and Chief Executive’s 10.

11.

Remuneration (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

f. Mr. Zhang Zhongqiu resigned as a director of the
Company on 28 December 2012.

g. Mr. Chow Kwok Wai resigned as a director of the
Company on 28 December 2012.

h. The performance related incentive payments are
determined having regard to the performance of
individuals and market trends.

Mr. Kang Dian resigned as a director of the Company
on 28 February 2014.

Employees’ Remuneration 11.

The five highest paid individuals of the Group included
one (2012: three) directors and the chief executive,
details of whose emoluments are set out in note 10
above. The emoluments of the remaining four (2012:
two) individuals are as follows:

EERTBRERME(E)

Wit - (&)

f. R AR 20124F 12 A 28 H BHE
ARARESE -

g RABRELEAER2012F 12 A28 HEFfE
RAFESE o

h. RBRRBEMZEATIE2E[ARRE
KiiGBELEE -

i. BRH LA NR2014FE2 A28 B BT R
NRESE -

BETIzM=

AEBRAA TR FHATEE—(2012
F:Z)REBERTHREE  FE5®
B R B S5 7 £ XK FE10 - E 4R
(20124F : M)BALHENE T ¢

2013 2012
LLEX  HK$ 000
TET TEIT

Salaries and other benefits Fre hEfEF 7,146 3,094
Performance related incentive payments BERIFER 2 1B 3,338 1,963
Retirement benefit costs RRAE R A 60 28

10,544 5,085

Their emoluments are within the following bands:

mENME N T TR

Number of
employees

BEAH

HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 2,000,001 8 7L 2 2,500,000 /8 7T 1 =
HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000 2,500,001 87T % 3,000,000 7T 3 2
4 2
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7% s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013

EZ 20134 12 H31 HIFF/Z
12. Taxation Charge 12. HIEXH
2013 2012
HK$’000 HK$’000
FETT FEIT
Tax charge comprises: BEXHERE:
PRC Enterprise Income Tax — current tax B SEPTIS R — BIER 61,232 52,520
PRC Enterprise Income Tax — under(over) RIS — AIFERE
provision in prior year TR GEEERE) 3,827 (1,125)

65,059 51,395

EIEFRTE - (faE40)
— REE

Deferred Taxation: (note 40)

— current year (50,694) 10,731

Tax charge attributable to the Company and N2 & & E KB A 7l fE(E

its subsidiaries

IS 14,365 62,126

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 16.5% (2012:
16.5%) on the estimated assessable profits for the
year. No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has
been made as the Company and its subsidiaries in
Hong Kong incurred tax losses.

The taxation charge of the PRC Enterprise Income
Tax for the year has been made based on the Group’s
estimated assessable profits calculated in accordance
with the relevant income tax laws applicable to the
subsidiaries in the PRC.

Under the Law of the People’s Republic of China
on Enterprise Income Tax (the “EIT Law”) and
Implementation Regulations of the EIT Law, the tax
rate of PRC subsidiaries is 25% from 1 January 2008
onwards.

REFZEAFEBUAKRE 25
FE R B & F £ 16.5% 5t B2 (2012 4F -
16.5%) ° AR AR R R EREBB 2K
BARSSEREER  WIWRERESR
ERIEE

FRAZHECEMERIAEER G
Z W B AR PAGET M ERTUE R E
MPIRBUAPIG ERS 2 RAX L -

BiEPEARLFBEGEMGS R
(AT RE D RS E L/ E 4
8 - #2008 41 A1 B KRB ZH
BARIERZ M E R 25% °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7 s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

12. Taxation Charge (Continued) 12.

Tax charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit
before taxation per the consolidated statement of
profit or loss as follows:

BIEX (&)

FARAREX L ARG BaRPRTA
S F R

2013 2012
LLEX  HK$'000
FET TATT

Profit before taxation R % Al Y )

107,655 243,443

Taxation at the PRC Enterprise Income Tax 1ZFF B EFTSHME 25% &

rate of 25% A 26,914 60,861
Tax effect of expenses not deductible for LTS A i TSR B S ;R 7

tax purpose mE 47,559 47,290
Tax effect of income not taxable for LTS s MAAR IR A BT TE

tax purpose FE (40,078) (84,064)
Tax effect of share of results of associates %frﬁﬂa ENRIEENN G E 15,399 19,457
Tax effect of share of results of a joint (5 — %é—\% EESEED)

venture B (217) (1,385)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised RERR BB G E 11,655 21,092
Tax effect of PRC LAT (Note) R T ETR N S E (A7) (50,694) —
Under(over)provision in prior year VAR E 1R BT B GRREIR ) 3,827 (1,125)
Income tax expenses for the year FRE#RZ M 14,365 62,126
Note: Hiat -

The Group recognised the LAT on the investment properties
which are ready for realisation through sale at the end of the
reporting period based on the management’s best estimate.
During the year ended 31 December 2013, the Group
disposed certain investment properties and finalised the LAT
calculation of the disposed investment properties with PRC
local authorities. HK$50,694,000 represents the difference
between the LAT recognised in prior years and the actual
LAT payment.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited $REBEZEXERE AT

AEBEREEEENRENHE-RRR AR
LHRAIEEHEZREYE L T HIEE
o MEBZE2013F 12 A31 BZEEA » &
EEHEE TREY I b BB AT E i
BREEHZLEZREYMEN T HIZETH A
5T E o 4 %850,694,0005% 7T Jb LA B £ B
TERRHY 1+ 1o 3 (A B EE B R S A ) L b 3G (B R
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 B i8R R MisE

For the year ended 31 December 2013

B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

12. Taxation Charge (Continued) 12. BEXZHE)
The following is an analysis of the tax effect relating NTEE@EEMEEAWNETRBEE LD
to other comprehensive income: T

2013 2012
Tax Tax credit
Before-tax expense  Net-of-tax [EEI{ICREN (expense)  Net-of-tax
amount W% amount amount BBEM amount
BEAEHE Xt BE#EE kR (X))  Bi%e®
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
A7 A7 TEr FET FET FET

Exchange difference arising on ~ #EES 7 ER

translation =5 179,404 - 179,404 45,330 - 45,330
Fair value loss arising on EHEREE/EL
revaluation available-for-sale ZRREEE
investments (118,683) - (118,683) (85,467) (9,483 (94,950)
Reclassification adjustment B HE
— transfer to profit or loss — HEMHEE
on disposal of available- G EE
for-sale investments BRk - - - (254,954) 30,595 (224,359)

Impairment loss on available-  FREIAEE 2 A4
for-sale investments recycled ~ EXRZHEEE

to profit for the year 126,010 - 126,010 133,646 - 133,646
Gain arising on revaluation of ~ BRHEENEELL

leasehold properties Was 14,824 (670) 14,154 48,124 (6,412) 41,712
Share of other comprehensive ~ #{EH A AT &

income of associates and REDAZ

a joint venture At 2 ERE 4,464 - 4,464 1,378 - 1,378

206,019 (670) 205,349 (111,943) 14,700 (97,243)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7 s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013

B Z 20134 12 H 31 AIFEE
13. Profit for the Year 13. FRAER

Profit for the year has been arrived at after charging

FREMEE R GEA)

(crediting):
2013 2012
HK$°000 HK$’000
FAET FET
Auditor’s remuneration Z SR < 2,300 2,976
Cost of inventories recognised as an expense TF&EKAT AE 116,826 348,166
Written back of allowance for inventories FEZRELDR(BEEFTAER
(included in cost of inventories recognised ZIFERA) (HFE)
as an expense) (Note) = (8,774)
Depreciation for property, plant and equipment % - ME ME&ZEZITE 44,321 43,741
Release of land use rights o {sh PR AR 4 5 4,590 1,797
Operating lease rentals in respect of land and T RiEF v LERHHE
buildings 706 1,538
Staff costs including directors’ and chief BT ERBREHIIRHE102
executive’s remuneration set out in note 10 BEERITHARME 165,429 146,453
Rental income under operating leases for KREWMFETNEERO 2 HE
investment properties, less outgoings of WA - HERFISZ 4,093,000 % 7T
HK$4,093,000 (2012:HK$199,000) (20124 : 199,000 %) (66,008)  (36,153)

Note: During the year ended 31 December 2012, certain
inventories previously provided for allowance were
sold above cost and hence wrote back allowance for
inventories of HK$8,774,000.

Other expenses

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the
Group’s subsidiary TZ United East voluntarily
suspended production for a period of six months
due to shortage of a raw material. Direct costs, such
as wages, depreciation expenses, consumables and
other direct attributable costs incurred by TZ United
East during this suspension period was recognised to
profit or loss as other expenses.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited $RiZERE £ G R A&

Hiit - REE2012F 12 31 B ZEER -
B TRUABEREZFE LS RKAER
EH ARGTEZRERRSEA
8,774,000/ 7T °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7% s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013

B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

14. Earnings per Share 14. BREAR
The calculation of the basic earnings per share RARHER AR ERELRRBF TR
attributable to the owners of the Company is based BTyt ERME

15.

on the following data:

2013 2012
LLEY Ol HK$'000
FTET TAET

Earnings: 2R :
Earnings for the purpose of basic earnings RUGTEERERRBF 2 &F
per share (profit for the year attributable to (RRREB AEGEFEARA)

owners of the Company) 64,973 103,785
2013 2012
In In
thousand thousand
T T
Number of shares: RAHAE :
Weighted average number of shares for the purpose FLAsHZ &Rk E AR EF 2 INfEF 15 0%
of basic earnings per share ZE:EE 2,304,850 2,304,850
The Company has no potential ordinary shares for the REZ=2013F k2012612 A31 8 1b
year ended 31 December 2013 and 2012. FE - AR a BT L @R G
Dividend 15. RE

2013 2012
LLECY Ol HK$ 000
TET TAET

Dividend recognised as distribution during FRERD KA S
the year:

Final dividend of 2012, paid HK$0.05 (2012: 2112 2012 £ REAIR 2 &R 0.05
Final dividend of 2011, paid HK$0.05) per BIr(2012%F « BEff 220114

share REAR B FAL0.05787T) 115,242 115,242
The final dividend of HK$0.05 (2012: HK$0.05) EFSCZBRKNRAKRESK0.05
per share and amounting to approximately 7 L(20124F : 0.05%8 £ ) * R B #&
HK$115,242,000 (2012: HK$115,242,000) has been B #) A115,242,000/8 JT(20124F :
proposed by the Board and is subject to approval by 115,242,000/8 7T ) » EAF AR E K
the shareholders of the Company in the forthcoming RN EEBEFRRARE L& -

annual general meeting.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS &

For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

R AR

16. Investment Properties 16. REWH*
The Group The Company
rEH PN
2013 2012 2013 2012
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAETT FET FAET
Fair Value ARE
At the beginning NG
of the year 2,955,920 2,917,526 23,233 22,146
Exchange adjustments JE 82,505 27,729 = =
Additions NE - 72,730 - —
Reclassified as assets B RIERIEHE
classified as held-for- ZEE
sale (230,446) (106,078) - =
Net (decrease) increase in NI KRERZ
fair value recognised in NABECED)
profit or loss EINEEE (2,439) 44,013 1,130 1,087
At the end of the year RER 2,805,540 2955920 = 24,363 23,283
Unrealised gain on property SR ERRMESE
revaluation included in AR m
profit or loss 77,180 70,700 1,130 1,087
At 31 December 2013, the legal title of the Group’s MR2013F 12 831H "EBREAARQ

and the Company’s investment properties with a
carrying value of approximately HK$24,363,000 (2012:
HK$23,233,000) situated in the PRC has not been
passed to the Group and the Company.

BRRF]

Silver Grant International Industries Limited RiEBIFR & %

a) iz 7 H B BR T (B 49 /5 24,363,000 78
T(20124F : 23,233,000 7T ) HY & &
MEZEENARBEEREB R AR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 B i8R R MisE

For the year ended 31 December 2013

B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z
16. Investment Properties (Continued) 16. BEYEE)
The carrying value of the investment properties KEYHEZIREERE :
comprises:
The Group The Company
rEE AT
2013 2012 2013 2012
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET FET FET
Held under long term LARERF 4, L lE
lease/land use right: FRERXFE :
— situated in the PRC — IR E 31,816 30,945 - -

Held under medium term AR EAFRAY,/ +HbfF

lease/land use right: BESTAEFE
— situated in the PRC — IR E 2,773,724 2,924,975 24,363 23,233
2,805,540 2,955,920 24,363 23,233
All the investment properties are held for rental T % & W51 DL & @M 4055 A (e WA
income under operating leases. AR o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7 s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013

B ZE2013F 12 531 HIFF/Z
16. Investment Properties (Continued)

Fair value measurements and valuation process

The fair values of the investment properties of the
Group and the Company at 31 December 2013 and
2012 have been arrived at on the basis of valuations
carried out on respective dates by Vigers Appraisal &
Consulting Limited (“Vigers”), an independent qualified
professional valuer not connected with the Group.
Vigers is member of the Institute of Valuers.

The fair value was arrived at by reference to
comparable sales transactions available in the
relevant market or by investment approach, where the
market rentals of all lettable units of the properties
are assessed and discounted at the market yield
expected by investors for this type of properties.
The market rentals are assessed by reference to the
rentals achieved in the lettable units of the properties
as well as other lettings of similar properties in the
neighbourhood. The capitalisation rate is determined
by reference to the vyields derived from analysing the
sales transactions of similar commercial properties
in Hong Kong and adjusted to take into account the
market expectation from property investors to reflect
factors specific to the Group’s investment properties.

In estimating the fair value of the properties, the
highest and best use of the properties is their current
use.

The investment properties measured at fair value
subsequently to initial recognition, are grouped to
Level 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to
the fair value are observable and the significance of
these inputs.

There was no transfer into or out of Level 3 for both
years.

At the end of the reporting period, the directors of the
Company work closely with the independent qualified
professional valuer to establish and determine the
appropriate valuation techniques and inputs of the
valuation. Where there is a material change in the fair
value of the assets, the causes of the fluctuations will
be reported to the directors of the Company.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited $RiZERE £ G R A&
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7% s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

16.

Investment Properties (Continued)

Information about fair value measurements using
significant unobservable input (Level 3)

The following table shows the valuation techniques
used in the determination of fair value for the Group’s
and the Company’s investment properties and the key
unobservable inputs used in the valuation models.

16. REWE(HE)

BRAEATTHERZEESAELR
EZER(E3H)

TRETARAEERARRREYE
DR EFEZHERMEARFHEER
TEZFIAFBRZESR

Fair value at
31 December Range of Relationship
2013 unobservable of unobservable
R2013 % Valuation inputs inputs to fair value
Description 128318 techniques Unobservable inputs FUHEEL FUHBEEvEEH
BH ZARE HEH A TIHBEZES EEEE RREZBE
HK$'000
AT
The Group
558
Office 24,041 Investment approach ()  Capitalisation rate 4% — 6% The higher the capitalisation
N RERE BAH %= rate, the lower the fair value
BMeFIRES  AAEWE
(i) Market rent RMB55 — RMB60 per The higher the market rent,
ko1 square meter per month the higher the fair value
BRETHAARESS T — WHElHRS  ArEdS
ARH60T
Carpark 170,078  Comparison approach Adjusted transaction price  RMB24,000 — RMB30,000  The higher the adjusted price
BB HER A THER S(E per square meter rate, the higher the fair value
BEARARB 24,000 — SREEYS AAEES
AR 30,0007
Commercial A 1,035,806 Investment approach ()  Capitalisation rate 4% — 6% The higher the capitalisation
HEH RERE BAH% rate, the lower the fair value
BRFIEER  ArEHE
(i) Market rent RMB60 — RMB130 per The higher the market rent, the
k76 square meter per month higher the fair value
GRABTARAREEOT — mEHeds ALEES
ARE1307T
Residential 1,651,262  Comparison approach Adjusted transaction price  RMB24,000 — RMB30,000  The higher the adjusted price
FE (52907 LHERSE per square meter rate, the higher the fair value

FEHKARE 24,0007 —
AR¥30,0007

HEREER  DAESR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7 s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013

B ZE2013F 12431 HIFF/Z
16. Investment Properties (Continued) 16. BEYEE)
Information about fair value measurements BARAEATAREREDHERR
using significant unobservable input (Level 3) BEzER(EIR) (&)
(Continued)
Fair value at
31 December Range of Relationship
2013 unobservable of unobservable
12013 % Valuation inputs inputs to fair value
Description 128318 techniques Unobservable inputs FUHEEL FUREEERH
BH ZARE HE B FARBREZEER EREE DMEZEE
HK$'000
AT
The Group (Continued)
rRE(E)
Commercial B 24,363  Comparison approach Adjusted transaction price  RMB29,000 — RMB42,000  The higher the adjusted price,
BEL LB LRERSE per square meter the higher the fair value
BYHAARE2,000r — SREERES  DAEES
AR 42,0007
The Company
NG
Commercial B 24,363  Comparison approach Adjusted transaction price  RMB29,000 — RMB42,000  The higher the adjusted price,
GEY4 R THER 58 per square meter the higher the fair value

As at 31 December 2013, certain of the Group’s
investment properties were held under a business
model whose objective is to recover through sale, of
which HK$138,930,000 (2012: HK$114,629,000) has
been reclassified as assets classified as held-for-sale
upon meeting the conditions for such classification
and HK$451,406,000 (2012: HK$735,074,000)
are included in the carrying amount of investment
properties.

At the end of the reporting period, the fair value of the
investment properties reclassified as assets classified
as held-for-sale is arrived at by reference to the selling
price as stated in the sales and purchases agreements
entered into with independent third parties during the
year ended 31 December 2013 and 2012.

All the Group’s and the Company’s property interests
held under operating leases to earn rentals or for
capital appreciation purposes are measured using the
fair value model and are classified and accounted for
as investment properties.
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R2013F 12 A31H * AEBHHHBH
2ETHRENMERANLESBIZZEE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt & R M sE

For the year ended 31 December 2013

BE2013F 12731 HILFE
17. Property, Plant and Equipment 17. M%¥ - BERRE
Leasehold
land and Furniture
buildings Leasehold and Office Motor Plant and  Construction
fELH improvements fixtures equipment vehicles machinery in progress Total
kEF HENERE FRERE BRERRE RE HEREE EEIR Rt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AT FET FET FET FET FET FET FET
THE GROUP e L]
COST OR VALUATION RABSMEE
At 1 January 2012 R2012E1 A 1A 289,624 7,882 13,232 13,381 27,045 201,877 87,680 640,721
Exchange adjustments EN AR 264 - 119 123 230 3,703 838 5,277
Additions HE = = 89 1,897 2,550 1,462 642,973 648,971
Disposals HE - - 21 (817) (654) - - (1,492)
Revaluation Bfh 39,095 - - - - - - 39,095
At 31 December 2012 R2012%12A31A 328,983 7,882 13,419 14,584 29,171 207,042 731,491 1,332,572
Exchange adjustments ERAE 784 - 353 392 728 5,664 20,956 28,877
Additions NE — — 29 2,269 2,087 = 1,026,403 1,030,738
Disposals be = - 248) (542) (839) - - (1,679)
Revaluation ff 4,753 - - - - - - 4,753
At 31 December 2013 R2013E12A31H 334,520 7,882 13,553 16,703 31,047 212,706 1,778,850 2,395,261
Comprising: 2
At cost BRAR - 7,882 13,553 16,703 31,047 212,706 1,778,850 2,060,741
At professional valuation ~ 1£2013% 2
- 2013 BERE 334,520 — - — = = — 334,520
334,520 7,882 183,653 16,703 31,047 212,706 1,778,850 2,395,261
DEPRECIATION ik
At 1 January 2012 R2012%F1 A 1R 879 5,693 6,476 9,436 15,939 9,245 - 47,668
Exchange adjustments ERAE 109 - 60 91 146 1,857 - 2,263
Provided for the year FEER 10,166 966 609 1,157 3,097 27,746 - 43,741
Eliminated on disposals LEREH - - (16) (748) (437) - - (1,201)
Eliminated on revaluation — EfEFHH (9,029) - - - - - - (9,029)
At31 December 2012 R20125 12 331 E 212 6,659 7129 9,936 18,745 38,848 = 83,442
Exchange adjustments ERAE 354 - 190 279 492 932 - 2,247
Provided for the year FREE 11,152 966 309 1,542 2,111 27,641 - 44,321
Eliminated on disposals ~ HEEHH - - (239) (487) (839) = = (1,565)
Eliminated on revaluation ~ EfAEH (10,071) - - - - - - (10,07)
At 31 December 2013 R2013F12A31R 3,560 7,625 7,389 11,270 21,109 67,421 - 118,374
CARRYING VALUES REE
At 31 December 2013 R2013E12A31A 330,960 257 6,164 5,433 9,938 145,285 1,778,850 2,276,887
At 31 December 2012 R2012E12A31H 326,858 1,228 6,290 4,648 10,426 168,194 731,491 1,249,130
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z
17. Property, Plant and Equipment (Continued) 17. Y% - BERREE)
Leasehold
land and Leasehold Office Motor
buildings improvements equipment vehicles Total
HETHRET HENFEE MAZRE AE &%
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET FET FET FET
THE COMPANY VN
COST OR VALUATION BAESEE
At 1 January 2012 R2012F1 18 94,322 2,271 219 3,806 100,618
Revaluation =i 4,539 - - - 4,539
At 31 December 2012 R2012F 12 A31 B 98,861 2,271 219 3,806 105,157
Revaluation Efh 3,099 - - - 3,099
Disposals HE = = (39) = (39)
At 31 December 2013 R2013F 12 431 H 101,960 2,271 180 3,806 108,217
Comprising: B
At cost BRAE = 2,271 180 3,806 6,257
At professional valuation B2013% 2
— 2013 BXfhE 101,960 - - - 101,960
101,960 2,271 180 3,806 108,217
DEPRECIATION nE
At 1 January 2012 ®2012F1 A1H — 2,271 202 1,380 3,853
Provided for the year FEEMR 3,171 - 15 291 3,477
Eliminated on revaluation ERss 6 (3,171) - - - (3,171)
At 31 December 2012 R2012F 12 A31H - 2,271 217 1,671 4,159
Provided for the year FEEMR 3,317 — 2 291 3,610
Eliminated on revaluation ELRlEE 6 (3,317) = = - (3,317)
Eliminated on disposals HER A = = (39) = (39)
At 31 December 2013 ®2013F 12 A31 B = 2,271 180 1,962 4,413
CARRYING VALUES HREE
At 31 December 2013 ®2013F 12 A31 B 101,960 = = 1,844 103,804
At 31 December 2012 R2012F 12 A31 B 98,861 - 2 2,135 100,998
Silver Grant International Industries Limited RiZBME 2GR A 7



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS &4 B SR &EMist

For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

17. Property, Plant and Equipment (Continued) 17. Y% - BERREE)

The above items of property, plant and equipment,
except for construction in progress, are depreciated
on a straight-line over the following years:

REZTIRINMALYE  BEEREZ
HERATRZFNABRENTE :

Leasehold land and buildings 50 years or over HETHREF 50 8k A

the lease term, FAXFHA G A%

whichever is shorter

Leasehold improvements 3 years HEYEEE 3F
Furniture and fixtures 10 years N &S 106
Office equipment 5 years I NE i 5%
Motor vehicles 6 — 10 years YRE 6 — 104
Plant and machinery 10 — 15 years R B Kt B 10 — 15 4

At 31 December 2013, the legal titles of the Group’s
and the Company’s properties with carrying value of
approximately HK$34,460,000 (2012: HK$32,861,000)
situated in the PRC have not been passed to the
Group and the Company.

R2013F 12 A31 8 » REEKARQR]
TURFPREZEZLEEEBEADN S
34,460,000 (2012 4F : 32,861,000
BIL)ZEEDRBFEREERAR
A o

The carrying value of the leasehold properties HEMHE  BERBERRE
comprises:
The Group The Company
KEE PN
2013 2012 2013 2012
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET FET FEIT
Long term leasehold ERENRPHEE
properties situated in LES
Hong Kong 268,300 266,400 67,500 66,000
Properties under medium  #EFR B LAFpP B £ Jib (&5
term land use right REFE RN
situated in the PRC 62,660 60,458 34,460 32,861
330,960 326,858 101,960 98,861
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44

For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

17.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited RiEBIFR & %

Property, Plant and Equipment (Continued)

The fair values of the Group’s leasehold land and
buildings at 31 December 2013 and 2012 have been
arrived at on the basis of valuations carried out on
respective dates by Vigers and A-Plus Surveyors Limited
(“A-Plus”). The valuations were arrived at using direct
comparison method by reference to sales evidence
as available on the market. The revaluation surplus on
revaluation of the leasehold land and buildings amounted
to approximately HK$14,824,000 (2012: HK$48,124,000)
was credited to asset revaluation reserve. A-Plus is an
independent qualified professional valuer not connected
with the Group and is a member of the Institute of
Valuers.

In estimating the fair value of the properties, the highest
and best use of the properties is their current use.

The leasehold land and buildings measured at fair value
subsequent to initial recognition are grouped to Level 3
based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value
are observable and the significance of these inputs.

There was no transfer into or out of Level 3 for both
years.

BRRF]

17.

MBHR M

M- BERRBE)

AEBMAE L RIEFR2013F K&
2012F 12 A1 H 2 AR BE D ERE
BT R EERERMITARAR(MER])
MZAFEL 2 BEIGHAE - FTEE
DERBEELBEELREENMISA]
BSMEEEEMETE - BELHRE
FEHAF S L A14,824,00078 7T
(2012 4F : 48,124,000 7t ) /& 7T E &5t
ANBESEGHFHE - BEEEANEEWERR
EWE S EREEMERMY R AHE
RZeK s -

MEEMEZ ARBEME
AaRee ARERZ -

MEZHRB

E?T\ﬁﬁ
ffER
ZEE&EZ
E3M -

Tézifﬂ T REBFWERUAR
C WRBEABRARBEZER
E/uxzi \EZ?iﬁ/\* %

RREFELREE 3 BOEHREA -



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS &4 B SR &EMist

For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

17. Property, Plant and Equipment (Continued)

Information about fair value measurements using

significant unobservable input (Level 3)

The following table shows the valuation techniques used

in the determination of fair values for the Group’s and the

Company’s major leasehold land and buildings and the

17. Y% - WERREE)

BRAEATTHERZESFAEAR
EZER(E3IH)

TRETARARARAKEZ T EH
L MEFTAABEMEZFERM R
ARFHEEAREEFARBRZ(E

key unobservable inputs used in the valuation models. B oo
The Group rEEH
Range of Relationship
Fair value at unobservable of unobservable
31 December 2013  Valuation inputs inputs to fair value
Description ~ 2013%12H31H techniques Unobservable inputs FaUHEEL FARBRzEEH
1EH ZARE R TURBEREE EEEE NhEZEE
HK$'000
Commercial 34,460 Comparison approach Adjusted transaction price  RMB29,000 — The higher the adjusted price
A% WA ERER5E RMB42,000 per the higher the fair value
square meter LREERR  DAEEE
BYARARE
29,0007 —
AR 42,0007
Office 186,000 Comparison approach Adjusted transaction price  RMB32,123 — The higher the adjusted price
TN LB BRERSE RMB42,136 per the higher the fair value
square meter SREEYS  ALEES
BYHAARE
32,1237t —
ARE 42,136
Residential 99,205  Comparison approach Adjusted transaction price  RMB8,012 — The higher the adjusted price
fix HEBLE BRERHE RMB242,000 per the higher the fair value
square meter THEEYR  DAEES
BEHAARE
8,012 —
AR 242,007
Car park 396 Comparison approach Adjusted transaction price  RMB155,000 per The higher the adjusted price
FE5 B BHERHE carpark space the higher the fair value
BEFEREN TREENR  DABYS
AR 1550007
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4ZR& B iR M &

For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

17. Property, Plant and Equipment (Continued)

Information about fair value measurements

17. Y% - WERREE)

BRAEATTHERZESFAEAR

using significant unobservable input (Level 3) BEzER(E3H)(E)
(Continued)
The Company Ay
Range of Relationship
Fair value at unobservable of unobservable
31 December 2013  Valuation inputs inputs to fair value
Description ~ R2013%12H31H techniques Unobservable inputs FARBERZ FARBEZEEH
EH ZARE RN TAHBEZER EEEE RREZBE
HK$’000
Commercial 34,460 Comparison approach Adjusted transaction price  RMB29,000 — The higher the adjusted price
B BRI BRER5E RMB42,000 per the higher the fair value
square meter CREEER  AAEYR
BYARARE
29,0007 —
AR 42,0007
Residential 67,500 Comparison approach Adjusted transaction price  RMB242,000 The higher the adjusted price
£ B39 TRERSE per square meter the higher the fair value
BYARARE EREEES  DABEER
242,0007T

Certain leasehold interest in land cannot be allocated

reliably between the land and buildings elements, the

leasehold interest in land continues to be accounted

for as property, plant and equipment.

If leasehold properties had not been revalued, they

would have been included on a historical cost basis

at the following amounts:

ETHEL W ERE XA S OREE
THRBFED - Rl HEERS

HEEMERTERS  ZRFVESN

JE S AR EZEDIRR AT

The The

Group Company

rEE biNYNE|

HK$’000 HK$’000

FET TFET

Cost P AR 174,674 38,848
Accumulated depreciation and ST E RREEE

impairment losses (97,367) (23,502)

Carrying value at 31 December 2013  BREER 2013F 12 531 H 77,307 15,346

Carrying value at 31 December 2012  BREI{ER 2012412 A 31 A 88,459 18,663

Silver Grant International Industries Limited $RiZERE £ G R A&
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z
18. Land Use Rights 18. LT ii{EFE
The Group
rEE
HK$’000
FET
COST A
At 1 January 2012 RK2012F1H1H 70,328
Exchange adjustments T 674
Addition #n 151,998
Release for the year FEEH (1,797)
At 31 December 2012 2012412 A31 H 221,203
Exchange adjustments TE A A EE 6,222
Release for the year F S (4,590)
At 31 December 2013 72013412 4318 222,835

The land use rights of the Group were held under
medium-term lease in the PRC and released over the

term of the lease of 50 years.

As at 31 December 2012, the legal title of the Group’s
land use rights with carrying value of approximately
HK$151,744,000 situated in the PRC had not been
passed to the Group. The legal title of the land use
rights was transferred to the Group during the year

ended 31 December 2013.

REE 2+ AL AP B AR 5
HEHAWIABE L 50 F#H

MR20125612 A31 B » AEB Z RS
Bl 2+ ih{F FAHERRE (B 40 151,744,000
BILZEENABFEAREE - REZE
2013F 12 A31 B ZHFENA » sz HpfF
Rz XRCKBFEARER -

19. Goodwill 19. BE
The Group
KEE
HK$’000
FET
COST KA
At 1 January 2012 and 31 December 2012 R 201241 A1 B KX 2012FE K%
and 2013 2013412 A31H 72,987
IMPAIRMENT AR
At 1 January 2012 and 31 December 2012 1201241 A1 H K 2012 F &
and 2013 2013412 A 31 H 26,524
CARRYING VALUES BREE
At 31 December 2012 and 2013 MN2012E K 2013412 A31 H 46,463
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19. Goodwill (Continued)

Included in the carrying value of goodwill as at 31
December 2013, HK$7,001,000 (2012: HK$7,001,000)
has been allocated to the cash generating unit for
property management (“‘Unit A”) and HK$39,462,000
(2012: HK$39,462,000) has been allocated to
cash generating unit for production and trading of
petrochemical products (“Unit B”).

The recoverable amount of Unit A has been
determined based on a value in use calculation.
That calculation uses cash flow projections based
on financial budgets approved by management
covering a five-year period based on an estimated
growth rate of 3% (2012: 3%) with a discount rate
of 12% (2012: 12%). Cash flows for further five
years are extrapolated at zero growth rate. Another
key assumption for the value in use calculations is
the budgeted revenue and gross margin, which is
determined based on the unit’s past performance
and management’s expectations for the market
development.

The recoverable amount of Unit B has been
determined based on a value in use calculation.
That calculation uses cash flow projections based
on financial budgets approved by management
covering a five-year period based on an estimated
production capacity of Unit B with a discount rate
of 11.8% (2012: 13.2%). Cash flows after the five
years period are extrapolated at 2% (2012: 3%)
growth rate. Another key assumption for the value in
use calculations is the budgeted revenue and gross
margin, which is determined based on the unit’s past
performance and management’s expectations for the
market development.

In the opinion of the directors of the Company,
there is no impairment required as at the end of the
reporting period.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited $REBEZEXERE AT
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

19.

MBHR M

BRE)

BENR2013F12A31 Bz E - RHE
87,001,000 Jt(20124F : 7,001,000
BIL)ENEEVMHEER 2H S BN
SRmEE(ERA]) &39,462,0007% T
(20124 : 39,462,000 T) R D EE &=
AERMERREIERZRES BN
BREME(BB]) -

BUAZ OB U 58 T EAME R EE
HET SEAZERAKEERE#Z -
EREET3% (20124 : 3%) Fi#E K =R
IA12% (2012 4F : 12%) BRIR Rt B 1Y
AFRTEEMEHIRESRTER - £1&
FFEZHERETATERENE - F
AEEMNS—EBFrEREABERAR
FERAE - DIRZEVBEIRARE
BEYMBHRZEHER

BMBZAIBKES B ENEREBE
HET EHEFERALERERZ -
ERNAEFEABZ EEREIA11.8%
(20124 : 18.2%) - BhIR K E K 5F
MREEMEHNIRSRTEN - H#%&5F
2L RHETE H2% (20124 : 3%) F
BEE - FHREEIENS —BXER
ERTBEWRARENE - HIRZEMR
FrRAREREHMSER CTEAE
=

AATZEEERRARERERRY
BERELEE -



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS &4 B SR &EMist

For the year ended 31 December 2013

B FE2013F 12 A31 HIFFZ
20. Unlisted investments in Subsidiaries and 20.

Amounts due from Subsidiaries

Unlisted investments in subsidiaries

NCIEN

REMNIFE LT E QR EKHE

RENFLHHE AR

The Company

ZNN
2013 2012
HK$’000 HK$’000

FET FET

Unlisted shares, at cost (including deemed

capital contribution)

LM - BRANME(RER

tEEARER)

727,823 585,941

Particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries at 31
December 2013 are set out in note 51(a).

AR A H KB R R R20134F 12 A 31

B2 B AKIFES(a) ©

The Company

AT
2013 2012
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET F&ET
Amounts due from subsidiaries: FEUS M A BIFK
Non-current: ERE :
Non-interest bearing amount (Note a) A B2 (Mita) 2,106,729 2,384,886
Amount bearing interest at prevailing REBERERRE
Hong Kong prime lending rate TEEH 169,690 169,690
Amount bearing interest at prevailing REBENEEFER1.5%
Hong Kong prime lending rate STEEE
minus 1.5% 64,874 64,874
2,341,293 2,619,450
Current (Note b): BN HTEED)
Non-interest bearing amount BAFT B &5 410,599 723,155
Amount bearing interest at prevailing REBERERFE
Hong Kong prime lending rate FTESRE 19,911 —
Amount bearing interest at prevailing REBENERNERH1.5%
Hong Kong prime lending rate minus FTEEER
1.5% 8,700 —
Amount bearing interest at the PBOC BARBITIEE A EG A
interest rate Gkt 110,878 110,878
550,088 834,033
2,891,381 3,453,483
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS &4 B B M st

For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

20. Unlisted investments in Subsidiaries and

20. RENF EHHED B R EWKHKE

Amounts due from Subsidiaries (Continued) YNGIENE =)

Amounts due from subsidiaries (Continued) EWHE QTR E)

Notes: Htat -

(a) The aggregated principal amount of the amounts due @ EHRKBAARZ AN HEE

from subsidiaries is approximately HK$2,106,729,000
(2012: HK$2,827,159,000), which are unsecured, non-
interest bearing and has no fixed repayment terms.
In the opinion of the directors, the amount will not
be repaid in the next 12 months from the end of the

reporting period. The effective interest rate
(2012: 3.5%) per annum.

21.

4 52,106,729,00078 JT(2012 4 :
2,827,159,000/8 7T ) A& « £ 8
LMRBETEERR EEEARAEZ
SERARERAREZN12EARIET
HE ZERFMNER3.5% (2012

is 3.5% £ :35%) °

(o)  The amounts are unsecured and expected to realise (o) SEAEEMRBHNAREHKRE
in the next 12 months from the end of the reporting 12 B AEE °
period.
Interests in Associates 1. B NTRER
The Group
rEE
2013 2012
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FEITL
Cost of investments in associates By N AR E A E
— unlisted — LM 1,492,469 1,402,393
Share of post acquisition profits and other — #(5UsRE1& B F| K E b 2
comprehensive income, net of dividends e ~ R E WA E
received (33,935) 54,988
1,458,534 1,457,381
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

B ZE2013F 12431 HIFF/Z
21. Interests in Associates (Continued) 21. BENTER(E)
Summarised financial information of material FTEBRE QRN BEERRBE
associates
Summarised financial information in respect of each of REBERTEBES N 2T EERT
the Group’s material associates is set out below. The BHAWT c LT ZHBERBERR
summarised financial information below represents BTRREE R 2P EHREK 2 2R
amounts shown in the associate’s financial statements BEBMBEHREERAMBRER -
prepared in accordance with HKFRSs.
All of these associates are accounted for using FiEZEHE AR ERAgERETA
the equity method in these consolidated financial LEPEREA -
statements.
Yang Quan Coal Zhong Hai You Qi
Industry (Group) (Taizhou) Petrochemical
Tiantai Investment Limited Company Limited
(“Yangquan Tiantai”) (“Zhong Hai You Qi”)
RREXEERERE mERR(EN) Al Others
BEREAAR(BRAR])  ARAR(HERZ)) Eft
PIK] 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000 [GLEX0] HK$'000 L€ HK$'000
A7 AT FA7 AT FEx TET
Current assets RYEE 192,859 106617 = 716616 680,934 ~ 949,206 856,556
Non-current assets FRYEE 5,742,215 4773571 1,131,283 855,104 1,400 7,999
Current liabilities THaE (1,864,995)  (2,330,297)  (864,478)  (945411)  (516,224)  (446,536)
Non-current liabilities ERFERE (1,756,467) - (189,282 (46,219) (13,354) (12,989)
Non-controlling interests EEHIRR (185,339)  (209,227) = = = =
Revenue WA 56,496 - 6,667,881 7,523,870 6,858 3,076,994
(Loss) profit for the year ER(ER) &R (282,316)  (161,863) 207,161 91,393 23,979 (104,067)
Other comprehensive income for the ~ EMEMAE Mz
year - - 6,890 2,164 4,185 1,296
Total comprehensive (expense) FREE(TH)SaEE
income for the year (282,316) (161,863) 214,051 93,557 28,164 (102,771)

Dividend received from the associate  ERUTEL AT 2K E
during the year =

25,320 24,627 5,758 19,776
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 44

For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

21.

Interests in Associates (Continued)

Summarised financial information of material

associates (Continued)

Reconciliation of the above summarised financial

information to the carrying amount of the interests in

the associates recognised in the consolidated financial

21.

MBHR M

BN B ()

IEMEARMBERNBREE)

A S B R B BN AR A B A R R
BB E N RIERREENFRE

statements:
Yangquan Tiantai Zhong Hai You Qi Others Total
BRA% PERR Heth
2013 2012 2013 2012 PIK] 2012 2013 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FEn FET FE7 TET FEn AT FEx TAT
Net assets FEE 2,128,333 2,340,664 844,089 544,408 421,028 405,030 3,393,450 3,290,102
Proportion of the REE
Group's ownership ~ #E&
interest kil 49.00% 49.00% 33.00% 33.00% N/A N/A N/A N/A
(Note) (Note) TR 1A TiEA TEA
(Hit) (Hi#)
Carrying value of the ~ A&EEH
Group'’s interest RafE 1,042,883 1,146,925 278,549 179,655 137,102 130,801 1,458,534 1,457,381

Note:

Zhong Hai You Qi is an associate of Tai Zhou Dong

Thai Petrochemical Company Limited (“TZ Dong
Thai”), a non-wholly owned subsidiary of the Group.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited £R 2 B[S
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

MBHR M

22. Interest in a Joint Venture 22. EENTER
The Group
REME
2013 2012
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FEL
Cost of unlisted investments in a joint ELETARERRREKAK
venture - 62,189
Share of post-acquisition profits and other — #& Uk B 14 3% A
comprehensive income NE M2 E - 27,228
- 89,417
At 31 December 2012, the amount represented MN2012F12A31H @8R KRKE

the Group’s 50% equity interest in Kema Yinxiang
Industries Ltd. (“Kema Yinxiang”). During the year
ended 31 December 2013, the Group disposed of
its 31% equity interest in Kema Yinxiang to Beijing
Kema Lavatory Design Development Engineering
Co., Ltd, another equity holder of Kema Yinxiang,
at a consideration of RMB31,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$39,642,000). After the disposal, the
Group retained 19% equity interests in Kema Yinxiang
and has neither joint control nor significant influence
over Kema Yinxiang and accordingly, the retained
equity interest of HK$24,297,000 is reclassified as
available-for-sales investment.

The difference between the carrying amount of
the joint venture at the date the equity method
was discontinued, and the retained equity interest
and consideration for the disposal amounting to
HK$3,352,000 was recognised in loss on disposal of
a joint venture.

During the year ended 31 December 2013, dividend
of HK$25,457,000 (2012: nil) was received from Kema
Yinxiang.

Particulars of the joint venture of the Group as at 31
December 2012 are set out in note 51(c).

BERSHREXER AR EH
R 1) 250% 8% AN #E 2 o R B £ 2013
F1I2A3MBZFERN AEBE UK
B8 A B %31,000,0007t(#8 & » &
39,642,000 70) HEH 31% BHF EIR
RAERTRIEIR 25— RN
ﬁ/\ ITRREHEERHAEIRES

naEl e HER  AEBRBESBEHR
219%sz!&%‘ W BERIS R
BHEIEHEINEEERTE S -
1R RS R KE 25 2 24,297,000 78 7T & 5|
BAHEHERE -

R EESREZER > fERRREER
REBRAEEMHEREBEZEBZEE
743,352,000 B TERAR/ELE—KE
LREZEAE -

REZ2013F 12831 B ZFER -
B2 UERIES E&R 25,457,000 # 7T (2012
FoEmIZBRE -

AEEZEERAN2012F 12 A 31
B2 EE 5 51(c) ©
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS &4 B B M st

For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

22. Interest in a Joint Venture (Continued) 22, EENTEIRERE)

1)

The summarised financial information in respect of BENAEE AR 2 EEREES 50

o
=

the joint venture is set out below. The summarised

\

S

financial information below represented amounts WEERRIZT Z A& N

shown in joint venture prepared in accordance with

T B EREERRRIEEBM
Bl

HKFRSs.
2013 2012
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FEIT
Non-current assets EmENE E N/A R iE A 47,344
Current assets MENVEE N/AFRE A 329,828
Current liabilities mENBE N/ATEHA (197,202)
Non-controlling interests FEVE N/ATEA (1,136)
Revenue WA 94,565 156,388
Profit for the period/year BN, F R A 1,732 11,082
Other comprehensive income for BN FREM
the period/year 2HEKE=E 1,428 430
Group’s share of profit and other REBMBLHEEAREAS
comprehensive income of joint venture for A2 % F 2 E A
the period/year 2HEWE=E 1,580 5,756
Reconciliation of the above summarised financial B AR E RN G S TR IRE R
information to the carrying amount of the interest 2 ARNRIRAEEENFSE
in the joint venture recognised in the consolidated
financial statements:
2013 2012
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FET
Net assets FEE N/A T EH 178,834
Proportion of the Group’s ownership interest ZN& @ 7 7 A #E23 Fr {5 LL 5l N/A FiE H 50%
Carrying value of the Group’s interest NEE#ER ZREE N/A 3B H 89,417
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

B FE2013F 12 A31 HIFFZ
23. Amounts due from Associates

24,

25.

The Group and the Company

The amount as at 31 December 2013 and 2012 are
unsecured, interest-free and are expected to realise
in the next 12 months from the end of the reporting
period, except that at 31 December 2013, an amount
of HK$416,778,000 (2012: nil) bears interest at 20.5%
per annum.

Amount due from a Joint Venture

The Group

The amount at 31 December 2012 was unsecured,
interest-free and was expected to realise in the next
12 months from the end of the reporting period. The
balance was fully settled during the year ended 31
December 2013.

Structured Finance Securities

The Group and the Company

The structured finance securities represent a debt
security with interest payments based on the return
from United States Treasury Bond and distribution
from preference shares in a private company which
invests in a portfolio of asset-backed securities.
Expected maturity date of the debt securities is
2021. The structured finance securities contain an
embedded early redemption option and the return
which is determined by reference to the distribution
from the private company which is dependent on the
annual default rate of its underlying asset-backed
securities and the return from United States Treasury
Bond. The Group designated the entire structured
finance securities as financial assets at FVTPL at
initial recognition.

23.

24.

25.

P& Wi gt & X R K

REBRADT

Br M2013F12A31H — £ £ %8
416,778,000% JT(20124F : & ) & A
F M F20.5% 5T U F) B SN - 2013 F
N2012F 12831 Hz &5H A EIK
- REREHRAREHARE12(E
AAEE -

REM

R2012F 12 A31 Hz £B AEEA -
R ERTEHRBEHARR12EARE
2 o BB REZ2013F 12 A31 H
ZEEANEHEE o

FEMETRES

AEBRADT

ERESRBFREEHRES  EFEXR
BIRBEEEEEGESRKE—RLA
RNEBERNDZDIKETE - ZFLARF]
BER—HEERRES - ZEFESH
2 TEHAR|HA H A 2021 4F - A ERE S
CRBFHFRAREEREREHRUFLA
RNAElZ P IRREILBURR E AR & E -
REHFZFENERERBRERES 2 E
W AEESEOMEBESRELFNE
IRERNSHERBNIBERIZARERE
MERmMEE o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS &4 B B M st

For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

25. Structured Finance Securities (Continued)

The Group and the Company (Continued)

The fair value of the structured finance securities
is determined by the directors with reference to
the valuation provided by the counterparty financial
institution at the end of the reporting period. This
fair value is determined by reference to the value
of a comparable new issue of the similar structured
finance securities under the market situation as at 31
December 2013 and 2012. The major assumptions
adopted for the valuation of the structured finance
securities are as follows:

(1) The estimation of risk free rate by reference
to the yield of United States Treasury Bond
with same remaining duration as the structured
finance securities adjusted by the issuer’s credit
rating; and

(2) The estimation of the default rate of the
underlying asset-backed securities by reference
to the historical default rate of asset-backed
securities with similar characteristics.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited $RiZERE £ G R A&
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EEMERESE)
FEBRARE(E)
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BEIHEE2RR5EF o rEEIRE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7% s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

Unlisted equity securities represent investments in unlisted
equity securities issued by private entities. The business of
these companies include, but not limited to power, winery
and financial services. They are measured at cost less
impairment at the end of the reporting period because the
range of reasonable fair value estimates is so significant that
the directors of the Company are of the opinion that their fair
values cannot be measured reliably. During the year ended
31 December 2013, gain on disposal of unlisted available-
for-sale investments of HK$163,683,000 (2012: 54,683,000)
has been recognised in profit or loss. Of the total gain
on disposal recognised for the year ended 31 December
2013, HK$40,921,000 represents for the tax borne by the
purchaser on behalf of the Group.

26. Available-for-sale Investments 26. AIHHERE
Available-for-sale investments comprise: AHEERECHEER
The Group The Company
REHE PN
2013 2012 2013 2012
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FET FET FET
Equity securities listed in MER L2 R
Hong Kong at fair value BHIRA R ERT 71,796 190,480 71,796 190,480
Unlisted investments FEMERE
Unlisted equity securities, at JE ETRARE % -
cost (Note) R AET (F15E) 429,764 505,551 103,498 103,498
Club debentures, at cost SHES - BRANET 5,613 5,613 2,780 2,780
435,377 511,164 106,278 106,278
Less: Impairment loss W ERERFEBE
recognised (27,070) (2,070) (27,070) (2,070)
Total investments at cost AR EIRK A 408,307 509,094 79,208 104,208
Total EEr 480,103 699,574 151,004 294,688
Note: Kt -

EEMRAZESTIERERBLAETEET
ZIIEEMBAES - ZEARZEKBIER
TRNEND BERSRREITE - ARG
ATERMAEAARBHEEAKN  AARES
EARBEDAABEEARA S - Bz
ERE TR IR E R AR AR B ER E o
REE2013F 12 A BZEER - HEJE
LA ERE 2 WA 163,683,000 7
JL(20124F : 54,683,000 T) ERNBHER
FRIER - REIE 201312 A31 BER 242
& Uk 25 2 40,921,000 T A E H R A%
EEEZHS -
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

EZ 20134 12 H31 HIFF/Z
27. Loan Receivables 27. EWER
The Group
AEE
2013 2012
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
Fixed-rate loan receivables (Note a) EERKER(Hizta) 804,977 637,484
Variable-rate loan receivables (Note b) FEBWER (M D) 166,240 223,881
971,217 861,365
Analysed for reporting purposes as: AZ2HREMDTLT ¢
Current mE 843,340 238,806
Non-current IEME 127,877 622,559
971,217 861,365
Notes: Hiaz -
(@) (i) HK$669,427,000 (2012: HK$622,559,000) is (@) (i) 669,427,000 % T (2012 4F :
secured by the equity interest of the borrower, 622,559,000 7% 7T ) {5 KA 2
carries fixed interest rates at 10% (2012: 10%) R AN 25 YRR - LA B 4 A
per annum and repayable in 2014. & 10% (2012 4F : 10%) 7T 2

(ii) HK$127,877,000 (2012: nil) is unsecured,
carry fixed interest rate of 5% per annum and
repayable in 2015.

(i) HK$7,673,000 (2012: HK$14,925,000) is
secured by pledged unlisted investments and the
Group is permitted to obtain the title of these
unlisted investments if the borrower defaults
the payment as requested by the Group. This
loan receivable carries fixed interest rate at 15%
(2012: 15%) per annum and is repayable on
demand.

(b) The balances are unsecured, carry interest rate (b)
at the standard lending rate quoted by the PBOC
per annum. As 31 December 2013, included in
the variable-rate loan receivables, HK$38,363,000
(2012: HK$37,313,000) is due from a non-controlling
shareholder of a subsidiary, which can exercise
significant influence over this subsidiary.

H%ﬁé 2014 F(E3E -

(i) 127,877,000 7t (2012
®)AEIER  LEEE
5% st B 2015 FEE

E
7F

(i) 7,673,000 ;L (2012
14,925,000 7t ) A 3E & m&
BIEIER - Mg RARETA
SEERER AEEEAGT
BSZIELTIRE B -
ZEWE R A15% (2012 4F :
15% ) [E & & 7| 5t B RN EK
BFEE o

w

~

S

co

O

s}

o

B
gdlo_
EI

palil

= B
A
ST N

%lJHxﬁﬁiKZE

Loan receivables as at the end of the reporting period RARERRZEBUREZH B AREIE X
are neither past due nor impaired. The Group did EERE - NEERB BEWERETR
not provide impairment loss for loan receivables. WEEE - AARESETHERAZ
In the opinion of the directors of the Company, no PR RERRE N HEAR AL
impairment loss is considered necessary in respect of ERZREEREBEIRE -

these balances as they have assessed the financial
strength and repayment ability for the borrowers.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

B FE2013F 12 A31 HIFFZ
28. Loan Receivable with Embedded Derivative

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the
Company and China Uranium Development Company
Limited (“CUDC Limited”), a subsidiary of China
Guangdong Nuclear Power Holding Co., Ltd., a
shareholder with significant influence over the
Company, entered into a subscription agreement
(the “Subscription Agreement”). Pursuant to the
Subscription Agreement, the Company acquired
an exchangeable bond (the “Bond”) issued
by CUDC Limited with an aggregate principal
amount of HK$776,000,000 at a consideration of
HK$776,000,000. The Bond is exchangeable into
shares of HK$0.01 each in the issued share capital
of CGN Mining Company Limited (“CGN Mining”),
a company listed on the Stock Exchange, at the
exchange price of HK$1.41 per share. The Company
has the right to exchange all or any part of the
principal amount of the Bond in amount being not
less than HK$1 million and up to an aggregate of
20 time of exchange prior to the maturity date. The
subscription was completed on 1 June 2012 (the
“Completion Date”).

CUDC Limited has an option to pay cash instead
of accepting the conversion in an amount equal to
the closing price as of the date of exercise of the
conversion right by the Company multiplied by the
number of shares that would have been converted
into.

The Bond carries fixed interest rate at 5% per
annum and is matured on the date falling on the fifth
anniversary of the Completion Date. The principal
would be repayable on the maturity date if the
conversion right is not exercised. Interest is payable
annually in arrears. The Group designated the entire
loan receivable with embedded derivative as financial
assets at FVTPL at initial recognition.

28. MEBMARITTETAZERER

REZE2012F12A831 B 2FERN
RAREARNRNABEEANTEN 2HE
BRZEEEERAFZHBEARFEH
MEREARAR([HBEHE )R
—EREBR(REBZD - BIKRR
Bk - ANARIEA SRR BRHERT
N4 4258 776,000,000 78 7T 2 A & (&
F([E % 1)+ K {& & 776,000,000
Lo BHFAURIRESRIMNELTE
BRRTPEZBEXERAR(HEZE
¥ REXFEMZAR)ZEEITR
AP FREEIIBITLZKM - XA
A AR R B HA AT B 2 Bk I
ZEFACTE  EHRBERZEENE
A5 1,000,00078 7T &K B X EA H i
% /R/20K - REBEHEE R 20126 A
1BAZEK([SERBEH]) -

PEMEDEE MRS AMRERL
B SRAHEERARFTELRES
B2 Wi ERIA BB N BRI 15 2 B dn &
B o

BHEUEEFN K%L - WRTEK
EHEANFERBFERZS - ik
BAREITR - MASARBIHAELN -
MBRFATHI AN - RERFER
BAKERBEEMERARITETAZ
RUEEFTEESRBRERRAAERE
ZEWMEE °
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

28. Loan Receivable with Embedded Derivative 28. MEBMARNITTETIECEKRER

(Continued)

The fair value of the liability component of the
Bond was determined based on the present value
of the estimated future cash flows discounted at
the prevailing market rate of interest of similar
instruments. The fair value of the embedded options
was calculated using binomial model. The inputs into
the valuation of the Bond were as follows:

(%)

BEraERN 2R ETREMGETRK
RenERBUTAZ EaImSHER
REE  -RAXBREZAALETIER
ZIEEXFE - AMAEFRANEIEN
T

Stock price % B

Conversion price HRE

Risk free rate (Note a) ERBRFE (M Fa)
Expected volatility (Note b) TEERR R (A7t D)
Discount rate S

Notes:

(@)  The risk free rate is determined by reference to the
Hong Kong Exchange Fund Note with similar time to
maturities.

(b)  The expected volatility is the average of the adjusted
annualised standard derivation of the continuously
compounded rates of daily return on the daily adjusted
share price of CGN Mining and implied volatility of
Hang Seng Index.

At 31 December 2013, the fair value of the Bond
was HK$720,820,000 (2012: HK$736,178,000), with
a fair value gain of HK$23,442,000 (2012: loss of
HK$39,822,000) credited/charged to profit or loss.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited $RiZERE £ G R A&

HK$0.62& 7T HK$0.86 %7
HK$1.418 T HKS$1.41%ET

0.817% 0.290%
47.028% 50.906%
7.820% 7.550%

#iiz -

@ ERRANETZ2REFINABNEE
SMNER S RIZEE

() BHKEATEXEXSHLHAER
BEEBEEATADHRE 2 ERHESF
EALREE F LA B A BN =K IR
M 2 PR

R2013F 12 A31 B ' BHEZARES
720,820,000 7£(2012 4 : 736,178,000
BIT) 0 8RB AR AU ES 23,442,000
JL(20124F : [E51839,822,000/8 7T ) I
RB=mEPETA R o
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EZ2013F 1231 HILFE
29. Investment in Distressed Assets through

Establishment of a Special Purpose Vehicle

20 BBRYBHKENHBRETR

BE

The Group
£ %EE
2013 2012
HK$°000

HK$’000
FET FET

Cash collected from distressed assets

PREEWREBIRSEILAREA
but not yet transferred to the Group REE

- 6,403

The Group

Dongxin Union Asset Management Corporation
Limited (“Dongxin Union”) was established on 25
October 2006 by Silver Grant International Assets
Investment Limited (“SGIAIL”), a wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company and China Orient Asset
Management Corporation (“China Orient”). The
shareholding of Dongxin Union owned by SGIAIL and
China Orient were 46.17% and 53.83% respectively,
this shareholding structure remained unchanged since
Dongxin Union’s establishment. The operation license
of Dongxin Union was expired on 31 December 2011
and the liquidation process was completed during the
year ended 31 December 2013.

Dongxin Union owned two distressed assets
portfolios, namely, the “First Orient Portfolio” and
the “Second Orient Portfolio”. China Orient was
responsible to manage the First Orient Portfolio and
Second Orient Portfolio. China Orient was entitled
to a management fee equal to 10% of the gross
amount recovered from the First Orient Portfolio and
Second Orient Portfolio. The proportion of sharing of
the recovered amounts for the First Orient Portfolio
and Second Orient Portfolio were based on a pre-
determined scale stated in the respective cooperation
memorandum entered between SGIAIL and China
Orient.

REM

REBMAEEEREERAR(REH
4 ) R2006F 10 A25 HEA AR R Z
2EMBARRERBREERERRA
AI([REEERE ) ARERFEES
BRR([FRERA ) ERIL - RISH
BXEmAREHERREEERED
B ¥ B 46.17% 12 53.83% » % #E 25 45
BEREHAKLBERTE - 5
AEREENRBRER2011F12 83811
BIERBEEIEFERBE2013F 12 A
31 B ZFERNTTK °

REMESHEEMETREEMRS 2R
[(ROEEBR—IRIRTEER=] ¥
BROTAEEERNEERE—MRIE
ER= PERTERKIRRSEE
B-—REAFEEB_LIKEFE10%T
ENEEE RNBERBNMRNEE
BBl EBz oKL AI—REESB
MEER FRTEFTET AR AT 81T o
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

BE20134 12 431 UL FE
29. Investment in Distressed Assets through 20. BEBRUBHKENERBRRETR
Establishment of a Special Purpose Vehicle EE(#)
(Continued)
The Group (Continued) REE(E)
As at 31 December 2012, the carrying amount of MR2012% 128318 > P EEF®
HK$6,403,000 represented cash collected by China TREEZWENHRSERAREFER
Orient from distressed assets but not yet transfer SE B FRRRERE ZIRITRE A
to the Group and deposited in bank accounts. The © ¥ /56,403,0008 7T « ZIRITERZ
effective interest rate from such bank deposits was EBRETREFNEL0.35% - ZBEER
approximately 0.35% per annum. The cash was HEHZE2013F12A31H I FE
transferred back to the Group during the year ended AR RE#MEBERECEABERE
31 December 2013 upon the completion of the & -
liquidation of Dongxin Union.
Particulars of Dongxin Union are set out in note 52. BRREHE 2MEHFI RS2
The Group is actively seeking opportunity for AEFFERSKAMTIREEIRE
investment potential in other distressed assets. In this e o At AEBZ TR EEFEBIAL
regards, the Group’s distressed assets business is TREBBEILEET -
not considered as discontinued operation.
30. Inventories 30. 7E
The Group
AEE
2013 2012
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
Consumables JHFE MR 551 456
Raw materials JE A 15,743 6,119
Finished goods X SR 4,292 14,176
20,586 20,751

Silver Grant International Industries Limited
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

R AR

31. Held-for-trading Investments 31. BFEEERE
The Group The Company
rEH ¥ /N
2013 2012 2013 2012
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FET FET FAET
Equity securities listed in REE LB RAE
Hong Kong, at fair value 5 BAR 18,268 51,190 3,575 6,045
Equity securities listed REBLASN LAY
outside Hong Kong, at RAE S
fair value RARER 1,577 1,909 - -
19,845 53,099 3,575 6,045
32. TRADE RECEIVABLES 32. EWIR
The Group allows a credit period of 30 to 60 days to AEBATEESHEFI0EG0HER
its trade customers. H o
The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables THREERE R BEE 7 IR R
presented based on the invoice dates at the end 82 WATER B HIRA 2 U AR R AR
of the reporting period, which approximated the WEBR R DT
respective revenue recognition dates:
The Group
rEE
2013 2012
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FET
0 to 30 days 0£Z30H 3,499 2,060
31 to 90 days 31 HZ90H 3,595 2,048
91 to 180 days 91 H= 180 H 2,857 2,255
181 to 360 days 181 HZE 360 H 2,661 1,981
12,612 8,344

The Group’s trade receivables that are neither past
due nor impaired are those debtors with satisfactory
credit quality under the management’s assessment

and with good past repayment records.

REE 2 RUARS ilj%ﬁ/\*iljﬂvquﬁ//\
TEHURER - BIERNETEEFHEER
%ﬂﬁﬂﬂﬁ’\ﬂé,\%f%&ﬁ?ﬂuaﬁﬁwa
BA e
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B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

32. Trade Receivables (Continued) 32. EWERR (&)
Included in the Group’s trade receivable balance are TEEBEEREREEDEERR
debtors with a carrying amount of HK$9,113,000 9,118,000 7T (2012 4F : 6,284,000 7%
(2012: HK$6,284,000) which are past due at the end )RR EHARE B HERKEILL
of the reporting period for which the Group has not BERERE - NEEME A HZHE
provided for impairment loss. The Group does not FEETAIRE - ZEWERZR Z TR
hold any collateral over these balances. The average 109 H (20124 : 189 H) °

age of these receivable is 109 days (2012: 139 days).

Aging of trade receivables which are past due but not FE U BR R B B BB AR WORE 2 BR ik 2
yet impaired: T
The Group
rEE

2013 2012
HK$’000 HK$°000
FETT FET

31 to 90 days 31 HZ90H 3,595 2,048
91 to 180 days 91 H=180H 2,857 2,255
181 to 360 days 181 H&E 360 H 2,661 1,981

9,113 6,284
The Group did not provide impairment loss for the 7 £% [ 0 4% ok P U R SRR BRI (B /RS 48 ©

trade receivables.
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B FE2013F 12 431 HIEF/E

33. Deposits,

Receivables

Prepayments

and Other 33.

BE - AR HEAMERK

The Group The Company
TEH PN
2013 2012 2013 2012
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FET FET FET
Consideration receivables HEMHIERE Y
and accrued interest from  FEUH(E K EA A
disposal of available-for- B(Mtita)
sale investments (Note a) 111,660 161,100 86,044 84,944
Amount due from a JE U — B AR R X
shareholder (Note b) (HteEb) - 17,343 - 17,343
Pledged deposits for other ~ Hih & 7 Fifig s
loan (Note c) (Htetce) - 31,095 - 31,095
Consideration receivable HESEQRZEW
from disposal of a joint RE(MeFa)
venture (Note d) 39,642 = - =
Value-added tax e 2 SR {ER
recoverable (Note e) (Biite) 136,848 = - =
Loan interest receivables JE U B SR A B 52,418 24,050 - —
Others Hifi 127,270 20,810 1,243 4,885
467,838 254,398 87,287 138,267
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

33. Deposits,

Prepayments and Other

Receivables (Continued)

Notes:

(@)

At 31 December 2013, HK$86,044,000 (2012:
HK$84,944,000) of the consideration receivables for
the disposal of available-for-sale investment of the
Group and the Company is unsecured, bears variable
interest ranging from 3.83% to 25% (2012: 3.33% to
25%) per annum and repayable within one year and
the remaining HK$25,616,000 (2012: HK$76,156,000)
of the consideration receivables of the Group is
unsecured, bears fixed interest at 15% (2012: 15%)
per annum and repayable within one year.

The shareholder has significant influence over the
Company. It was unsecured, interest free and
repayable on demand. The amount was fully settled
during the year ended 31 December 2013.

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the
Group obtained an HKD denominated other loan of
HK$30,000,000 from a shareholder of the Company,
which can exercise significant influence over the
Company. Pursuant to the loan agreement, the Group
paid a RMB deposit of RMB25,000,000 (equivalent
to HK$31,095,000) to this shareholder as a security
of the loan. This deposit was non-interest bearing.
Such arrangement was aimed to satisfy the Group’s
immediate HKD cash needs. The deposit was refunded
upon settlement in the relevant loan during the year
ended 31 December 2013.

Amount being the consideration receivable from
the disposal of the Group’s partial interest in Kema
Yinxiang (as detailed in note 22). The amount has been
fully settled subsequent to the end of the reporting
period.

Amount being the value-added tax recoverable from
the purchase of property, plant and equipment by
a subsidiary, TZ United East. The amount will be
subsequently utilised to offset the value added tax
generated from sales of goods in the future.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited $REBRE % EE AT

33.

BE

Hiat -

s AR EAERRK ()

MR2013F 12831 H @ & &£ B K& &
ARZ HEAHEERE 2 BKAE
86,044,000 % JT.(2012 £F : 84,944,000
BT BEER - U BE R 3.33%
ZE25%5t B.(20124F : 3.33% £ 25%)
EA—FRABERAEEGK T Z
JE U R {8 25,616,000 JT(20124F :
76,156,000/8 7T ) A EEA - AETEF
M ZEA5% 5t B (20124 : 15%) M LA —
FANFE -

IR ARRBERTZEN - B
EIEE RERREREEE - 22
HEREE2013F 12 A1 B ZEER
BERERE -

R & Z2012F128318 2 £ E
A AEBHR-REARAAAIITEE
AEEBAZ AR ZBRERBIABT
=t & 2 E b & 530,000,000 7T ° 1R
BZERWE  AEBEIHAREE
% 25,000,000 7C(#H & # 31,095,000
BIL) TRRIRRIERE R Z I - i
SHESN - ZBLZHENEEML
AEEZARELEESTE - 2k
EREE2013F12A31 B2 EER
RIEFE B ERERRMD -

e TS AR R B R 5S EN SR B0 R {0 4
a0 2 & WA B R IR (5 48 80 51 70 B =
22) - RO RARERRE 2HE

5R °

W —RMBAREMRE(E TEE
ME - BERREZATKEZEE
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AEHIHE B mEE ZIBER
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EZ2013F 1231 HILFE
34. Pledged Bank Deposits/ Bank Balances and

Cash
The Group

The Group’s pledged bank deposits carry fixed
interest rate with effective interest at an average of
2.8% (2012: nil) per annum and an original maturity of
one year or less. Pledged bank deposits represents
deposits pledged to banks to secure settlements for
certain of Group’s purchase of property, plant and
equipment.

The Group’s bank balances and cash comprise cash
and short-term bank deposits carrying prevailing
market deposit rates with effective interest at an
average of 0.36% (2012: 0.35%) per annum and an
original maturity of three months or less. Included in
the Group’s bank balances and cash at 31 December
2013 was an aggregate amount of approximately
HK$657,684,000 (2012: HK$735,131,000) which was
denominated in RMB and is not freely convertible into
other currencies.

The Company

The Company’s bank balances and cash comprise
cash and short-term bank deposits carrying prevailing
market deposit rates with effective interest at an
average of 0.14% (2012: 0.35%) per annum and an
original maturity of three months or less. Included
in the Company’s bank balances and cash at 31
December 2013 was an aggregate amount of
approximately HK$1,969,000 (2012: HK$640,000)
which was denominated in RMB and are not freely
convertible into other currencies.

34. EHRBRITER RTEHRES

EME

AEBEZERRITERAFIH28%E
REEFMEEFR(2012F « &) M F
BB R —FHAR - HIFRTHFR
RANGRBEREEXNBESTYE
BEEZBEEFXMEBERTRITZF

o
NI

AREBZRTEH KA BHE
RekFAEYHA &3E A kM
W BT ERFEETISETREF
% 0.36% (20124 : 0.35%) & B
B 5 HR R 17 77 Ko AN & B 7R 2013
F1I2ABIBCRTHEB LIRS HE
& B #)657,684,00078 JT(20124F :
735,131,000 7T ) B A AR ¥ RETE
B WHAHRTHEALBRAEME
vltg o

AN

AARRITEBR LKA EReRHAE
HEAAIMEAKUNAN - LRITERF
B WIS FEREF E0.14% (2012 F -
0.35%) &t 2 2 R ERERITF 3K ° 72013
F12H81B KRRl Z2RITEHR K
IR & o Al B+ 48 88 491,969,000 7 7T
(2012 4F : 640,000 70 ) A A REE B
SHEEN  WETHBEHIRREME
#ﬁg °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7 s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

35.

36.

Assets Classified as Held-for-sale/Liabilities

35.

FIERESHE B E FIMER1ESH

Associated with Assets Classified as Held- ECEECERERE
for-sale
The Group
AEE
2013 2012
HK$’000 HK$’000
FETT FET
Assets classified as held-for-sale ISR E 2 B E
— Investment properties — REWME 138,930 114,629
Liabilities associated with assets classified as  FI|{ER{ESE B E 2 85
held-for-sale ZEfE
— Considerations received — R 2 KE 138,930 114,629

The disposal is pending for the approval from the
relevant regulatory authority and delivery to the
respective buyers.

Pledge of Assets

The Group

At 31 December 2013, the Group pledged certain
investment properties, leasehold land and buildings
and land use right with an aggregate carrying value
at the end of the reporting period of approximately
HK$2,360,486,000 (2012: HK$2,225,249,000),
HK$253,500,000 (2012: HK$252,000,000) and
HK$69,947,000 (2012: HK$69,005,000) respectively
to secure general banking facilities granted to the
Group and other payable to an independent third
party (note 42).

Silver Grant International Industries Limited $RiZERE £ G R A&

36.

1A AR B R 2 B S 32

A%E

MR20183F12H31 8 AEBEE &
HRAMEHRRZAETDRES A
4 52,360,486,000 78 (2012 4F :
2,225,249,000% 7t ) * 253,500,000
B Jc(20124F : 252,000,000 %
gL ) }69,947,000 JL(20124F :
69,005,000/ L) 2 & TIREW = -
FE T RAEF K& 4 (F AR I 1 4
RASEERT —MRMERITEE K
HREMENRT BB LE=7 (M
FE42) o



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS &

For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

R AR

36. Pledge of Assets (Continued) 36. EEHKTFE)

The Group (Continued)

At 31 December 2013, the Group pledged its 11%
equity interest in an associate, Yangquan Tiantai to
Yang Quan Coal Industry (Group) Co., Ltd (“Yang
quan Coal”), the controlling shareholder of Yangquan
Tiantai and in return, Yangquan Coal provided a
guarantee of RMB298,000,000 to Yangquan Tiantai to
obtain a bank borrowing of RMB100,000,000.

At 31 December 20183, the Group pledged
HK$82,309,000 bank deposits to secure settlements
for certain of Group’s purchase of property, plant and
equipments.

At 31 December 2012, as set out in note 33(c),
the Group and the Company paid a deposit of
approximately HK$31,095,000 to a shareholder
of the Company, which can exercise significant
influence over the Company, to secure other loan of
HK$30,000,000 advanced by this shareholder. The
pledge was discharged during the year ended 31
December 2013 subsequent to the settlement of other
loan.

The Company

At 31 December 2013, the Company pledged certain
leasehold land and buildings with an aggregate
carrying value at the end of the reporting period of
approximately HK$67,500,000 (2012: HK$66,000,000)
to secure general banking facilities granted to the
Company.

REM ()

MR2013F 12 A31H » "REBBFERP
BERNTERARZI11% KA ERE
WTERERRFZERRKRE - %%k%%
(EBRNOBRAR([FHREZE]D -
HE [ R R SR 4t A R % 298,000,000
TRETHERAEANEBSARE
100,000,000 7T Z $RFTEFK °

MR2013%F12A31H » KN &£ @ #§ H
82,309,000/ 7T 2 R 17 17 Z AR
EREEBAETYE BERZEZ

R20124F 12 A31 8 % M 5£33(c)
5 REBRAARFA—REARARA
AEEAFENZARARIRELF—%
% € 31,095,00078 T LA K 0 B 52 IR 3R
#% H 30,000,000 7T 2 b B 7K » %
BB REE2013F12 A31H 2 &
EAREMERBERDRER

/N

MR20183F12HA31H A QX & 2 #
HRAREHARNEBEFEREDREOR
67,500,000 J£(2012 £ : 66,000,000
B2 ETHEL W REFEKAIES
RNRARER T —MRUERITRE AR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 B i8R R MisE

For the year ended 31 December 2013

B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z
37. Share Capital 37. BA&
Number of shares Nominal value
gt Gl ZHE

2013 2012 2013 2012
In thousand In thousand HK$’000 HK$'000
T FR FEZ FAT

Ordinary shares of HK$0.20 each ~ BREE0.20/8 T2 L@k

Authorised: JEERA
At the beginning and the end RENRRER
of the year 4,000,000 4,000,000 800,000 800,000
Issued and fully paid: EZETRESERE
At the beginning of the yearand ~ MEMIRER
at the end of the year 2,304,850 2,304,850 460,970 460,970
There was no movement in the share capital during NREEE AR AL GG &) o
both years.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z
38. Reserves 38. &
The Group REE
Attributable
to owners of Non-
the Company controlling
PN interests Total
REAES FERER ot
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FET T FET
Asset revaluation reserve EEEMRE
At 1 January 2012 201261418 131,432 - 131,432
Gain on revaluation of leasehold properties EfRENERE 48,124 = 48,124
Deferred tax liability arising on revaluation ERMENFELL
of leasehold properties EREHEEE (6,412) = (6,412)
At 31 December 2012 2012612 A31H 173,144 - 173,144
Gain on revaluation of leasehold properties EfEENERE 14,824 = 14,824
Deferred tax liability arising on revaluation ERRENEELL
of leasehold properties BEREAE (670) = (670)
At 31 December 2013 R2013E12 A31H 187,298 - 187,298
Investment revaluation reserve REEMRHE
At 1 January 2012 20121418 115,978 69,702 185,680
Change in fair value arising on revaluation BREAEHEEREEEL
of available-for-sale investments DRERY (109,304) 23,837 (85,467)
Deferred tax liability arising on revaluation of B ARHEREE
available-for-sale investments BREMERE 12,670 8,442 21,112
Transfer to profit or loss on disposal of HEMHHERAREER
available-for-sale investments BRk (152,973) (101,981) (254,954)
Impairment loss on available-for-sale investment FREEBR IELERE
recycled to profit for the year REBE 133,646 — 133,646
At 31 December 2012 R2012%12 431 A 17 - 17
Change in fair value arising on revaluation BRAMELEREERL
of available-for-sale investments INNEEE) (118,683) - (118,683)
Impairment loss on available-for-sale investment FRERER ZTHEHERE
recycled to profit for the year HEEE 126,010 - 126,010
At 31 December 2013 2013124318 7,344 - 7,344
Translation reserve BN
At 1 January 2012 20121 A1H 712,712 217,256 739,968
Exchange difference arising on translation BEEFVERES 46,542 (1,212) 45,330
Share of reserves of associates el UNG 1,163 = 1,163
Share of reserves of a joint venture o - UNG [ 215 - 215
At 31 December 2012 02012612 A31 B 760,632 26,044 786,676
Exchange difference arising on translation MEEE 7 ERZR 167,664 11,740 179,404
Share of reserves of associates el A UNG 3,750 = 3,750
Share of reserves of a joint venture BlE-RAEDAHE 714 - 714
At 31 December 2013 #0135 12831 B 932,760 37,784 970,544
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

38. Reserves (Continued)

The Company

The distributable reserves of the Company as at
31 December 2013 amounted to approximately
HK$136,255,000 (2012: HK$355,635,000), being its
retained profits at that date.

38. REE(E)

AATF

A AN 7 R2013F12 A31H 2 Al &
G MERZBNREEF - &
% 4 /136,255,000 T(20124F :

355,635,000 7T ) °

Asset Capital Investment
revaluation redemption revaluation
Share reserve reserve reserve Retained
premium BEEf N REEf profits Total
Ry &EE E1 1 e REEN At
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
AT AT AT AT AT AT
At 1 January 2012 R2012F1 A 1R 3,151,819 67,844 13,992 11,412 619,234 3,864,301
Gain on revaluation of ERRETHRET

leasehold land and buildings ~ E£ 227 - 7,710 - - = 7,710
Deferred tax liabilties arising ~ EfFFELHRIET

on revaluation of leasehold EEZEREREAR

land and buildings - (524) - - - (524)
Change in fair value arisng on ~ EffAEHEREELE L

revaluation of available-for- AREZE

sale investments - - - (145,058) - (145,058)
Impairment loss on available- ~ FNEEIER 2 AIHHE

for-sale investments REREER

recycled to profit for the

year - - - 133,646 - 133,646
Other comprehensive income  EREf2ENE (L)

(expense) for the year - 7,186 - (11,412 - (4,226)
Loss for the year EREE - - - - (148357)  (148,357)
Total comprehensive income  ERZ AN ()

(expense) for the year By - 7,186 - (11,412)  (148,357)  (152,589)
Dividend RE = = - - (115,242) (115,242)
At 31 December 2012 12012612 A31 R 3,151,819 75,030 13,992 - 355,635 3,596,476
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B E2013F 12 531 HIFF/Z

38.

Reserves (Continued)

38. RHE(E)

The Company (Continued) RAF(E)
Asset Capital Investment
revaluation redemption revaluation
Share reserve reserve reserve Retained
premium BEEf EAEE REEf profits Total
RipEE e 1 1 RERF &
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AT AT AT AT AT AT
At 31 December 2012 201212 4318 3,151,819 75,030 13,992 - 355,635 3,596,476
Gain on revaluation of ERRELIRET
leasehold land and buildings ~ E4£ 227 - 6,416 - - - 6,416
Deferred tax liabilties arising ~ EfAfE L RIET
on revaluation of leasehold E4 7B
land and buildings FEak - (277) = = = (277)
Change in fair value arising on ~ EffAIEHEREEEZ
revaluation of available-for- AREZE
sale investments - - - (118,683) - (118,683)
Impairment loss on available-  FREAER 2 A&
for-sale investments RERESE
recycled to profit
for the year - - - 126,010 - 126,010
Other comprehensive income  FREMZENE
for the year - 6,139 - 7,327 - 13,466
Loss for the year FRER - - - - (104,138)  (104,138)
Total comprehensive income  ERZ Mz (X H)
(expense) for the year ag - 6,139 - 7,327 (104,138) (90,672)
Dividend Re - - - — (15240 (115242
At 31 December 2013 R2013% 12 A31H 3,151,819 81,169 13,992 7,327 136,255 3,390,562
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

EZ 20134 12 H31 HIFF/Z
39. Borrowings 39. f&&
The Group The Company
KEE AT
2013 2012 2013 2012
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET F#ET FET
Bank loans — secured IRITER — BEH 1,285,300 1,128,927 320,000 610,000
Other loan — secured HER — FEA - 30,000 - 30,000
Other loan — unsecured HibER — EIEH 703,325 248,756 = =

1,988,625 1,407,683 320,000 640,000

Carrying amount repayable: [EEE RS :

Within one year A 796,112 169,502 80,000 70,000
More than one year, but not —4FA F1B

exceeding two years B —F 553,146 191,940 80,000 80,000
More than two years, but ZFEPAEE

not more than five years THEARF 498,874 781,045 160,000 240,000
Over five years BiERF 127,877 — — —

1,976,009 1,142,487 320,000 390,000
Add: Carrying amount of W BERERER

bank loans containing CS NN =ENi]
a repayment on EAECTEEE
demand clause RZRITERZ
(shown under current RE®R

liabilities) with (P EREHERE)

scheduled repayment
set out in loan
agreements due:

— within one year — —F2ZA 2,640 252,580 = 250,000
— more than one year, — —FLEE

but not exceeding BB F

two years 2,702 2,640 — —
— more than two years — —FL kA

but not more than TEBRF

five years 7,274 8,294 - —
— more than five years — HBBAF = 1,682 - —

1,988,625 1,407,683 320,000 640,000
Less: Amounts due within 8/ - R —4 2 A F| &

one year shown WH BREEE
under current -
liabilities (808,728) (434,698) (80,000) (320,000)

Amounts shown under non- 3l &IEGEEIB &
current liabilities &8 1,179,897 972,985 240,000 320,000
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

EZ2013F 1231 HILFE
39. Borrowings (Continued)

Bank borrowings are secured by certain investment
properties, leasehold land and buildings and land use
right. Details are disclosed in note 36.

Other loan of HK$30,000,000 as at 31 December
2012 was borrowed from a shareholder of the
Company and was secured by a deposit as disclosed
in note 36.

Other loan of approximately HK$255,755,000 (2012:
HK$248,756,000) is borrowed from a financial institution
and is under corporate guarantee provided by a non-
controlling shareholder of a subsidiary which can
exercise significant influence over this subsidiary. The
non-controlling shareholder of a subsidiary does not
charge the Group for the corporate guarantee provided.

Bank loans of the Group and the Company of
HK$320,000,000 (2012: HK$610,000,000) are
denominated in HKD, which are not denominated
in the functional currency of the Company. The
bank loans carry floating rates at HIBOR plus 2.5%
(2012: HIBOR plus 2.5%), i.e. effective interest rate
of 3.086% to 3.045% (2012: 2.28% to 3.045%) per
annum respectively. Bank loans of the group entities
other than the Company of HK$12,616,000 (2012:
HK$15,196,000) are denominated in HKD, functional
currency of the relevant group entities, and carry a
floating rate of prime rate minus 2.7% (2012: prime
rate minus 2.7%) per annum or effective interest rate
of 2.3% (2012: 2.3%) per annum respectively. The
remaining bank loans of the Group are denominated
in RMB, functional currency of the relevant group
entities and carry floating interest rate at 105%
(2012: 105%) of the PBOC three-year interest rate or
effective interest rate ranging of 6.3% to 7.53% (2012:
5.85% to 7.25%) per annum.

The secured other loan of the Group and the
Company of HK$30,000,000 as at 31 December 2012
was denominated in HKD, which is not denominated
in the functional currency of the Company. This other
loan is non-interest bearing and fully repaid during the
year ended 31 December 2013. The unsecured other
loan of HK$255,755,000 (2012: HK$248,756,000) of
the Group is denominated in RMB, functional currency
of the relevant group entity, and carries floating
interest rate at 110% of PBOC three-year interest rate
or effective interest rate of 6.765% per annum. The
remaining other loan of HK$447,570,000 (2012: nil) of
the Group is denominated in RMB, functional currency
of the relevant group entity and carries fixed interest
rate at 7.2% per annum.

39.

BE#E)

RITEERETRENE  HELTHRIE
FRhI e REERR - FRIINNHE
36 °

R 2012412 A 31 H E A&7 2 30,000,000
BT B AR AR — B IR S XA A
— SRS ERIFW AW L 36 R 15 ©

E fb £ & 49255,755,0005%8 Jt.(2012
F 1 248,756,000 L) 2 H — R & &l
HEEH A —RMB AR ZA{TFE
A B FI R B AR E %
R - ZMB AR Z IEFEHI R RIEE
MALEBIRECEERMELKE -

NEE K AR "SR 1T E X 320,000,000
7 (20124 : 610,000,000 7T ) J5
LA T BB AL - ST EARRAT 2
REEE - BITERANTHANRIZEFS
IRITRE ZEF/EIN2.5% (20124 : $R1T
RHEFEEM2.5%) @ BEEFEFES A
3.036% & 3.045% (20124 : 2.28%
Z3.045%) - BARAFSIN  EERARIZ
iR 17 B ® 12,616,000 7T(20124
15,196,0007% 7T ) LA 18 B8 & B 2 7] /Y
e BB T EEN - DRl AZEEF
RIRBZBEF K FH2.7% (20124F : &
BEAZFH2.7%) K EBRFFE2.3%
(20124 : 2.3%)5T B - AEE M H
BTERUHBEBQARININEEE
ARBEBBEN  TRARBIT=ZF2
EENF R ¥ 5% (20124 : ¥ 5%)
AR FEFEREMBE6.8%27.53%
(20124 : 5.85% = 7.25%)5T 2. °

R2012F 12 A1 BAKEB K ARAE
5 # 1) H b & $£30,000,00078 JT M 7
TCRBEA - MABTIEIEARRR ZNEE
B o W BHMER TR WERER
2013F 12 A31 B2 FERNBHEER - &
£ B MBI b B3k 255,755,0008
(20124 : 248,756,00078 7T ) LAARRE &
EERNIEEE AREABEN » WITA
RIBIT=ZF 2 FEFIE E)Z10%HAE
BREFIZEB.765% T8 o NEBE MR TE
B K447 570,000 7T (2012 4F « ££) 1A
AR TR EBARESSENM K
ABEEFEFIET72%5T8 »
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z
40. Deferred Taxation 40. EZEBIIE
The followings are the major deferred tax assets and NTAERAFEERINTFENEEDHE
liabilities recognised and movements thereon during RIELEH IR A EE B ERER AR K
the current and prior years: AEFEEHE
The Group AEE
Revaluation
Accelerated Revaluation  of available-
tax of for-sale Tax
depreciation properties investments losses Total
LT
MERBHE MEER HERE RHEE &g
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
FET T FET TAT AT
At 1 January 2012 20121 /18 (55) (315,953) 21,112) 1,808 (335,312)
Charge to profit or loss for the year RAFEEHERIG
(Note 12) (Hiit12) - (10,731) - - (10,731)
Credit to profit or loss for the year ~ RAEERBHRA
(Note a) (Hiita) - = 30,595 = 30,595
Charge to other comprehensive ~ IAREEE M 2EME
income for the year gl - (6,412) (9,483) = (15,895)
At 31 December 2012 B2012412 A31 B (55) (333,096) - 1,808 (331,349)
Credit to profit or loss for the year ~ RAEERB#HKETA
(Note 12) (Wit 12) - 50,694 - - 50,694
Charge to other comprehensive ~ RAEEEM2EMNE
income for the year gill3 - (670) - - (670)
At 31 December 2013 #0135 12 31 A 55) (283,072) - 1,808 (281,319)
Note: HieE -

(@)  Amount represents release of deferred tax to profit
or loss as deferred taxation credit upon disposal
of the available-for-sale investments. The deferred
taxation credit is set off against by the release of
deferred taxation charge recycled from the investment
revaluation reserve to profit or loss relating to the tax
effect on revaluation of the relevant available-for-sale
investments upon disposal.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

40. Deferred Taxation (Continued)

The Company

40. EFERLIE (&)

AATF

Accelerated Revaluation

tax of

depreciation properties Total

BT EE YIEEM AR

HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000

FAET FAET FAET

At 1 January 2012 201261 A1 H (55) (7,730) (7,785)
Charge to other comprehensive ~ RAANEEHM 2 H

income for the year W5 0B — (524) (524)

At 31 December 2012 M20124 12 A31 H (55) (8,254) (8,309)
Charge to other comprehensive ~ RAZAREE H i 2 M|

income for the year Uz 3Bk — (277) (277)

At 31 December 2013 R2013% 12 B31 8 (55) (8,531) (8,586)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
unused tax losses of approximately HK$409,189,000
(2012: HK$362,569,000) available for offset
against future profits. A deferred tax asset has
been recognised in respect of approximately
HK$10,957,000 (2012: HK$10,957,000) of such
losses. No deferred tax asset has been recognised
in respect of the remaining HK$398,232,000 (2012:
HK$351,612,000) due to unpredictability of future
profit streams and such tax losses may be carried
forward indefinitely.

At the end of the reporting period, the Company had
unused tax losses of approximately HK$194,444,000
(2012: HK$135,789,000) available for offset against
future profits. No deferred tax asset has been
recognised due to the unpredictability of future profit
stream.

RAFREHIR + AE B AH 7] 008K 2K
i ) B 2K B B B 75 5 48 49 409,189,000
7 JT(20124F : 362,569,000/ JT ) °
% % B 18 4910,957,000 7% £ (2012
£ : 10,957,000/ 7t ) B MR IE EF
THEE - B R = /1 r] T8R4
NS B R 0] R B K s I
b H $:398,232,000/% JL(20124F :
351,612,000 0 ) R B ELETRIEE
g °

RATRERR - AR FH A HRAR R G
FI B9 AR Bh FA 7 75 B 18 40 194,444,000 78
JC(2012 4 : 135,789,000/ 7T ) » Z&
AR R 3= B9 S AT ORI - S B RERRME
IR IHEE o
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

40. Deferred Taxation (Continued)

41.

The Company (Continued)

Under the EIT Law, withholding tax is imposed
on dividends declared to overseas investors in
respect of profits earned by PRC subsidiaries from
1 January 2008 onwards. Deferred taxation has
not been provided for in the consolidated financial
statements in respect of temporary differences
attributable to accumulated profits of the PRC
subsidiaries amounting to HK$1,574,158,000 (2012:
HK$1,258,985,000) as the Group is able to control
the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences
and it is probable that the temporary differences will
not reverse in the foreseeable future.

40. EFERLIE (&)

ESNGIEG-P)

M E B AT H200841H1H
Fta - BB 2 E P75 % A 5k
THINEEE ZREFBIRIBEH -
HRAEEEAEH RO ERERN
e R AT S8 1 R R = 2 ) I ]
BAEER Bt RPEHRER
Al #91,574,158,00078 JL(20124 :
1,258,985,000 /% 7T ) & &1 it 7 < & B
=B EAEREERIEL R ALRE B
TEMERA °

Trade Payables 41. ERERR
The Group KEE
The following is an aged analysis of trade payables Tall R IREEE R AR E 7 AR AR
presented based on the invoice date at the end of the WwE AR BRER DT -
reporting period:
2013 2012
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FAET
0 to 30 days 0Z30H 43,603 29,738
31 to 90 days 31 HZ 90 H 6,898 9,296
91 to 180 days 91 HZ=180H 5,435 5,140
181 to 360 days 181 HE 360 H 17,232 5,664
Over 360 days 38 360 H 20,122 55,873
93,290 105,711
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

42. Accrued Charges, Rental Deposits and 42. EER RS RHEMENSR

Other Payables
The Group

At 31 December 2013, the balance includes an
amount of HK$48,210,000 (2012: HK$46,891,000)
payable to an independent third party in relation to
purchase of land use right in the PRC. The amount
is secured by certain investment properties of
HK$62,532,000 (2012: HK$58,582,000), bears fixed
interest at 4.68% per annum for both years and is
repayable on demand.

At 31 December 2013, the balance includes an
aggregated amount of HK$64,684,000 (2012:
HK$72,796,000) payable to two (2012: three) non-
controlling shareholders of two subsidiaries (2012:
three). These non-controlling shareholders are able
to exercise significant influence over respective
subsidiaries. The amounts are unsecured, non-interest
bearing and repayable on demand.

At 31 December 2013, the balance includes an
aggregated amount of HK$380,499,000 (2012:
HK$113,401,000) payable to independent third parties
in relation to construction costs payable for property,
plant and equipment in the PRC. The amounts are
unsecured, non-interest bearing and are repayable
within one year from the end of the reporting period.
As at 31 December 2013, the balance includes an
aggregated amount of approximately HK$82,309,000
(2012: nil) in relation to construction costs payable
for property, plant and equipment in the PRC, which
are non-interest bearing, repayable within one year
and secured by the Group’s pledged bank deposits of
HK$82,309,000.

At 31 December 2012, the balance included a deposit
of HK$32,338,000 received from an independent third
party in relation to a cancelled disposal transaction of
leasehold properties. The amount is unsecured, non-
interest bearing and is repayable on demand.

AEH

R2013F12 A1 H 2 &2 B HEBD
R T REmEN TS
= A HRIE £ & A48,210,000 7% 7T
(20124 : 46,891,000/ 7T ) ° % &
EARETEEYXEA62532,000%8
Jt(2012 £ : 58,582,000 7T ) 1E &
- MEFEZRETEFHE4.68%F 2
MEERERTE THE

R2013F 12 A1 HZ % BEEE—HE
48 & %A /564,684,000 JL(2012 4 ¢
72,796,000 7T ) Z K (20124 : =
F)MB AR 2 ME (20124 « =1@) 3k
ZHIR R K o s IEEFIRR A 4 TIT6E
BEAFETHBNB AR - ZoEAE
R RENREEKERT THE -

MR2013F12A31H % % B & &
4 % /5380,499,0005 JT(20124F :
113,401,000 8 L) BN FTE==H#
MRFEZME - BEIEREZENS
TR - ZcBERF  2EKE
RIREEE —FNEE - R2013F 12
AB81H BN RATE Y -
BB REEz TIRRAZ AR BIE
82,309,000 TT (2012 £ : & ) A & 7|
B R—FARNEETARNEE 2 KR
17173 82,309,000 78 TT{EHEH o

R2012F 12831 H @ # % & & I
BHEHEMERFIKM 2 £ BAR
32,338,000 7L RN 55 = H T 2 7T
T ZeHAEEKR 2REREBEA

ERBEERE -

o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7 s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

43. ERHWEARRK

43. Amounts due to Subsidiaries

The Company VNN |
The amounts are unsecured, non-interest bearing and SREAEET - 2B REZKERS
repayable on demand. BRE o
44. Disposal of a Subsidiary 44. HE—XHBELTA
(a) During the year ended 31 December 2012, the (a) MREZE2012F12A31BZFERN

Group disposed of its entire interest in Gold
Sky Capital Limited to CGNPC International
Limited, a shareholder of the Company who can
exercise significant influence over the Company,
at a consideration of HK$776,424,000. The net
assets of the subsidiary disposed of was as

N & [# LA X {B776,424,000 %
7T H & H R Gold Sky Capital
Limited 2 2 &0 # & T — X Al A
RAIAITEERTE N 2 A RT
REFEZBEBEERAGT - EH
EWBATZFEEHINAT :

follows:
HK$°000
FET
Interest in an associate BN AR 650,118
Gain on disposal &z ek 126,306
Consideration RE 776,424

The disposed subsidiary contributed loss of
HK$53,558,000 which mainly represented share
of loss of an associate for the year ended 31
December 2012. The disposed subsidiary had
no material impact on the Group’s cash flows for
the year ended 31 December 2012.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited $RiZERE £ G R A&

ZEBEHLEZHB AR EZEM
53,558,000/ 8 L2 518 - HEx E
KREREZE2012412 A31 8 1t
FEZBEBEQRER - %ZE
HEZIMBAREAERREE
2012F 12 A31HIEFEZRS
TG HEATE -



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7% s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

45. Operating Lease Arrangements
The Group
The Group as lessor

Property rental income earned by the Group during
the year was approximately HK$70,101,000 (2012:
HK$36,352,000). The properties held have committed
tenants for lease terms ranged from 1 year to 8 years.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
contracted with tenants for the following future
minimum lease payments:

45, EEHNZTH

rEH

EEBLU AN G S

ARERFARRONEAE BRANR
70,101,000 7L (2012 4 : 36,352,000
BTL) BEZMEXAERTMNA
E HHSEEHM1FE8FTE -

RAREHR  AEERBERITIARE
WER Nt R RS IEFEE

The Group
rEH
2013 2012
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET TFET

Within one year —F RN E W 55,013 39,704

In the second to fifth year inclusive F_EERF 46,075 45,303
(BREEEREEA)

After five years FHFELAIE 6,452 9,597

107,540 94,604

The Company

The Company had no operating lease commitment at
the end of the reporting periods.

ENN|

AR B MER S R I8 5 4@ T L
4k o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7 s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013

HE20134 12 31 HILFE
46. Capital Commitments 46. EAREE
The Group
AEE
2013 2012
HK$°000 HK$’000
FETT FAEITL
Capital commitments in respect of the BAREAMZE - BE &
acquisition of property, plant and A 2 B AR
equipment
— contracted for but not provided in the — BEEBERYARRGETH
consolidated financial statements R R B AR 821,866 503,997
— authorised but not contracted for — BREERETL 313,299 —
The Company ¥ N

47.

The Company had no capital commitment at the end
of the reporting periods.

Retirement Benefits Plans

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme (the “Scheme”) for all qualifying employees
in Hong Kong. The assets of the Scheme are held
separately from those of the Group and are held in
funds under the control of trustees. Contributions are
made based on a percentage of the employees basic
salary with a cap of HK$1,250 per month starting
from 1 June 2012 (prior to 1 June 2012: HK$1,000
per month).

The employees of the subsidiaries in the PRC are
members of retirement benefits schemes operated by
the PRC government. The relevant PRC subsidiaries
are required to make contributions to the state
retirement scheme in the PRC based on 20% of the
monthly salaries of their current employees to fund
the benefits. The employees are entitled to retirement
pension calculated with reference to their basic
salaries on retirement and their length of service in
accordance with the relevant government regulations.
The PRC government is responsible for the pension
liability to the retired staff.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited $RiZERE £ G R A&

47.

7 B R PR R o R 358 B A

E o

RAKBEREE

REBAEREBREANGERKRET
TR F M AESEI([FTE]) -
Zi BB T2 EERASEBEEE D
2 YEARAEAARFINESES -
HARIREEERFTWN — AT DLLE
it 20126 BA1HEER AT A
1,250/ 7o(201226 A1 H Z Al :
H1,000/87T) °

17 o B 2 B B8 X B e 48 B 5 i o B BK
FHEER RN EIZKE - BRAR
B B R A 2 A B B B AR ARET
EREEREEREATEMN20%E
HES - AEDZERN - BEREARE
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E o R2RBARKERNEATER
RIEFEFEMT - XNRAKEERE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 B i8R R MisE

For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

47.

48.

Retirement Benefits Plans (Continued)

The total cost charged to profit or loss of
approximately HK$16,363,000 (2012: HK$12,082,000)
represents contributions to these schemes by the
Group in respect of the current accounting period. As
at 31 December 2013 and 2012, no contributions due
in respect of the reporting period had not been paid
over to the scheme.

Share Options

On 27 May 2002, the shareholders of the Company
approved the adoption of a share option scheme
(the “Share Option Scheme”) with effect from 27 May
2002. During the year ended 31 December 2012,
the Share Option Scheme was expired. No share
option was outstanding as at 31 December 2013 and
2012. The Share Option Scheme was adopted for the
primary purpose of giving incentives to the directors
and eligible employees of the Group.

47 .

48.

RIERIE 8 ()

RABHABERZKANBENA
16,363,000 7 (2012 4F : 12,082,000
BIL) REAEBHZETEETH
IR - B2018F K% 2012F 12 A31 H -
AR E M - WEZEAEETE
B2 R F A -

B e

MR 200245 A 27 B » ANADQ B RELE
B 200245 A 27 BERM 2 B ER
Z(MEE ST Sl ]) - RELE 2012412
AB1ZBEENAN  ZBEREEEL
#UE o 20134 & 201212 A 31 H
HEAAR TITEOERE o FRAER
B gl EZZENAREASEESER

BERES -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7 s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

49. Related Party Transactions

49. BELE RS

The Group

During the year, the Group entered into the following
transactions with related parties:

rEH

FA - AREEBRSET MRS

2013 2012

LLEY Ol HK$'000
FTET TAET

Interest income from an associate E /N

Interest income on loan to non-controlling HEEN B A

shareholders of subsidiaries, which
can exercise significant influence over
respective subsidiaries (note 27b)

Property management fee income from an —KEE A
associate WA
Rental income from associates i \

Rental income from a joint venture

NEIMEE A

=
= ACRR
—Xa=ElX

AEF EUA 86,626 20,472
AIAfTEEARTE

2 [ BB A A1 R Il AR R

B EWA (KizE27b)

ANMEXERE

2,543 10,422

87 85

136 7,982

AREES WA 1,051 315

Details of balances with related companies and other
transactions with related parties are set out in the
consolidated statement of financial position and notes
23, 24, 27, 28, 29, 33, 39 and 42.

The Company

Details of balances with subsidiaries and related
companies are set out in the statement of financial
position and in notes 20, 283, 28, 33, 39 and 43.

Except for the directors’ and chief executive’s
remuneration and the remuneration of the five highest
paid individuals of the Group as disclosed in notes 10
and 11 respectively during the year, there is no other
remuneration of key management.

The remuneration of directors and the chief executive
is determined by the remuneration committee having
regard to the performance of individuals and market
trends.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited $REBEZEXERE AT

HEABARGHREERT 2 EMBR
S ﬁﬁll QR & B BRI & K MY o
23:24-27-28-29-33 -39Kk42°

AT

BB N B MBI A Bl AR RIS A
BRI R R M 520 - 23~ 28~ 33
39 K 43 o

BRITFFEIOR 11 DRIRBFAZN TE
ERTHREZNNE RAEERERES
FALZMENN  WEEMEZEEA
BHBE o

EERTRERZME I BFMEES
REBEARRETSBEMETE °



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7% s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

50. FEHFRERSH

50. Major Non-cash Transactions

During the year ended 31 December 2013,
HK$380,499,000 (2012: HK$113,401,000) in relation
to the addition of property, plant and equipment
was not settled as at 31 December 2013 and was
included in accrued charges, rental deposits and
other payables. Details are set out in note 42.

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the
Group disposed certain unlisted available-for-
sale investments for a total consideration of
HK$269,821,000, which includes HK$40,921,000
related tax expenses borne by the purchaser on
behalf of the Group.

During the year ended 31 December 2013, amount
of approximately HK$86,626,000 in relation to
interest income generated from loan advanced to an
associate, which was not settled as at 31 December
2013 and was included in amounts due from
associates as at 31 December 2013.

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the Group
disposed of its 31% interest in Kema Yinxiang, for a
total consideration of HK$39,642,000, which was not
settled as at 31 December 2013 and were included in
other receivables as at 31 December 2013.

During the year ended 31 December 2013, a
government grant of HK$73,742,000 which was
received in prior year and included in accrued
charges, rental deposits and other payables as at 31
December 2012 was recognised as other income.

The Group utilised approximately HK$35,727,000
of deposits paid for land use right in settling the
purchase of land use right during the year ended 31
December 2012.

REZE2013F12A81B 2FERN
EBERREME BERIKHERZ
380,499,000 (20124 :
113,401,000/ 7T ) 720134 12 A 31
ARAZNEEBERETER - A5
Re REMEMNRA - FiEETIRHE
42 o

REZE2013F12A31AZFERN -
N2 B A 4 R {8 269,821,000 7 7T i &
ETALEMzZAHEERE  EF B
RETRAEEAE 2 ABHESH
40,921,000 7T °

REZ2013F12A31HZFEE RN
EARYT T —REBE QR MEEZFE
I A& %8 49 86,626,000 7 TT 1 2013 £
12 A 31 HEARZFELEFT AR 2013 F
12 A 31 B Z FEYEE & A A 5RA o

REZE2013F12A31BZFERN -
A &£ @ A 42 K 839,642,000 JT
EHNREHNR31%EZR - Z28ER
2013 12 A 31 HHARZFIEFT AR
20134 12 A 31 B 2 HM UK A ©

R EFWEI E 5 AR E E20124F
12ABZ2HEEANEFER M
iR & K& B FE R 5KA 2 BT RG
73,742,000 B TTEREE 2013F 12 A
31 BIEFERNERASEMEA -

REZE2012F12 A3 B ZFERA -
AEBBAF I HEAEIANEZESL
35,727,000 7T * AEZ (T E i
R -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7 s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

50. Major Non-cash Transactions (Continued)

51.

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Group
disposed of an available-for-sale investments and
the consideration of HK$84,944,000 was not settled
as at 31 December 2012 and was included in other
receivables.

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Group
disposed of certain held-for-trading investments which
were held on behalf of by a shareholder. The proceed
of HK$17,343,000 was not yet settled and included
in amount due from a shareholder as at 31 December
2012. The shareholder has significant influence over
the Company.

50. FEFREXH(#E)

REZE2012F12A831 B 2FERN
AEBHE—BAHEERE  HRE
84,944,0007% 7t K20124 12 431 H
EARER - W EF AR E A EWGRA o

REZE2012F12A31BZ2FERN -
AEBLHEETHIEERRE @ %Z51®
BhH—BRERAEEE - FIS5E
17,343,000 T M AR T X - WE &
A 20124 12 A31 H 2 & W g 3R &
B ZBREREARNREEERTEN -

Particulars of Subsidiaries, Associates and 51. fiBAR  HEATARESEQAAH
Joint Venture =z
(a) Particulars of the Company’s major subsidiaries (@) ARAHEZME R AR 2013F
¥ E < -
at 31 December 2013 and 2012 are as follows: K2012% 12 331 RAGRHFAAT -
Nominal value of
Country/place issued ordinary Proportion of nominal
of incorporation/  share capital/ value of issued ordinary share capital/
establishment registered capital registered capital held by the Company
Name of company /R BRALERRE/ ARRRSECRTLERRA/ Principal activities
ARER 8%/ fiEs AMEREE AREREELA IBER
2013 2012
DIV Directly  Indirectly
B 53 E# A
Beijing East Gate Development Co., ~ PRG (Note ) US$100,413,500 100% — 100%  Property development
Ltd. ("Befing East Gate”) wEWE ) 100,413,500 and investment
IRRREFERAR(HRFER]) VESHEYGE
Beijing Yinda Property Management ~ PRC (Note i) RMB10,000,000 90% - 90%  Property management
Lirited (*Yinda’) hEHE ) AE%10,000,0007 VEL:
HRBENEERERECAA
([5E])
Beiing Ju Fu Real Estate PRC (Note i) RMB105,000,000 90% - 90%  Property development
Development Company Limited S E(#:Z /i) ARE105,000,0007C and investment
(*Beljing Ju Fu") VESEYGE
I RERRHEFEERAT
([tRER))

Silver Grant International Industries Limited $RiZERE £ G R A&



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7% s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013

B ZE2013F 12431 HIFF/Z
51. Particulars of Subsidiaries, Associates and 51. MIB AT - BE AT REE AT

Joint Venture (Continued) BE(#E)

(a) Particulars of the Company’s major subsidiaries (@ ZARAK=EZEMNEBAF K213
at 31 December 2013 and 2012 are as follows: F Rk2012F12 A31 BB QN
(Continued) (&)

Nominal value of
Country/place issued ordinary Proportion of nominal
of incorporation/  share capital/ value of issued ordinary share capital/
establishment registered capital registered capital held by the Company
Name of company /B BRTEERKRE/ RAAFEECRALERRE/ Principal activities
ARER B3/ Kt AMEAEE AfEREEL A IEEH
2013 2012
DG GO Directly  Indirectly
B [ Bi R
Greenhill Property Limited British Virgin Islands ~ USS1 100% - 100% —  Investment holding
EBRAES 1% RERR
Likesway Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100% - 100% —  Property holding and
MEFERAT ) 257 investment
RANZREE
Real China Development Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100% - 100% —  Property holding and
REERERLA B 2B investment
RENZRRE
Silver Grant Hainan Investment (BVI) ~ British Virgin Islands ~ USS1 100% - 100% —  Inactive
Limited AERLER 137 EEXH
Siver Grant Infra-Structure British Virgin Islands ~ US$1 100% - 100% —  Investment holding
Investment (BVI) Limited ABRAES 137 REEk
Ju Fu San Yan Jing Investment Hong Kong HK$2 - 100% — 100%  Investment holding
Company Limited B 28T REER
ER=RARBARAT
Siver Grant International Securities  Hong Kong HK$2 - 100% - 100%  Securities trading
Investment Limited &k 25T EHEE
FRARESREARAT
Silver Grant Securities Investment ~ British Virgin Islands ~ USS$1 100% - 100% —  Investment holding
(BVI) Limited AERAHE 151 RAER
Straight View Investment Limited Hong Kong HK$100 100% - 100% —  Investment holding
ERREARAT Bk 100747 RARR
SYJ Holding Limited British Virgin Islands ~ HK$2,170 100% - 100% —  Investment holding
AERLEE 21707 REER
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 B i8R R MisE

For the year ended 31 December 2013

B ZE2013F 12431 HIFF/Z
51. Particulars of Subsidiaries, Associates and 51. fBAR - HEATARESEQAAH

Joint Venture (Continued) E(E)

(a) Particulars of the Company’s major subsidiaries (@ ZARAREZHB2DF K213
at 31 December 2013 and 2012 are as F R2012F12 431 BB F & 40
follows:(Continued) T (#&)

Nominal value of
Country/place issued ordinary Proportion of nominal
of incorporation/  share capital/ value of issued ordinary share capital/
establishment registered capital registered capital held by the Company
Name of company /R BRTEERRE/ AARFEECRALERRE/ Principal activities
ARER Bx/fit AMEAERE AMEREELA TEXER
2013 2012
Directly  Indirectly JDICIAUTR1ol(-10i
B B Ef A
Twin Sparkle Limited Hong Kong HKS2 100% - 100% —  Property holding and
RmEERAT B 28T investment
FEMER&E
Winner Property Limited British Virgin Islands ~ USS1 - 100% — 100%  Investment holding
EBRAES 1% REBR
Sun Steed International Investments  British Virgin Islands ~ US$100 100% - 100% —  Investment holding
Limited ZERAHS 100%7 RARR
REERREERAT]
Siver Grant International Hong Kong HK$100 - 100% - 100%  Investment holding
Petrochemical Limited Bk 1007 REERK
SRALAIERA
Tai Zhou Dong Thai Petrochemical ~ PRC (Note i) RMB230,000,000 - 69.78% - 69.78%  Investment holding and
Company Limited hE(Hit i) AE%230,000,0007 invesement
("TZ Dong Thai” A RERRREE
FNRRANERAR
([ZMER])
TZ United East PRG (Note iv) RMB308,100,000 - 50% — 50%  Production and trading
FMNRBH T hE(Hit iv) AR 308,100,0007 of petrochemical
products
ERHERBIL IER
Xin Jiang Zhong Qing Luan Chuang ~ PRC (Note iv) RMB5,000,000 - 60% — 60%  Investment holding
Technology Company Limited ~ EV(#:2 i) AR 5,000,000 RERR
(“Zhong Qing” )

HETERANEARLR(+E))
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Particulars of Subsidiaries, Associates and

Joint Venture (Continued)

(@) Particulars of the Company’s major subsidiaries

at 31

December 2013 and 2012 are as

51.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7% s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

MEBAR - BELAARE
L-36-9)

NGk ]

all

(@ ZARAREZHB2DF K213
F K2012%F 12 A31 H W& 1B w0

follows:(Continued) T (#&)
Nominal value of
Country/place issued ordinary Proportion of nominal
of incorporation/  share capital/ value of issued ordinary share capital/
establishment registered capital registered capital held by the Company
Name of company /R BRIEERREY/ AARFEECRALERRE/ Principal activities
ARER B%/fis AMEREE AMEREELA IEXER
2013 2012
DI  Directly  Indirectly
B B BR i
Fast Winner Investments Limited British Virgin Islands ~ US$1,000 100% - 100% —  Inactive
ABRUES 1,000%7 BERK
Aesco Limited Hong Kong HK$200,000 100% - 100% —  Investment holding
(30 200,000 7 REnR
Beijing Runda International PRC (Note i) RMB100,000,000 - 100% - 100%  Investment holding
Investment Management Limited R El( 477 i) AR 100,000,007 RERR
(“Beiiing Runda )
TREERRRAERARAA
([rrEE])
Long Bright Capital Limited British Virgin Islands ~ US§100 70% - 70% —  Investment holding
REERERAR ABRUES 100%7 RARR
Konson Investment Limited Hong Kong HK$100 - 70% - 70%  Investment holding
BFRERRAT B 10077 RERR
Fast Growing International Limited ~~ British Virgin Islands ~ US$ 100% - 100% —  Investment holding
EBRAES 1% RERR
Champion Glory Holdings Ltd British Virgin Islands ~ US$1 100% - 100% —  Investment holding
ABRUES 1% REER

The names in English are for identification only.

# Five out of nine directors of this subsidiary are
appointed by the Group. The Group controls
55.6% of the voting right in general meeting.

N EXEHERZT -

#  RWEBAFEMNEEFEEF
AEHAEBZAN - AEEHR
R & _LFEH]56.6% IRZHE °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 B #83R K M st

For the year ended 31 December 2013
B ZE2013F 12431 HIFF/Z

51. Particulars of Subsidiaries, Associates and
Joint Venture (Continued)

(a)

Particulars of the Company’s major subsidiaries
at 31 December 2013 and 2012 are as
follows:(Continued)

Notes:

(i) It is registered as a wholly foreign-owned
enterprise.

(ii) It is a sino-foreign equity joint venture company
established in the PRC. Under the joint
venture agreement, the Group is responsible
to contribute RMB9,000,000 to the registered
capital of Yinda and share 90% of the profits
and losses of Yinda.

(i)  These subsidiaries are registered domestic
enterprises.

(iv) It is a sino-foreign equity joint venture company
established in the PRC.

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt
securities at the end of the year.

Other than the investment holding companies
incorporated in the British Virgin Islands which
have no principal place of operation, and Beijing
East Gate, Yinda, Beijing Ju Fu, TZ Dong Thai,
TZ United East, Zhong Qing and Beijing Runda
which operate principally in the PRC, all other
subsidiaries principally operate in Hong Kong.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited R &= 2GR A7)

51. MEBAR BEQAARSELAH
L-36-9)

all

(@ ZARAREZHB2DF K213
F K2012%F 12 A31 H W& 1B w0
T (&)

wisz :

(i) B AR RIA—REINE
B -

(i) BR-ZFRABERIZZFBIINE
Bh¥ - REALER ' A%
B & & HE AR 9,000,000
fERREZEMER WEH
D ZIREI0% IS ©

(i) HEMBAR/ZMAERE -

(v) ZMBRARASRPEKIZZH
ShEBRE -

RER UEMBEARAETE
AREANES -

BRI 2B BE X B B REM AL 2 %
BRI A E I 2 X E A
RIERRER - 2 A RER -
TMEZE - BFMRBET - F
RItRBEETERRNTEEE
S FRBEEMHME AR EER

S L MK
BB o



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 B #83R K M st

For the year ended 31 December 2013

EZ2013F 1231 HILFE
51. Particulars of Subsidiaries, Associates and 51. fiIBAR - BHEATARESEQAH
Joint Venture (Continued) E(E)
(b) Particulars of the Group’s associates at 31 (b) ANEE B =R FR2013F Kk
December 2013 and 2012 are as follows: 20125 12 A31 HAVEBT ¢
Place/
country of
incorporation/
Form of establishment  Principal
business i/ place of Class of Proportion of nominal value of issued ordinary
Name of company ~ structure B51%/ husiness shares held share capitall registered capital held by Principal activities
P 35 L3 TEERNY  FRROEH FRACRAEERRA/SMEAEERS  E3ER
2013 212
The The The The
(OGN E LM Group  Company
YR YT 15 107
Cinda Jianrun Property  Domestic enterprise  PRC PRC Registered captal ~— 30% - 30% —  Property development
Compery Limied® &% i i iR and operation,
EERENERRAA property management
and construction
e
BRES
Zhong Hai You Qi Domesfc enterprise PR PRC Registered captal  23.03% - 23.03% —  Proouction and trading
RERR NELE A hH iHax of petroleun and
petrochemical
products
EEREERBRAA
1R
Yangquar Tiantai Domesfic enterpise PR PRC Registered capttal 49% = 49% —  Development of under
BRAR mERE i e HAR ground coking coal
mine
HMERRER
Beiing East Bay Domestc enterprise PR PRC Registered captel ~ 50% - 50% —  Consultancy service
Investment nELE i i AR BERE
Consultancy
_ Company Limitea
FRREREER
BRAT
A The name in English is for identification only. A ENEFERRE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS &

For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

R AR

51. Particulars of Subsidiaries, Associates and 51. fiB AR  BEARREE DA AR
Joint Venture (Continued) E(#E)
(c) Particulars of the Group’s joint venture at 31 (c) AEBRARNAEZERAN2013
December 2013 and 2012 are as follows: FR2012F 12 A31 BRI 15 40
I
Form of Principal
business Place of place Class of Proportion of nominal value of
Name of entity structure establishment ~ of business ~~ shares held registered capital held by Principal activities
NER £33 Akl FEERME  FEROE bR L] IEEH
2013 2012
The The The The
(OGO T eV Group  Company
AEE A0TSRV
Kema Yinxiang Domestic PRC PRC Registered capita - = 50% —  Design and traing of
HED% enterprise il E e (Note) washroom faclites
MELE (Hit) R REERE AR

Note: During the year ended 31 December 2013, the Kiat - REE2013F 12 A31 B2 FE

210

Silver Grant International Industries Limited RiEBIFR & %

Group disposed of its 31% equity interest in
Kema Yinxiang and the remaining 19% equity
interest in Kema Yinxiang was classified as
available-for-sale investments.

The above table lists the major subsidiaries,

associates and joint venture of the Group

which,

in the opinion of the directors, principally

affected the results or assets of the Group.

To give details of other subsidiaries would, in

the opinion of the directors,

result in particular

excessive length.

BRRF]

RN AEEHEERBEHRZ
31% AR Rtg T 2 BIHEIR
19% B A MES B E AT HE
/ﬁ °

LRI NEEERRATEY
EREEEBEREEAETY
TEWHBAT BEATARS
BT RUHMHBAT 2
& EEERRABBNTE -



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7% s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013

B ZE2013F 12431 HIFF/Z
51. Particulars of Subsidiaries, Associates and 51. B AR - BERARAREE QAR
Joint Venture (Continued) E(E)
(d) Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries (d TFEEAFEGEZZ2IEZER
that have material non-controlling interests EMBARIZFE
The table below shows details of non-wholly- TRINEGFEERIEEFER 2
owned subsidiaries of the Group that have 2 BEHEENBRARZFS:
material non-controlling interests:
Proportion of
Place of ownership
incorporation interests and
and principal  voting rights held by Profit allocated to
place of non-controlling non-controlling Accumulated
business interests interests non-controlling
Name of subsidiary KB R FEHEE ERRE RiE 2] interests
WEARER TEEENHY amfIRRRE B2 itz FEmks
2012 2013 2012 2013 2012

HK$'000 GICYUURN HKS'000 [EIEYU
FET TET FEL TET

TZ Dong Thai PRC 30.22% 30.22% 21,368 10,512 179,821 163,940
TMER i
TZ United East PRC 50% 50% 3,315 (21,038) 246,039 236,047
FMREHL T i
Individually immaterial subsidiaries with

non-controlling interests 3,634 88,058 24,038 19,854

FhRRHIES 2 @RI EANE AT

449,898 409,841
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7 s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

51. Particulars of Subsidiaries, Associates and
Joint Venture (Continued)

(d) Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries

51. WEBAR BEQAARSELQAH
RE)

(d FEEAFEHEZZFZEH

that have material non-controlling interests BEMBATRZFHE(E)
(Continued)
Summarised financial information in respect ARG EEAFEHIEE 2 AE
of each of the Group’s subsidiaries that has BENBARIZHBEMBEH
material non-controlling interests is set out siga T o LAT BB 55 A M 2 R
below. The summarised financial information TAEBH SR 2 £ FE ©
below represents amounts before intragroup
eliminations.
TZ Dong Thai FEMRE
2013 2012
RISl HK$000
FET FHEITL
Current assets MENEE 329,079 340,916
Non-current assets EREEE 271,488 173,069
Current liabilities nRBBE (5,527) (4,586)
Non-controlling interest JEFE I RE 179,821 153,940
Equity attributable to owners of the Company AR &l#EA A REMERA 415,219 355,459
Revenue WA - =
Expenses i (10,936) (8,760)
Profit for the year F A& 70,708 34,786
Profit for the year attributable to: FRsm AL
Owners of the Company VIN/NEIEZ ZE N 49,340 24,274
Non-controlling interests JEIE SR = 21,368 10,512
Profit for the year F Rz A 70,708 34,786
Total comprehensive income attributable to: 2 EHZ4AFEfE( :
Owners of the Company VIN/NEIEZ ZEDN 49,340 24,274
Non-controlling interests JEIEHIRE = 21,368 10,512
Total comprehensive income for the year FRNREWZEETE 70,708 34,786
Net cash inflow from operating activities REZB 2 FHBRA 5,078 10,110
Net cash outflow from investing activities REEB 2 FHRER (29,750) (61,934)
Net cash inflow from financing activities BB X 2FHEMN 1,205 2,805
Net cash outflow FIRE (23,467) (49,019

Silver Grant International Industries Limited $REBEZEXERE AT



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 4R & B 7% s 3R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2013

B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z
51. Particulars of Subsidiaries, Associates and 51. MBAT BEQATAREELTIARE
Joint Venture (Continued) (#&)
(d) Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries (d TFEEAEEZFEZZIZEESR
that have material non-controlling interests MEBRAT ZF1E(E)
(Continued)
TZ United East FEMRBAET
2013 2012
SLE  HK$000
FET FET
Current assets mEEE 416,043 285,655
Non-current assets EREEE 2,280,810 1,148,362
Current liabilities mBEE (1,358,885)  (462,493)
Non-current liabilities EmEatE (845,890)  (499,430)
Non-controlling interest FEVE 246,039 236,047
Equity attributable to owners of the Company ZNA B A A FE(E AR ZN 246,039 236,047
Revenue WA 110,489 324,434
Expenses g (171,517)  (363,517)
Profit (loss) for the year FREA(EE) 6,630 (42,076)
Profit (loss) for the year attributable to: FRm A (E1E)Eh
Owners of the Company ZAN/NSSIEZ Z SN 3,315 (21,038)
Non-controlling interests RS 3,315 (21,038)
Profit (loss) for the year FRm A (EE) 6,630 (42,076)
Total comprehensive income (expense) 2HEME(ZH) @5
attributable to: REAE:
Owners of the Company PIN/NEIEZ 2SN 3,315 (21,038)
Non-controlling interests FEPE il 3,315 (21,038)
Total comprehensive income (expense) FAEEWE (L) RRE
for the year 6,630 (42,076)
Net cash (outflow) inflow from operating LEER 2 FReORE)
activities A (95,061) 1,889
Net cash outflow from investing activities KEXEB 2 FR ML (949,866)  (648,769)
Net cash inflow from financing activities BB EE 2 FRERA 982,815 787,526
Net cash (outflow) inflow FEREORE)IRA (62,112) 140,646
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 B #83R K M st

For the year ended 31 December 2013

EZ2013F 12431 HILFE
52. Particulars of the Special Purpose Vehicle 52. BHRENEERE
Particulars of the special purpose vehicle which hold REASEKRETREEMNFKE N
the Group’s investment in distressed assets at 31 B 20134F & 2012F 12 A31 Hm
December 2013 and 2012 is as follows: BT
Form of Principal
business Place of place Class of Proportion of Propartion of
Name of entity structure establishment of business shares held registered capital held by  registered capital held by Principal activities
RAER £ig afpusy  TEEEME  HEROEH igsiRa- bl ArEalamyf  IZEE
2013 012
The The The The
(O Group  Gompany
r IR Y 15 20
Dongxin Union Sino-foreign equity ~ PRC PRC Registered = = 46.17% = Liquidated during the year ended
RERA jontvente B hE capttal 31 December 2013
PhaEARAT iM&s BREENI8E 12531 HZERR

i
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY Bf#&#iE %

For the year ended 31 December 2013

EZ 20134 12 H31 HIFF/Z
Year ended 31 December
HE12A31ALEE
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
HK$ Millon ~ HK$ Millon ~ HK$ Millon  HK$ Milion ~ WL &H AT
BEET BEET BEET BEBT FEET
Results £5
Revenue N 329.3 290.6 462.6 550.0 400.8
Profit for the year attributable to KAFHEEA
owners of the Company L FERRF 406.3 530.8 375.6 103.8 65.0
At 31 December
RW12A31H
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
HK$ Millon ~ HK$ Millon ~ HK$ Millon ~ HK$ Milion LR AL
BEET BEET BEET BEETL BEET
Assets and liabilities BERER
Investment properties and property, REMERDE -
plant and equipment BE Rk 25117 2.801.8 3,510.6 4,205.0 5,082.4
Land use rights TifE AR 26.8 - 70.3 221.2 222.8
Goodwil S 7.0 7.0 46.5 46.5 46.5
Structured finance securities EEMESRES 9.0 5.1 6.2 6.5 6.2
Interest in a joint venture ARENAER 198.4 266.3 83.1 89.4 -
Interests in associates kN 3 133.0 1,492.3 2.197.9 1,457.4 1,458.5
Available-for-sale investments fERE 4355 1,038.6 727.8 699.6 480.1
Deposit paid for land use rights THFERE RS - - 35.7 - -
Deposit paid for acquisition of property, BEENZ BER
plant and equipment Bl sa - - - - 91.7
Loan receivable with WEHRAATETAZ
embedded derivative JEER - - - 736.2 720.8
Loan receivables — non-current ENER — FEnE 339.7 295.9 = 622.5 127.9
Other receivables — non-current Ht el — RS 142 1 = = = =
Net current assets FREAE 1,826.1 1,871.0 1,998.9 885.0 1,072.7
5,629.3 7,778.0 8,677.0 8,969.3 9,309.6
Share capital RA 364.1 437.0 461.0 461.0 461.0
Reserves it 4.805.3 6,603.3 6,332.0 6,794.2 6,937.5
Equity attributable to owners of ARAEEA
the Company FEfBRA 5,169.4 7,040.3 7,293.0 7,255.2 7,398.5
Non-controlling interests R 93.2 268.2 503.9 409.8 449.9
Non-current liabilities ERBARE 366.7 469.5 880.1 1,304.3 1,461.2
5,629.3 7,778.0 8,677.0 8,969.3 9,309.6
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SUMMARY OF INVESTMENT PROPERTIES REW XM E

For the year ended 31 December 2013
B 22013F 12 H31 HIFF/Z

The following is a list of the Group’s investment properties at
31 December 2013:

Investment properties in the PRC

Location

i 25

T3
ES

BAREER2013F 12 A31 HHEREY

o

+Hﬂ

URPEZREME

Gross area
EEmE
Sq. ft.
FIHR

Lease term
AR

Purpose

Rz

Note:

Basement 1, Basement 2, Level 0 and Level 1 to 3 of
East Gate Plaza, 19 Dongzhong Street,

Dongcheng District, Beijing, The PRC

FEIE R RSEE 19N RIRESEE
ME2E RERI1EEIE

Level 4 to 31 of South Apartment Tower (including 401,
402, 408, 405, 406, 407, 408, 501, 502, 503, 505, 506,
507, 508, 605, 608, 705, 708, 801, 803, 805, 901, 902,
9083, 905, 1001, 1008, 1102, 1201, 1205, 1206, 1207,
1302, 1308, 1401, 1408, 1501, 1505, 1601, 1603, 1605,
1606, 1702, 1708, 1801, 1805, 1807, 1808, 1901, 1903,
1906, 1907, 2107, 2206, 2303, 2305, 2307, 2406, 2408,
2502, 2503, 2507, 2601, 2605, 2701, 2702, 2703, 28083,
2805, 30/F and 31/F) East Gate Plaza, 39 Dongzhong
Street, Dongcheng District, Beijing, The PRC

B R RN E R AN RIRE S M EARE
#4231 E(BFE 401, 402, 403, 405, 406, 407, 408,
501, 502, 503, 505, 506, 507, 508, 605, 608, 705, 708,
801, 8083, 805, 901, 902, 903, 905, 1001, 1008, 1102,
1201, 1205, 1206, 1207, 1302, 1308, 1401, 1408, 1501,
1505, 1601, 1603, 1605, 1606, 1702, 1708, 1801, 1805,
1807, 1808, 1901, 1903, 1906, 1907, 2107, 2206, 2303,
2305, 2307, 2406, 2408, 2502, 2503, 2507, 2601, 2605,
2701, 2702, 2703, 2803, 2805, 301 % 311%)

Level 4 to 31, North Apartment Tower,

East Gate Plaza, 19 Dongzhong Street,
Dongcheng District, Beijing, The PRC
FEIEETRBEERFEHIORRIREZILENEE
F4E 31

Portion of Level 2-5, 6 and 8 of Hua Po Lou,
No. 28 Dong Zhong Jie Jia,

Dongcheng District, Beijing, The PRC.

RELE R RMER P AT 28R ERBEF2ES
6 & 8B &S

The legal title of the properties have not been passed to the
Group at 31 December, 2013.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited $RiZERE £ G R A&

Commercial 700,427

[GES

Medium
term lease

T

Residential 149,247

x=E

Long lease

R H

Residential 339,993

=

Long lease
5

Commercial 10,540

[GES

Medium term
lease (Note)

hEI(H AL

HEYE 2 EREMN 201312 A31 Bk
BETAEE -

Hiat -
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